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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED ""","" ===..1
NOTICE FOR THE 2STHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 28'hAnnual General Meeting of the members of AVAILABLE
FINANCE LIMITED (ClN: L67120MP1993PLC007481) will be held on Wednesday, the 30th

day of September, 2020 at 12:30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM)for which purposes the registered office of the company situated at" Agarwal House",
Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indorc (MP),452003shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual
General Meeting, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
I, To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements

containing the Audited Balance Sheets as at 31 "March, 2020, Profit & Loss the Statement of and
Cash Flow and Changes in Equity, and the Reports of the Boards and Auditors thereon as on that
date,

2, To Rc,appoint M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No,
001457C) for Second consecutive Term of 5 (Five) Years, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company and to fiX their remuneration and to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 and other applicable
provisions. if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co, (FRN 001457C) Chartered Accountants be
and are hercby rc-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 10 hold office for their
second consecutive term of 5 (Five) year fi'om the conclusion this Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of the 33'dAnlluai General Meeting to be held in year 2025, on such
remuneration and terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed between the Board of
Directors of the Company and Statutory Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
3.1'01' approval of trans:letions/eolltraets/arrangements with Rcl:lted Parties under section 188
of the Companies Act 2013 and ReguI:ltion 23 of the SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015:
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

R!(SOLVED THAT pursuant to thc provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act") and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rnle 15 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, and the
Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBJ Listing Regulations") and other
applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory 1l10difieation(s) or re-enaetment(s)
thcreol; for the time being in force) and the Company's policy on Related Pmiy transactions,
consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to enter into transactions/
contracts/ agreements, in the ordinary course of its business and on arm's length basis, for
purchase, sale or deal in the products, stock in trade or sucll other transactions. on such terms
aud conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the company and all related pal1y for
an amount not exceeding aggregating Rs.SOO.OO Crore (Rnpees Eight Hundred Crores
only) in each lInaneial year.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company, jointly and/OI~(f~S;N~
severally, be and is hereby authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds all :if/~~~~";f~~
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things, settle any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction
with the reiated party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary,
expedient or desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make
such filings as may be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this Resolution in the
interest of the compnny.

4. For authority to the Board to give loans and advances, give guarantee and Provide Securities
to other comp"nics!llody Corporatc nndcr section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:
To consider, and if thought tlt, to pass with or without moditlcntion(s), the following resolution as a
Special Rcsolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section) 85, 186 read with section 188 and
other applicable provisions, if any, ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings
of Board anel its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment, modification or re·
enactment thereof) and the SlOB! (LOOR) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable, the
approval of members of the company, be and is hereby accorded for authority to the Board of
directors and/or committee thereof for providing any advance(s), i'oan(s), any loan represented
by book debts, i.':md/or to give guarantee or to provide any security on the assets of the
Company in conllcction with loan taken by the companies/bodies corporatc in which any
dircctor of the company is directly or indirectly concerned and/or interested Ii-om time to time
subject to the maximum amount of Loan/Guarantee/Provide Securities of Rs,800 Crore
(Rupel's Eig!lt Huudred Crore ouly) at any point of time.

5. Re-Appointllleut of Ms. Priyauka Jha (DIN: 07347415) as au Iudepeudent Director:
To consider and, if thought nt to pas~:; with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

By order of the Board

''<; ..jt.f iCC>J>.//
ANKURSEN

COl\1PANY SECRETARY
ACS: 47684

Place: Indore
Date: 19'h Augnst, 2020

Registered Office:
CIN: L67120iVll'19931'LC007481
llAgnnvd House" 5 Ground FloOI\
5, Yeshwallt Colony, Indore (MP)-452003

Notes:
J. In view of the massive outbreak of the CQVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a nann to be followed and

pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated SlhApriJ, 2020, Circulw NO.17/2020 dated ]3lh April, 2020
issued by the lVlinistry of Corporate Affllirs (MeA) followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated Slh May, 2020,
ph}'sical attendance of the Mernbers to the AGM venue is not rcqtlired and Annual G~ncral Meeting (AGM)
call be held through Video COllferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OA VM). Hence, Members
cCln aucnd and participate in the ensuing., AGM through VC/OA\1M ollly and no physical presence at tile­
meeting is required.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification ofOireetors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions ofthc
SEBI (lDOR) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory moditlcation(s) or re-enaetment(s)
thereol; for the time being in force), Ms, Priyanka Jha (DIN: 07347415), who was appointed
(1:-; lin Independent Director upto the 151 term of 5 years endjng on 21.11hNov., 2020 and being
eligible, and has submitted a deelaratiou for her independence and upon recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of directors, be and is hereby re­
appointed as an Independent Director of the CompanYI not liable to retire by rotation and to
hold ofllce for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years, w.e.f. 25 ih Nov., 2020 to 24'h Nov.,
2025"



2. Purst:antto the Circular No. 1412020 dated SJIiApril, 2020, issued by the MCA, the facility to appoint proxy
to attclld and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM hence the proxy form and attendance
slip arc not annexed to this notice. However, the Body Corporate> are entitled to appoint authorised
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OA VM and participate thereat and cast their votes through
e-voting.

3. Th~~ attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OA VM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorUlTl under section 103 of tile Companies Act, 20U.Members of the Company under the
category of institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM.
Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are
requested to send a certii1ed copy of the Board resolution/authorizatiqn letter to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email addresstoi.$JJanI619i7iJ.vahoo.co.ill with a copy of the same marked 10 the
Company ar .~'y\y:~~_,.\!.y.~i.illbJ~.inancel!L

4. Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amcnded)l and the Circulars issued by the
MeA dated 8tll April, 2020, 13 lh April, 2020 and 51h May, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote
e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM, For this purpose, the
Company has made an arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating
voting through electronic lI1eans, and indepel~dent agency for providing necessary platform for VCIOA VM
and necessary tedlllicai support as may be required. Therefore, the H1Cility of casting votes by a member
llsing rtmote e-v(Hing system as well as e-voting 011 the day of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

5. The Notice calling the AGM alongwith complete Annual Report has been uploaded 011 the v,'cbsite of the
COlllpallyat\Vww,q.vai!nb!9..1)Il:-lI1f~;_.i1}, The Notice can also be accessed from the websitcs vf the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at www,bseill(;E~.L.£Qill and the AGM Notice is also available on the \vebsitc of
NSDL(agency for providing the Remote e-Votillg f3cility and providing necessary platform for
Ve/OA VM) i.e www.cvotinQ.nsdJ.com.

6. The rccorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the webs it::' of tile
Company _~Y,\Y._~~'-..._n.Y_\tilabl~jll1an.~~tuas soon as possible aner the Meeting is over.

7. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated SlhMay, 2020.~nd SEBI Circular dated Jill May,
2020, Notice of tile AGM along with the Anmwl Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. However, if any
specific request received from the members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report will
be provided by the company but subject to time taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the
Covid-J 9.

8. Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remote c­
votillg, [,hall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who have
cast t!J(,ir vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through ve but shall not b..:­
entitled to cast their vote again.

9. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details
relating to Ordinary Business for Item No. :2 and Special Bw;mc-ss i.e. Items No.3 10 Sset out in the Notice,
is annexed thereto,

j 0. The company has notified closure of H..cgister of Members and Share Transfer Books from
Thursday,24 lhScptcmbcr",2020 to Wcdncsday,30 lh Scptembcr,2020(both days inclusive) for the AnnU:11
Genera! lvlectir,g,

] 1. The voling rights OfnlCl1lbers shall be in proportion to their share"; of the paid-up equity share capital offhc
Company as on the cui-off elate i.c.23r'dScptcmbcr,2020 (\Vcdncsday),

12. CS Ishan Jain & Co. Company Secretary in Whole Time Practice (F.R. No. 12014MPI 139600, M. No.
rcs 9978 & c.P. No. 13032) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of
the Company to scrutinize the e-voting at the AGM and remote e~voting process in a f~iir and lransparcnl
man ncr.

J3. Membcrs desirous of obtaining any ill formation concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are
requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at Icast 7(Seven) days before the date of the
Meeting at its email ID £:ia:ll~!.~!ilitblef1l)l.m~~jDso that the information required may be made available at
the Meeting.

14. The l'vlembers are requested to:
a) Quote their ledger f()lio numbel' in all their correspondence.
b) Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with their DP to

rcceive sollcopy o1'thc Annual Report of the COmpan)l.
15. Members arc requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate their active E­

iv1ajJ ID to their l\:~spective Depository Participants CDPs) in case the shares are held in demat form and



I
I b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Benefkiary ID I

.~ l
accou:H with CDSLh For example if your BCllcl1ciary If) IS I

I
]2************** thcn your user ID is I

_, 12************** .J

respect of shares held in physical form to the STA having ~majl Id .~.!.llijl 4321 ((i)vaho{L~.Ql1};

naindo!:£:.@g!l]Jlllc_illl1 to receive the soft copy of all cOllllllunication and notice of the meetings etc., of the
Company,

i 6. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part to the
report of the Board Report.

)7, T'he H..egister of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdingrnalmained under Section
170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 20 j 3 will be available for inspection by the Members
eieclronicaliy during the AGM, Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to
cs(mavai lablcl111(jllcc.in.

18. As per SEBI CirclIbr dated 20th April, 20 I8 such shareholders holding sharcs of !he company in the
physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account No. and Bank Account
Details to the RTA having email Idankit4321@vahoo.com; rtaindore((ih~maiLcom.TheCompany has
already sent letter and 2 reminders in the physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted very
carefully by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer Agent, or
informed that the shares available in their nallle as per records to the share transfer agent does not belong to
them or letter return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by the Company and the Share
Transfer Agent.

19.Voting through dectronic means:;
:l\I1embers arc requested to carefully read the belo\\/ mentioned inst(lIctions for remote e-voting
bei~)re casting their vote.

L The voting period begins on 2iilScptembcr, 2020 (Sunday)and ends on 29thScptcmbcl\ 2020
(Tuesday). During this period sl'arellolders of the Co:npany, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized fbrln, as on the cut-off date (23 nJScptembcr, 2020) lllay en:;t thei( vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

11. The Members who have caSf their vott' by remote e-voting prior tll the AGM may also juin the AGM
through Ve/OA VM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again
Tile way to vote electronically all NSDL e~Voting system ctll1sists of "'I\vo Steps" \vhich arc
me:llioned below:
StelJ 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at h.!1j2s:l!www.evoting.ns.dl.com!
Step 2: Cast your vote e!c('.trollically on NSDL e-Voting system.

i~._~2('t~~i Is 0 II ~.~_~.IL ..~.~~~ ..~~ll Cl!,tiO_I.!.~~E.~!~~Y~ __~ ~ " __ _._' ."~_ _ __.__ _._._._'~.~,_,~....... __ _

I
How to Log-in to NSDL (~-Voting website'?

1. Visit the e-Voting wcbsit.: of NSOL. Opcn web browser by typing the following URL:
!1ttps:llw\vw.cyot)ng.nsdl.coml cither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available
under 'Shareholders' section.

3. A new screen will open. You wm have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
I Code as shown on the screen, '
! A/(ernaril'e~)i. {l .you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEA5)~, you can log-in at
i !lJJJ)~i.,"l/..~~,y.s;n~!~~~(li;.!Jsi1LfQJlI/ 'with your existing IDEAS login. Onu! vou !og-m 1(J NSDL esel vices
, a/reI' usmg your log-in credentials, click on e-VOling and you can proceed 10 Sfep 2 t, e. (mIl our:

I
vote electronically. I

"I. Your USCI' ID details are given below: I
. Manner of holding shares Le. Demat Your User ID is: "'_._._-.]

(NSDL or CDSL) or PhysicHI

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Charactcr DP ID followed by 8 Digit I
accoun! wi!h NSDL. Clien! JD I

For example if your DJ' ID is IN300*** and I
Client 10 is J2****** then your user ID is
IN300***12******.



-- [C) FOI -Me71lbelS 110Yding ShaIes-~J; Physi;;j EYEN-NUJ;lber follol,vcd byFollo Nllml;;;-
I'0i111 l~gl:,:teled with the COll1pdllY

FOl example if folio numbeJ is 00 I "":Pi': and
EVEN is 101456 then use I 10 is
101456001 **'

5. Your pass\vord details are given below:
(a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login

and cast your vote.

(b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time\ you will need to retrieve the 'initial
password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you
need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force.you to change your password.

(c) How to retrieve your 'initial pass\\'ord~'!

(i) If your email IDisregisteredinyourdemataccountorwiththecompany!your.initial
password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment Le. a .pdffile. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client lD je)l' NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdffile contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial password'.

(ii) If your email If) is not registered, picase follow steps mentioned below in ptoeess for
those shareholders whose email ids arc not registered

6. If you arc unable to retrieve or have not received the" Initial password" or have forgotten your
password:

(<1) Click 011 "Forgot USCI' Dctails/Pass\vord?"(If you al'e holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdI.com.

(b) Phvsical USCI' H.eset Pass\vord?ll (If yOll are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evQLiJ.~p.nsdJ.com.

(c) If you arc still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you call send a request
at ~.Y.ill.i.!!g@..nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio l1UmbE.T, your PAN,
your name and your registered address.

Mcmbcrs can also lise the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the vOles on the c-
Voting system ofNSDL. I

I 7. A.ncr entering your password, tick on Agree 10 "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the I
I

check box.
8. N0W, you will have to click on "Login" button.

L..?..:..J\Hcr vou click on the "j.{?l,{in" buttOll~ Home page ofy-Voting will open. _,__...~~ ~.".J

r
-~~D.£~iIS oll~,~~~_A is given below: .._... n - ••------~--.~".~- •• .""'~~.--'l

, HI)\'/ to cast your vote electronicallv 011 NSDL e-Voting system'!
I i. Aller successful login at Step I, you will be able to see the l-lome page of c-Voting. Click on c-
I Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

I
2. Aller click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.
J 3. Select 'T:VEN" of company for which you wish to C(lst your vote.
I 4. Nm,v you arc- ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
I 5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or disscnt'\ verify/modifY tllC number of
I shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Subrnit" and also "Confirn/' when

I . proll1pt~d.. ., , ., ',' ,
, 6. Upon conllrmatJon, the message "Vote cast successfully' Wl!J oe dlsplaycCl.
i 7. You C,Jn also take the printout of the vOies cast by you by clicking on the print option 011 the
I confirmation page. I
I S.Once you confirm your vote on t]ll~ rcsoiution, you wil! not be allov,'ed 10 modify your vote. "
'.-.-..-.-_---~~--_......'"...~---~-~---~~ .._-_. .. - ._-_.._..- " . ---_._--

~~"'''~~----~~I~-cralGII.idclincs for shal~~·I;;;~----~-~--······~--~~I
1. Institutional shareJ10Jdcrs (i,e. other than individuals, I-HJF', NRi etc.) are required 10 send scanned i

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution! Authority letter etc. \\'it:h attested I
! ~'pccil.1)~n signatt,rc. of ~he duly ~,uthorized. sig~Hltory(ics) who are autJ:Ol'iz~d to v~te, to the
I ,SCl'ltllnJZer by e-maIl to!ii.hnnJ().JS.((lva!.l9.Q.c..cO.JJ1\vlthacopymarkedtoYVotlng0.m_".?{JL~o.ln. I
i 2. H is strollglyrecoDllllcnded not~to. sh.arc yOU!: password Will~ any oth~r PCJ:SOIl aJH~ take utmost c~U"..e.' .. ~

L ~) keep your pass\vord COJl.1I(~.~,~~.!.!.'~. LOgl!_~J2-.thc ~.:v(;tln,!! webSite wlll bc::._.9JE.ablcd '!:p~n lI~Q<.
/-'
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I
I----w~succcssrul dllCmplS- t~ key i~ltfle COl J eel PdSS\\Old --r;-S~;dl an CYCJH,- Y~~l will need- to g~)l

t1llough the "FOlgot USCl Details/I\1SS\\old?" 01 "Pllysical User Reset Pa::;s\\OldT option I
I available on WW\\.CyotlllQ n.5..qLcom to le5et the password

I
I 1 In case of any queries, you may rete! the FJeqllcntly Asked Questions (FAQs) for Slwreholdcls and!
, e-voting user mallual for Shareholders avaiiable at the download section of 'I

ww\V,evoting.nsdLcom or calIon toll fl:ce no.: 1800-222--990 or send a request to (Name of!
__...:l-,;'S",.'D.L omC;"!) at 9yotilleriiJnsdLco.ill J

20, Process for those shareholders whose email addresses arc not registered with the Depositories for
obtaining Login Credentials for E-Voting for the Resolutions proposed in this notice:

i. For Physical shareholdcrs- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (n'ont nnd back), PAN (self attcstccj scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email tOf.~2D!.lV(lUill21~illancg.i!l..

rta!ndorcr~.lli~il.com,

ii. For Dcmat shareholders - please provide Dcmat account details (NSDL-16 digit belleficiary ID or
t.:SDL- I6 digit DPJD .;.. CLIO), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
g~~_~.;}i1.ill)lefinancejn/ rta illdor£.@gn1.~jJ,-~om.

Hi. The company/RTA shall co-ordinate with NSDL and provide the login credentials to the
abovementioned shareholders.

2L instructions for members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

L Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VCIOA VM through the NSDL
e-Voting system. Shareholders/Mcmbers lllay access the same at :\y"\~\X.e-votin~.nsdl.cpm under
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting crcdcJlti~ls. The link for VC/OAVM ".iil! be
available in shareholder/membcrs login \vhere the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

ii. Shareholders are encouniged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience,
iii. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid allY

disturbance during the meeting,
iv. Please Jlote th,ll Participants Connecting n'0111 Mobile Devices 01' Tablets or through L-aptop connecting

via Mobile I-Il)tspol may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It
is therefore rec0mmcnded to use Stabl·,; Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

v. Shareholders who would like to express their vic\vs/ask questions during the meeting may rcgister
tll-::JllSc]ves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 7 (seven) days prior to meeting
lllcnlioning their name, demat account llumber/folio number, email id, mobile number at
f.WLvail,!blcJ1..lJ.illJ.f.e.in The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have qll~ries

may send their queries in advance 7 (seven) days prior to meeting mentioning their name, dem3.t
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at csrq);1vailablefinangg)nThese queries \vill be
replied by the company suitably by email.

vi. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

22. Instructions for memhers for E-Voting during the AGM are as und,er:-
]. The procedure for e..Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for

l{emote e-voting.
Only those 1',,1embcrsi shareholders, who wil! be presenl in the AGM through VC/OA VM hlCility and
have- not casted their v\)te on the Resolutions through remote e.. Voting and arc o!henvisc not barred
i)'om doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. If any Votes arc cast: by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through Ve/OAVM f"11cility , then the votes cast
by such shareholders shal! be considered invalid as the Hlcility of e~voting during the meeting is
available only to the sl1aJ'elloldcrs attending the meeting,

4, Shareholders \\-'ho have voted through Remote e~Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM, However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

5. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected \vith the facility for e­
Voting on the day oft11o AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

23. No(e for Non-Individual Shareholders :w<1 Cusiodians
I. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, J--JUF, NRJ etc.) and Custodians are required to

log on to .!ll~/I~:~\y:~y_._(wQJillg.n.5.QJ..:...q~m and r;,;'gisler themselves inlhe "Corporates" module.
.) A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the sfamp and sign of tile entity should be cmailcd to

~Y9JjDg~{)m:{j,L.c;;D:_i_!1·



3. Af!cr receiving rhe login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login <mel
pass\\'ord. The Compliance User \vouJd be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

4. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to evoting(jvllsdl.co.in and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

5. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same,

6. Alternatively Non lndividual shareholders are required to send the- relevant Board Resolution!
A.. uthority ieiter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
~0'~vw.availabiefinance..ill if they have voted from individual tub & not uploaded same in the CDSL e­
voting system for the scrutinizer 10 verify the same.

7. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") a;1d c-voting manual available at hltPs:!!www.evoting.nsdl.com. under help
section or write an email tO~Q.ti!llu£~nsdl.co ..ill. or call toll free no. 1800-222-990.All grievances
connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be. addressed to Shri Nitin Amburc Vice
President, (NSDL, ) National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World A Wing, Kalllia Mills
Compolillds, Lower Pare! Mumbai - 4000 13 or send an email to£.Y...Ql.i!lg@!:!2..~il..•.co.in or call toll free no.
1800-222-990.

24. Other Instrudions
I. l\lembers can also update your mobile number and eMmail id in the user profile details of the folio

which may be used for sending future communication(s).
2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become membcr of the Company aftcr mailing

of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e,23 rd Septembel',2020(Wednesc!ay), may obtain
the login ID and password by sending a request at rtaindorc@gmai.lr;LQ.!l1.

3. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e 23l'd September,2020(\Vedncsday),only shnl1
b.:; entitled to avail the facility ofrcmote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.

4. The CJl1innan shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be
held, allow e~\oting to all those members who arc present/logged in at the AGM but have not cast their
votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

5. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast
during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 48
hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in fhvour or
against, if any, to the Chairperson or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same.

6. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
:0~\Y~y'.avai!ab!enn!\llce.in and on the website of NSDL immediately. The Company shall
simultaneously forward the result:; to BSE Ltd" where the shares ofthe Company are listed.

7. For allY other queries reiating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Share Transfer
Agents (STA) at the following address:

Mis. Ankit Consilltancy Pvc Ltd.
60, Electron;c Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 4520 I0
Tel: 073 1-428 1333,·4065797/99E-maij: allkit 43~ l tiIn:ahjlQ:...cJ),m, .LntQf£llill.lli.iLQDJ.iD.g~f~un

t;. l\1cmbers arc requested to intimate changes, if uny, pertaining to their name, postal address, c~mai!

address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code. etc., to tlieir D?s in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to
51';\ in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

9. As per the prov!sions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the slwres held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination
are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SJ-I-13. Members are requested to submit the
said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA, in case the
shares are held in physical form.

lO. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
pCI' the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

11. l\llembcrs lllay also note that the Annual Report for year 2019-20 is also avaibbk on Company's
\Vebs ite }X~y'~:Y",,(Jy;}jJ.~hJ~'J)_1J'11J~9..jn

12. The Brief pronIe of the director seeking /\ppointmcnt.lre··appointmcnt at the ensuing annual
meeting is annexed with the Notice.



13. As th.:: 2S lhAGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice.
PARTICULARS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT/CONTINUANCE

OF APPOINTMENT AT FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

EXpLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

Hem No.2
Members are herel'y informed that upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, Board of
Directors of your Company proposes for the re-appointment of Mis Mahendra Badjatiya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (F.R.No. 001457C) and who is having valid Peer Review Ccrtificate issued by
the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as required undcr the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second term of 5 (Five)
consecntivc Years upon expiry of the I" Term of five consecutive year on the conclusion of this
cnsuing annual general meeting, The proposed auditor finn is a partnership concern having more than
2 partners and therefore, eligible to be re-appointcd ftlr the second term of 5 (five) years on the
remuneration plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses "t actual as may be
approved [Yi the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. The Statutory
A"ditors has given their consent and eligibility certillcate for their re-appointment as the Statutory
Auditors wbich will be available for inspection of the Members electronically during the 28'" AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to es@availablcfinance.in, during
business hours lip to the datc ofthe Meeting.

Your Board of director:) recolllmends passing necessary Ordinary Resolution as set out in the Item
No.2 orthe Notice.

None oflhc Directors~ Key Manageriai Personai or their relatives are concerned or interested financial
or otherwise in the ai~)resaid resolution.

Hem No.3
Applicable provision of Section 188 and any other applicable provision of tbe Companies Act 2013
and rules framed thereunder all the Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the
Audit Committee of the Board and all Material Related Party Transaetion(s) shall require prior
'lpproval of the Members.
The Company proposing to enter into tTansaction(s) with Related Parties for sale/purchase/supply of
to/ii'om Related Party, selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind !1'om/to
Related party, giving/taking property on lease to/n·om Related Party~ availing or rendcring of any
service hom/to Related Party etc. whether material or otberwise, approval is granted for a further
period of 5 years. Related Party Transaetion(s) up to an estimated annual value of Rs.SOO.OO Crore
(H.npces Eight Hundred Crorcs only) Per Annum cxcluding taxes etc. in a manner and on slich
terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Related Party.
In the light of the above, Your Company proposes j,"' dealing through such transaction(s) IYith the
said Related Party.



Upto Rs. 30 Lakh
PCI' Annum

Of' Nature, , Amount---O-&-I
I material terms I Other information I
'and particulars relevant or I

of contracts or I important for the'
arrangements I members to take

I
decision on the
proposed
resolution

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutuai
discussions/negotiations with Related Parties.
As per provision of the Companies Act, 20] 3 along with rules made thereunder, a transaction with a
related party shall be considered material, if the transactions to be entered into individually or taken
together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds the limit specified in the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the Last audited Financial Statements of the Company.
All material Related Party transaction(s) shall require approval of the Members.
In the Compliance of the said regulations, the Board has reviewed and approved the said ongoing
transactions. These transactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the coming financial
yeatS, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the members for their approval as 3n

Ordinary Resolution. The said fresh approval would be effective for the period of 5 (Five) years.
Lookiag at the nature of business of the Company and the transactions, such approval of Members for
the period of 5 (Five) years would be essentially required at this point of time.
The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers)
Rules, 2014 areas under:
!Name -- of the INan'" of ti~'e ' Nature
i related party I director or relatioIlship
, I KMP who is

Mr. Vinod Kunll:r Related through Rent
I Agarwal the Promoters

I _Il.ody Corporate

I
Mr. Tapan Ag;;~~'al Do Rent Upto Rs. 20 Lakh

PCI' Annum I
iAd=Mamml F'inanee '--'--"--"---"l Do . ---Tlntcl~-corpon;[~--'I- ill)t;' Rs. I00-c;~;~.;- -1
: Limit~L._._-:__..~_ -----1---:- _ __~ Loan & Interest -l Per Annum __ ~_~J
. Agarwal Fuel I' I G.·rou p Company Inter-Corporate Upto Rs. 150 ClOre

Corporation Private I of the Promoters Loan &.Interest Per Annum
Limited I Body Corporate

Upto Rs. 75 Crore
_ Per An nlll" .

Agarwal Coal - ' Do Inter-Corporate Upto Rs. 150 Crore

(~::,I:tO:,:ltion ~rl~~t~11_ .. 1~.O~~l~ Interest Per Annum

Agarmin . l Do 1Inter.Corpol'1lte I Upto Rs. JOO'Crore I
I Coalwashcry Private: i Loan & Interest Per Annum I
I~~;;:~~I~\1il;;;;g---ll.~--. ~fo;-'--------'''l'l~li-er~corporate ~ Upto Rs. 75 Crore ~I
I

Private Limited Loan & Interest Per Annum

I ~J~~~~~~aL:~~~:~;'itYI'-"- . -1-00 1~:::,::;::~,~:, r~~,~~;:;,,:~Ocm"1
,cA:g.;;:;;;;;!j"eal Infrat.:------------l

l
Do ---'-'-' Inter-Corporate 'Upto Rs. 49.50 --

10101' I Loan & Interest Crore Per Annum
i);'~;l;;oters, Key Ma;;,;gerial Personnel or the'ir respective relatives of the body eorporates standing in
the position of the Promoters may concerned or interested, Iinmicially or otherwise, directly or
indirectly in this Resolution.
The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.3 of the Notice {l)r approval by the
Members.



Upto Rs, 75 Crore
PCI' Annum

lnter-Corporate
Loan & Interest

Jtf'm No.4
As per section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment)
Acr, 20] 7 which is ef1cctive from 7th May, 20 i 8 which empowers the Board of Directors of the
company to give advances, loans including any loan represented by book debts or give any guarantee
or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any company and/or body corporate in
whom any or all the director(s) of the company are eonsidered as directly/indirectly concerned or
interested subject to the approval of membcrs by way of Special Resolution, Therefore in view of the
requirements of other companies or the body corporate in wbich' one/or more directors may be
concerned or interested, directly or indirectly may be rcquired to provide its financial snpport by way
of providing short term or long term loans, advances and/or to provide guarantee or security on the
assets of the Company on bebalf of such companies/body corporate to such other bank/llnancial
institution which providcs loans and advances whether fnnd based or non-fund based credit JflCilities
as the casc may be from time to time in view of the business requirements of such companies to
support thcm, The Board considered that it may needs to provide the advances, loans or to provide
guarantec or sccurity subject to the maximum of Rs. 500.00 Crorcs (Rupccs Fivc Hundrcd
CrorcsOuly) to the parties.IN"m, "' Ch, ,Namc of thc Naturc of Naturc, Amouut (')-~

rclated party dircetor 01' relatiouship matcrial terms Othcr information
KMP who is and particulars rclcvant or

i I rdatcd I of contracts or important for thc
, arrangements members to take

i ! I decision on the

i ~. I proposcdL resolution
I ~d-f':1:;;-;u;;lF-;;;ance --. : Group Company Int-e'-'-"'C"'o-r-p-o-n-lt-e--i Upto Rs, 100 Crore Ii

I Limited I /LU' ofthc Loan & Interest Per Annum

l----- I _+-;~::':-'~::'(:.'l:.~]::..~",t:,,':~,,-~_B_O_d_y_t-:-_----;c- -+-c'7"----;;:-.~~, 1

'I Agarwal Fuel i - I Do Inter-Corporate Upto Rs, 150 Crore I
Corporation Private I I Loan & Interest Per Annum

~mited I
I Archana Coal Do -,~-----

Private Limited
t

Agarwal Coal ..-----~TDo-- -Inter-Corporate Upto Rs, 150 Crore ,I'

Corporation Private I Loan & Interest Per Annum

I Limircd ! 11~D-o---
'If Jc;cgaa-I':,lv];ai,s;I··)···c·..·r-)--l'-,.,',.·.,·.,'t,.,,"].··---.--- Intcr-C-;;;'j)orate -1-\)1;(0 Rs, JOOCro;:e i

,,' .' ," " '"' I Loan & Interest Per Annum \

I ~~::::~'~:I Mining j_-jl-D,O ...._- 'jniel:C;;':I;;;,aiejD·PtORS.75C;:O;C--~
! PrivateLimitcd Loan &'Interest . Per Annum ----J

Agarwal Real City Do Inter-Corporate Upto Rs, ]00 Crore j'

Private Limited, Loan & Interest Per Annum

_
AL'Lgil~n~a IRe.'.a_'I1)ll';;-I----------l, -..0.-.0----- .....---- .Inter:Co-;:poraielJllto'Rs~50C"~1;'e,

... .. __ I Loan,~__II)terest ~.~r AQJ1um J
However, before providing at~)I'esaid Joans, advances or guarantee and securities the Board shall
ensure that-
i) The said loan will be used bv entities ill their normal course of business.
2) Compliance ullder section 186 and 188 of ti,e Companies Act, 20 I3;
3) The related entity will check their limit as prescribed under section 180 of the Companies Act,

2013 if appli~ablc
The Board recomlllends a Special Resolution sci out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval
Members. <'>



Promoters, Key Managerial Pcrsonnei or their respective relatives 01;: the body corporates standing in
the position of the Promoters may concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, directly or
indirectly in this Resolution.

Item No.5
Ms. PriYllnkli Jhll (DIN: 073474 I 5)was appointed as the Independent Directors of the Company to
holds office as Independent Director up to 24'''November. 2020 ("ilrst term").
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board of Directors, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation, has recommended for her re-appointment as the Independent
Directors for a second term of 5 (ilve) consecutive years on the Board of the Company.
The Board, based on the performance evaluation and as per the recommendation of the NRC,
considers that, given her background and experience and contributions made by her during her tenure,
the continued association would he beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail
her services as an Independent Director.
Accordingly, it is proposed to re-appoint her as an Independent Director, not liable to retire by
rotatioll.
Aforesaid independent director proposed for re-appointment is not di'squalified to act as a Director in
terms of section 164 of the Act and other applicable laws and has given her consent to act as ,1

Director. The Company has also received declaration from her stating that she meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
20 i5. In the opinion of the Board, she fulJIls the criteria of independency and the conditions for her
re-appointment as an Independent Direct"r as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBJ
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 and further she is also registered under the Independent Directors Databank
maintained by IICA.
Copy of draft letter of re-appointment setting out the terms and conditions of tllC re-appointment is
available for inspection by the members at the Registered Omee and on the website of the Company.
The aforesaid director may be deemed to be interested in the resolution to the extent of the fee for
attending the meetings as may be payable l if any, in the Company. Save and except the above, none of
1he other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel/their relativcs arc in any way~ concerned or interested~

firwncially or olhcnvise, in the resolution.
Your directors recommend to pass the resolution as set out in the Item No.5 of the Notice by way of
special resolution.

By order of the BoardPlace: Indore
Date: 19'" August, 2020

RegIstered Omce:
CIN: L67UOMP1993PLC007481
"Agarwal House'" Ground Floor~

5, Ycshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003

CSANKURSEN
COMPANY.em",",,,

ACS: 47684



www.availablefinance.in

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
BOARDS' REPORT

To~

The Members of,
Available Finance Limited
Indore.

Your Director(s) are pleased to present their 28'h Aunual Report and the Company's Standalone and
Consolidated Audited Finaneial Statement for the year ended 31 "March, 2020.

1. Financial Results
The Company's Financial Performanee for the year ended 3 I"March,.2020 is summarized below:

(Amount in 000)

r !
--

PARTlCULARS Standalone Consolidated
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19L-

Revenll~.£I:omOperations 10930.79 5614.34 10930.79 5614.34
Other Income 483.74 0.00 483.74 0.00-
Total Income 11414.53 5614.34 11414.53 5614.34-
Prolit before Depreciation, Interest & 10050.21 3448.05 10050.21 3448.05
other adjustments --
Less: Finance Cost 277.14 3638.06 277.14 3638.06

: Depreciation 1.05 1.05 .05 1.05
Profit Before Tax & Adjustment 9772.02 (19] .06) 977: :.02 (191.06)
Less:Provision for eurrent Ineome Tax Hf\f\f\ 0 ] 5(1.00 0
Deferred Tax Provision Written 0 0 0 0
Back
Excess Provision of income tax 0 0 0 0
writtenBack
Earlier Year Income Tax 55.71 . 85.36 55.71 85.36
Provision for Standard Assets (NPA) 0 0 0 0

_Exeeptionalltem 0 0 0 0-
Profit for the year 9566.32 (276.41) 9566.32 (276.41)
Share in profit of Associates 0 0 472144.76 353181.76
Consolidated Profit for the Year 0 0 481711.08 352905.34
Earnin"s Per Share 0.94 (0.03) 48.39 34.59
Other Comprehensive Income (2784.24) (1755.71) (1".<:;Q 01) (1755.71)
(i) Items that will not be c1assilied to profit or
loss
Total Comprehensive income for the 6782.07 (2032.13) 479052.07 351149.63
period -,
Add Balance of Profit' BIF From qvnuuo 13313.78 13590.20 13313.78 13590.20
Year
Amount available for appro 22880.10 13313.78 2503100.89 2347473.77
Transfer to NBFC Reserve (1913.26) 0 (1913.26) 0
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 20966.84 13313.78 2505014.15 2347473.77
TOTAL rynOr-h QA 13313.78 I d 1'<:; 2347473.77

7,1e Company has adopted IND AS w.e! t" April, 2019, "5'Y the , oS far the l' ' ended 3/'"
March, 2019 have been vre,om'"d n,-m'rml~e,dln'-~/'01l10ed to make cOJl'/parable
in accordance with IND AS as pre'scribe,} wIder ofthe LO,I11P,1111,,,

Regd. Office: "AGARWAL HOUSE", Ground
Ph. : (0731) 4714000· Fax: 10731) 2531388 •

003 (MY) GIN: L67120FJi~~~if481



2. Performance of the Company
During the year the Company has achieved a total revenue for the year of Us 114.14Lakhs (Previous
Year Rs. 56.14 Lakhs and ProfitJ(Ioss) after Tax ofRs. 95.66 Lakhs as against Loss ofUs.(2.76) Lakhs
in the previolls year.
3. Busiuess Activities
The Company Is engaged In the business of Loans and Investments and categorized as Non Banking
Financial Company and having registration as the NBFC Company from the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI). In view of the adverse financial conditions and Increasing the Non Performing Assets (NPA), the
Management considered that the Company holds majority of investment in its group companies and
also as per the Statutory Auditors Certificate the company falls under the CIC (Core Investment
Company) category for which the company has already been applied to Department of Supervision of
RBI Bhopal.

4. Impact of Covid-I9 Paudemie
In the last month of F.Y. 20J9-2020, the COYlD-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis,
forcing governments to enforce Jock-downs of all economic activity. For the Company, the focus
Immediately shifted to ensuring the health and well-being of all employees and on minimizing disruption
to services for all our customers globally. Like other businesses, the business of the Company helng
primarily a Non-Banking Financial Company ("NBFC") (ND-SJ), has also been severely impacted by
COVlD-19 pandemic due to 10ekdown imposed by the CentrallState Government and local
administrative authorities.

S. Dividend
In order to preserve the profit and to utlllz.e such amount in the business activities, your Directors do nol
recommend any dividend during the year ended 2019-2020 under review. (Previous year: Nil)

6. Transfer of Amount to the General Reserve or any other Reserves
Dnrlng the year, your company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve or any other reserves
except that the Company has transferred amount Rs.19.J3Lakhs this year to the NBFC Reserves as per
requirement of the Directions of the RBJ to the NBFC Companies for Current Year. (Previous year Nil)

7. NOll-]'erforming Assets and Provisions required
The company has ascertained NPA under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit accepting or holding)
Company's Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended from time to time, and made
adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize interest income on such NPAs.

8. Holding/Assoeillte/Suhsidial·y/.Joint Yenture Companies
Your company does not have any subsidiary and joint venture; however, your Company Is a subsidiary
company of Archanll Coal Privllte Limited (CIN: UOII22MPI991PTC00(664).The company also
havc2 (two) Associate Companies, i.e. .
(a) Agarwal Coal Corporation Privllte Limited (CIN: U23109MP2000PTC014351) In which the your

cOI.upany is 27.85%) of the total. voting rights of the company,
(Il) AgHwal.I?"el Corporation Private Limited (CIN: U45203MP1980PTC001674) in which the your

company is holding 32.27% of the total voting rights of the company.
within the meaning of section 2(46) and 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company have also
prepared the consolidated financial statement and attached with the annual report. The details thereof in
Form No. AOC- J attached herewith as per Annexure -1.

9. Disclosure u/s 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act}
Pursuant to the provisions of Stetion 134(3) read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The required
information's & disclosures to the extent applicable to the company are discussed elsewhere in this report
and their relevant jnforll1ation~s are as under:-
(a) The extracts of Annuai Return in Form MGT-,! as per Anllexure-II and is also hosted on the

website (w\Y\\'&,.-'l!labl§inance.l!1) of the company as per the requirement of the Act.
(b) Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the website

(www.availabie1}n'lJlfcJn) of the company as per the requiremcnt of the scction 178 of the
Act, 2013.



(c) The particulars ofrclated pany contracts as pCI' u/s 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc enclosed in
form AOC-2 AlllleXllre -lJI

(d) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and other
details in terms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this
report and is annexed as per Allnexure -IV.

(c) There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs.8,50,000/- per month or Rs. j ,02,00,000/- per year,
therefore, the disclosure of particulars of employees as required U/s 197( I2) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, arc not applicable to the Company

10. Name of the top 10 employees in terms of remnneration drawn in the financial year 2019-2020
The Company is having only 2 (Two) employees on 31" March, 2020 and the particulars thereof in terms
of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed with tlie report as AlllleXllre- V

0, Board Meeting
During the FY 20 I9..20. 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings \Vere convened and held. The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 along with their
rt:les, Secretarial Standard and the SEB1 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (SE13l (LODR) Regulations. The details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the
attendance of the respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming
part of this Annual Report.

12, Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and Compliances there under
a) Know YOUI' Customer lind Anti money lanndering measure policy.
Your company has a Board approved Know Your Customer (K YC) and Anti Money Laundering
measure policy (AML) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in line with the
RBI Guidelines,
The Company also adheres to the compliance requirement in terms of the said policy including the
monitoring and reporting of cash and slIspiciolls transactions. There are however, no cash
transactions of the value of more than Rs, 10,00,0001- or any slrspicious transactions whether or not
made in cash noticed by the company in terms of the said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code
Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which includes
guicklines Ii'om appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the organizations
policies vis-a-vis client protection, Your company and its employees duly complied with the
provisions of FPC.

c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel
Your company has adopted 11 code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEB1 (LODR)
Regul::tiolls 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management personnel. The code
requires the Directors and employees of the company to act honestly, ethically and with integrity
and in a professional and respectful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached with tl,e
Report in the Corporate Governance section.

d) Code lor P rohihition of Insider Trading Practices
Your company has in place a code for prevention of insidcr trading practices in accordance with tlic
model code of conduct, as prescribed under S10131 (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.
e) Whistle blower policy
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 20]3 read with rule 7
of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEJ31 (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the company had adopted a whistle
blower policy which provides f'.Jr a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors and
employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
cOJ1lpaIlY~ code of conduct policy. It illso provides for adequate safeguards ,1gainst victimization of
persons \vho llSC this mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee in
cast.:$. Policy of the \vhistlc. Llovv'cr of the Company has been given at



th cCompanyatlll1p:1Iw\vw.nva ila bl.'Ctllla nc",j/1/Ylbi5tl e%2QI319wCJ%:2QI)c,]iey%2Q,I?%2QY.i&U,;/o2.0M
~~ctlllJ.!jsnl.l!iJJ and attached the same as Aunexure VI to this report.

..
ategory No. of complaints I No. of complaints No. of complaints

pending at the beginning med during the F.Y. pending as at the
of F.Y. 2019-20 2019-20 end of F.Y. 2019-20

Harassment Nil Nil Nil---_. ,

l)Prevention, Prohibition and Redressa! of Sexual Harassment of women at work place
The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment of
women at workplace lind has also constituted an internal Committee as per law. The primary
objective of the said policy is to protect the women employees fl·om sexual harassment at the piace
of work and also provides for punishment in case of false and 111alieious representations. Statement
showing the number of complaints filed during the financial year and the number of complaints
()cndino- as 011 the end of the Iinancial year is shown as under' -F--c
ISe,,;;al
however, nocomplamt IS received by the company under the said law m FY 20 I9-20.
g)Nomination, Remnneration and Evaluation policy (NRE Policy)
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a
remnneration policy as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 19 of SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Policy of the Company is available at the
website of the Company at
b11I2jlwww.availabletinanee.in/N0111 inat ion % 20and%20 Rel11u nerat ion%20 I'01 icy.pd I'

h)Rclated Party Transactions Policy
Transactions entered with related parties as defined under see.tion 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 during the financial year were mainly in the ordinary course of busincss and on an arm's
length basis and were not material. The related party transaction policy as formulated by the
company detin~s the mmeriality of related party and lays down the procedures of dealing with
related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company web­
sitc(http://w_ww.ilvajlablefIna!1ce.in/l\£li1ted.%20!..m1\.%2OTra nsaetion %2Q!'.QILCYl'_dD.
All related Pa:·ty Transaction are placed before the Audit Committee and obtained prior approval.
Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is also obtained for thc transaction which arc
repetitive in uature. A statement of all Related Party Transaction is placed before the Auelit
Committee for its review on a quarterly basis, specifying the nature and value of the transaction.
i)Corpon1te Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) Policy
As per the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thcre under, the
c()mpany docs not fall under the thrcshold limit, thereof was no requirement to constitute CSR
Commitiee as well formulate any policy thereof.

] 3. Listing of Shares of the Company
Che equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on SSE Limited (Security Code:53131 0).
lhe ,·umpany has paid the due listing ices to SSE Limited for the limincial year 2020-21 on time.

14. Director's Responsibility Statement
Tlie Director's lZesponsibility Statement referred to Section 134(3)(e) and 134(5) of the Act:

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for tbe year ended 31" March, 2020, the applicable
Indian accounting standards (lND-AS) read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act,
have been followed and there is no material departures from the same;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them cOllsistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair vie"v of the
state of afTairs of the company at 3 I"'Mareh,2020 and of the profit of the company for the year
ended on that elate;

c) The directors had taken proper and sumeiellt care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records i,l accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets oftbe and
for preventlng wld detecting haud and other irregularities;

d) 'I'hat the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared Oil a ({going concern" basis;



e) The directors had laid dOV'/1l Proper internal nnancial controls to be foJ]()\ved by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

1) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
iaws and that such systems arc adequate and operating effectively.

15. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
a) Directors and KMI's
During the period under review and till the date of this Board Report the following changes were made;

(a) Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN 08433972) has been appointed as Whole-time Director & Chief
Finaneial Officer(KMP) w.c.f. 29'" May 2019;

(b) Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (DIN 00242759) was appointed as an Additional Director in the
category of Independent Director w.e.f. 22 IldAug., 20 J9 and further members has confirmed his
appointment in 27'''Annual General Meeting held on 30'" Sept., 2019.;

(c) Mr. Yogendra Narsingh Shuka has rcsigned from the post of the Director in the category of
Independent Director and has been appointed as CEO of the company w.e.f. 22"" Aug., 2019;

(d) Ms. Prachi Rathi, Company Secretary and Compliance Officcr bas resigned IJ'om the company
w.eJ. 4'" June, 2019;

(c) I\lr. Abhitap Kumar Jain was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
company \V.c.f. 4lh]une l 2019 and fUlther resigned \V.e.r 31 SI Aug., 20 I9;
Me Ankur Sen was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance OffIcer \V.c.r 15 1h July
.,2019.

b) Independent Di"ector
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having 2 (Two) Independcnt Director
including I (one) Women Director which 3re as follows:-

(a) Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (DlN (0242759)
(11) Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN 07347415)

The Chairman of the Board is non-executive director.
Pursuant to the provisions of sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 alld the applicable provisions of the SEDI (LODR) Regulations, Ms. Priyanka
.Iba (DIN: 07347415), proposed for re-appointment as an Independent Director of the Company in the
ensuing Annual Gcneral Mceting, not liablc to retire by rotation and to hold office lor a second term of 5
(live) consecutive ycars, w.e.f. 25'" Novembcr, 2020 to 24'" November, 2025.Necessary inlormation on
the Director(s) seeking appointment! reappointment has becn given ill the Notice of the ensuing Annual
General !'v1eeting.

I G. nedar"tion for Independency of Independent Directors
The Company have received necessary declaration from all the independent directors as required under
section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria oflndependence as per
tbe SEBI (LODR) Rcgulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. In the Opinion of the Board, all the
independent directors fulfill the criteria of the independency as required under the Com pan ies Act, 2013
and the SEB1 (LODR) Regulations, 20 I5. All the Independent Directors are also registered with the
d:llabank maintained by tbc lICA as per the requirement of the Companies Aet, 2013.

1'7. Performance Evaluation
'J'he Company has devised a poliey for performance evaluation of the Board, Committees and other
individual Directors (including Independent Directors) which include criteria for performance evaluation
of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors. The evaluation process inter alia considers
attendance of Directors at Board ::lnd c0l111nittee meetings, acquaintance with business,
Communicating inter se board members, effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance which
code of conduct, vision and strategy,
The Board carried out an annual pcrfo1'lnance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Individual Directors
and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the respective Committees hared the report on evaluation with thc
respective committees' membcrs. The perlormanee of each committees was evaluated by the Board,
b:lsed on report on evaluation receive committees,
The report on performance evaluation of the 1ndividuals Directors was reviewed by the of the
Board and jccdbaek was given to Directors.



18. Annual Evaluation
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 I3 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 20 IS, an Annual
Performance evaluation of the 13oard~ the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working
of the board committees inciudill[j ,wdit c.ol11Jllittcc awl othe.r commiHe0~ of the Board of Directors of tile
company was carried out during the year and is covered under the corporate governance report forming
part of this Annual Report.

19. Siguiticautl Material Orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would
impact tlie going concern slaws of lIlt cOlnpany anrl il-s tln-llre operatl()ns.

20. Secretarial Auditors and their report
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 20 I3 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had appointed Mis Ishan Jain & Co.,
Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the company for the F.Y.
20 I9-20. The Secretarial Audit Report for the F.Y. cnded March 31 ", 2020 is ililnexed as Annexure ­
VII.
The said Report docs contain the following observations. which are not material qualification, but on the
procedural issues relatillg to compliances hnd the Board also submit their comments as under;
(a) Observations: The company was required to submit the sialemen! qfRelaied par!.v transactions for

the year ended 30.09.2019 withill a period (~f30 d(~J!s./;·()m the submissioll oj/he Fint.lm:ial results 10

the Stock exchange i.e on or befhre 1111 December ,2019 It!hereas the cOlllpany has submilfed the
5;ame on 5'h fifay 2020.
Management Reply: The Company has submitted the statement of Related Party Transactions for
the half year ended 30.09.2019 in the Corporate Governance Report submitted to BSE Ltd. However,
the same was not separately disclosed inadvertently without any malafide intention and not prejudice
[0 the interest of the members of the Company. Further, the coinpany has rectified its mistake and
i'1led the statement of related party transactions for the half-year ended on 30,h Sept., 2019, on Silo May
2020

(b) Observations: The company was required 10 submit disclosure to the ESE regarding any change in
Ihe Direclors & KMI'. However. il has nol submifled Ihe same fiJI' Ihe ./iIl·lher appoinlmenl of Afr.
Rakesh Sahu, CFO as Ihe Who!e-lime direclor w.ef 29'" May 20I9.

Management Reply: The Company has given intimation of Appointment in the outcomes of the
board meeting dated 29th May 20 I9. However, the same was not separately disclosed inadvertently
without any malafide intention and not prejudice to thc interest of the members of the Company.

(c) Observations: 17le Company has conveyed and held meelings (!( The NRC 08.08.2019 ami
31.08.20I9, however il has nol been disclosed Ihe same in Ihe COI'lJOrale Governance Reporlfiled
.li)r Ihe quarTer ended Seplember, 20I9.
Management Reply: The Company has given intimation of the meetings of Nomination and
Rcmuneration Committee 08.08.2019 and 3] .08.2019 in the succeeding quarter December 20] 9.

(d) Obscrvatinns: Asper Masler Circular No. RBI/20I5-!6/26 DNBR (I'D) CC.NO 061/03.l.I 19/20I5­
16 daTed J"July 20I5, Ihe company was required 10 lake prior ~~approvalofRBJ in case ,,(changes
h7 more thall 30 % (?l the existing Non-independent Directors of the COJllj)(.Il1}' and the co}}}pan.y has
on~)1 infimaled Ihe same 10 Ihe RBIfi)r Ihal purposes.
Management Reply: During the year therc are certain changes in the Non-Independent Directors of
the company and thc company has given post-facto intimation of Appointment and resignation of
Directors and KMP with additional iniormation as required to RBI for changes made in the Board of
Directors.

(e) Observations: Some FiJl"lns were filed by Ihe Company after Ihe prescribed lime a!oug wiTh Ihe
ade'luale addiliona! fee and Ihis has reporled as compliance by rqierence (ifpaymel71 of addilional
fees.
Management Reply: The Management noted the same and in future will take appropriate steps for
the S(lme.

21. Committee of the Board
The Company has duly constituted the following Committee as per the provisions of the
2013 and SCBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

(a) Audit Committee as per section IT! of tile Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation of SEBl
(LODR) Rcgulations,20 I5.



(b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as pcr section 178 of tbe Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 20 I5. .

(e) Nomination and Remuueration Committee as per section f78 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

(d) Risk Management Committee as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
20 15.(Col1stitllted Vollll1tarilvJ

Apart hom tbe aforesaid committees under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEB! (LODR) Regulations,
2015 the Company has also constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Sexual
Harassment ofWomcn at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.A detailed note
on the Board and its comrnittees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report section in this
report.

22. Deposits
The Company is a non.deposit taking Category. B, NBFC Company. Therefore, provisions of section 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the company. However, the company does not have any public deposits within the meaning
of section 73 of the Companies Act, 20I3.Further that the Company has not accepted any deposit in
contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI directions.

23. Conservation of Energy~Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exthange Earnings and Outgo
Giselosure of particulars required uisI34(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) 01
Companies (Account) Rules, 011 conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable as
the Company is not having any manufacturing activities. There was no foreign exchange earnings and
outgoing during the Finaucial Year (Previous year Nil).

24. Compliance of RBI Guidelines
The company continues to comply with all the requirement's prescribed by the RBI lur the NBFC
Companic'J from time to time.

25. Internal Andit and Internal Financial Control System
The company has appointed an independent llrm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the audit as
pCI' the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports their llndings to the audit
committee olthe board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out
assignments. It evaluates on a continuOU3 basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
mechanism with interaction ofKMP and functional staff.
The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan and its recovery
to prevent fi·aud. The company has also taken steps to eheck the performance of the functional employees
of the company at branch level.

26. Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and Analysis
Regula! ion 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013,
the corporate governance report, management discussion and analysis certificate from Practicing
Company SeeretaJy regarding non disqualification ,debarred for being appointment or continue to be
appointed and the auditor's certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate gov0rnancc is
enclosed herewith as per AlIllexure - VIll.

27, Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls
The company has an adequate internal llnancial control backed by suf1leient qualilled staff; system
software and special soil",are's. The company has also an intcrnal audit system by the external agency.

28. Disclosure 'IS per terms of paragraph130lNon -Systemically Important Non Banking Financial
(Non-Deposit Accepting 01' Holdin!;) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2015
The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached llnancial statement.

29. Auditor and Auditor's Report
The Company's AudilOrs Mis Mahendra Badjatya& Co, (ICAI FRN 00I457C)
Acconntants who were appointed as the Auditors of the Company in terms of Section



Companies Act, 2013 to hold the ofi~ce n-om the condusion of23 rd Annual General Meeting held on 22l\D
September 20] 5 till the conclusion of this 28'h Annual General Meeting for fmaneial year 20] 9-2020 .
The Auditors has llJrnished their eligibility ietter eontlnning that they are eligible for Re-appointmenl as
the auditors of tire Company and having valid peer review certificate Issued by the Peer Review Board of
the ICAI .Your Board recommend their re-appolntment and proposes to pass a resolution at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting as set out In the notice for Re-appolntment of the auditors for a period of Five
years hom the conclusion of this 28'h Annual General Meeting to be held on 30'h September, 2020 till
the conclusion of33'd Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2025.
The Auditors Report and notes given therein by the auditors have been explained in the relevant notes to
the financial statements for the period ended on 3 i "March, 2020 which are se]f~explaJ1atory and need
comments by the Board.

30. Change in the natnre of husiness
During the year under review, there were no changes in the nature of business of the company

31. Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the company:
The outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (Covid-19) is causing significant discrepancies in
economic activities, the impact of which has been discussed in the Board Report which forms part of this
Annual Report. Except the above no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company occurred during the Financial Year to which this tlnancial statement relate and the date
of report.

32. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:
Since, the company is registered as NBFC with RBI, therefore, the prOVJSJons of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under is not app]icable on the company. However, the
Company has made certain investment and provided loans to certain corporate during Its ordinary course
of business, details of which can be reviewed in the Financial Statements of the company.

33. Details in respect of frand reported by anditor's uls 143(12) other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government .
There is no fraud which are reportable by the Auditors to the Central Government, and which needs to be
diselosed in the Board report during the year under review.

34. Capital Strnctnre and Finance
The Paid-up Eqnity Share Capital as on 31" March, 2020 is Rs. 10,20,37,000/- divided into ],02,03,700
Equity Shares carrying voting rights of Rs. ]0/- each. During the year under review, the company has not
issued any shares with diflerential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity Shares as on
31" March, 2020. Further that there is no change in the share capital of th~ company during the year
under review.

35. Applicability ofIND-AS
Rule 4(1 )(iii)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified vide Notitleation
No.U.S.R.] 11 (E) on 16'" Feb., 20 is, provides that companies whose equity or debt securities are listed or
arc in the process of being listed on any stock exchange in India or outside India and having net worth of
less than n,pces jive hundred crore; such company is required to comply with the requirement of the
IND-AS. Since, your company fulfills above criteria. Therefore, IND AS has been applicable on the
company w.oJ. 0 I"April, 2019. .

36. Compliance with Secretarial Standards:
The Board of Directors states that applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of lndia has been duly followed by the Company.

37, Provision of voting by electronic means;
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015.The eJJ:lUJ!'g <,
AUM will be conducted through Video Contercmcing/OVAM and no physical meeting will be
your company has made necessary arrailgemcnts with NSDL to provide facility for remote e-\'OlilnQ
e.-voting at AG1\L The details regal'ding co-voting facility is provided with the notice of the Mc:ehing.



38. Acknowledgement
The Board of Directors places its sincere gratitude fl.)/" tile assi:iti-:JlCC and co-operation received n'om
Banks, Customers and Shareholders. The Director's toke this opportunit)' to express their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated services of the Executives and st<d',~) l:',' their contribution to the overall
performance of the company.

Rake,'ft Sahli
IVIIOII! Time Director& CFO

DIN: 118433972

Dille 19/118/211211
PIllce: Iudore

p,,!, ami 011 Beha!/o!the Board

\)
..~~ v:l:?~/""
C~~

PI (J'al1ka .J1111
Clwirp!!fH)Jl

DIN.'1I73474lJ



Annexure-J
Form AOC-!

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement cOlltaining salient features of the financial statement of su bsidiaries or associate
companies or Joillt ventures

Part A Subsidiaries

(NOT APPLICABLE)
(lnfonnation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

i. SL. No.
2. Name of the subsidiary
3. The dare since when subsidiary was acquired
4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's reporting

period.
s. Repoliing currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the

case offoreJgn subsidiaries.
6. Share capital
7 Reserves and surplus
8. Total assets
9. Total Liabilities
10. Investments
II. Turnover
12. Profit before taxation
13. Provision for taxation
14. Profit after taxation
15. Proposed Dividend
16. Extent of sharcholding (in percentage)
Notes: 'rhe following information shall be liJrnished at the end of the statement:
1. The Company has no subsidiary/ies whicb is/are yet to commence operations.
') The Company has no subsidiary/ies which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part II Associates and ,Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures (Amount In Rs )

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures Agarwal Coal Corporation iAganval Fuel
Pvt. Ltd. (ACCPL) Corporation Pvt. Ltd.

(AFCPL)

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31103/202( 3 J/03/202C

2. Date ou which the Associate or Jo;nt 23/06/200 J &09/02/2004 22/02/200
Venture "vas assodated or acquired

I
&J 2/J 0/20J J



5000000cl

I
!AmOUll1 01 lnvesnnem. III ASSOCIates 011
~oint V"nture

~s not consolidated

~. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventnres

Iheld by the eompany on the year end

I

!No, 800000! 24052(1
!

I,
I -I

, ,

~ I I,

Extent ofHoJding (in percentage) 27,85 32,27(

4 Description of how there is significant 27,85 % holding 111 Equit) 32.270 % holding in Equity
influence Shares of ACCPL Shares of AFCPL

--I5 iReason why the associatei .ioint ventnrel Consolidation Made Consolidation Made

I I
6 Net worth attribntable to shareholding 61204551.67 2253051341

'IS per latcst audited Balance Sheet
31.03.2020

7. Profit or Loss For the Year I

i. Considered in Consolidation , 338380334 49618413

! I I
II. Not Considered in Consolidation 876629842 10414177C

1. The Company has no associaTes or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. The Company has ceased to be associates of Agarwal Transport Corporation Private Limited
(ATCPL) ,Due to composite scheme of arrangement Under sec 230 to 232 of the companies
Act 2013 The transport business undertaking of ( ATCPL) has been Demerged in Agarwal Fnel
Corporation Private Limited (AFCI'L), and residual business has been Merged with Agarwal
Real city Private Limited (ARCPL), this scheme has approved by NCLT Ahemdabad Indore
bench, ftllther there arc no changes during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be cerliJlcd",



For Ami/able Final1ce Limited

('r'~\ \ ri
Y~'.1, ....' f "- _ ,..:"..,J,);,~,~.

t\ogeut fa I it ·smgh Shukla)
Chief EXI.~cuti\'c Officer

Dale: 19.118.2020
Plllcc: Indore

~/ (~~L4-'"j jJ..-
(I f1yllnka Jha) (Rakesh Sahli)
Director Whllle-Timc-I>ir<el,)l' & CFO
DtN:1I73474J5 . DIN: 118433'172

•

jx.Jv7
(Anknl' Sell )

Company Sccl'(~iary

ACS:47684
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN -FORM lHGT - 9
Asonthdinaneiaiyenrendedon31 "March, 2020

/PUI'S/I(lJIflOsectiOlJ 92(3)ojiheCompmliesACl, 20 I 3andruleJ2(1 )ojtheCompmlies(Mallagemenfad 11 dlllinislrationjN.ules, 2014}

L __ Registratiou_"nd Other Det'!lli-__ _ . _

~~~;'stratio;;ljatc------ ~~/~~~~~~1993PLC007481-~-.--.- ----~=~~=1
r-Na;;;-;:Ofii];;Co;;;-pany AvailalJle Finance Limited .____-----------~====1
U::"tegory / Sub-Categ,0!:L0f O.!"..Comp"nL........J COI.!1P.any_Limited by Shares/Indian Non Government Company ------J
, Address ofOlc i,eg,istered Office and contact I"Agarwal House" Ground Floor, 5, Ycshwam Colony Indore MP- 452003 i
) det:lils i India E-mail: cs(fl)avail~blqJill~nce.i1l5\Veb-sile;l:y}Y.w.~~\fllilabJ~11!li!!1.Q.9~ill !'

i Phone: 0731-4714000 Fax 0731-4714090__ J,- ...-.-------------.------------...-----,-;-- - I
i \,VIJelher listed COIl1Panv ! Listed
!j~amc, ,;dd~~ss aDdC;;;;t;;ctd;;tails o{----l An"'k':'it::'C=-O-I-1S--,-:d-ta-n-ey Pvt. Ltd., . '---l

Registrar and Transfer Agent, If any Plot No. 60, Electronic complcI>, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.!'.) 452010. ----oli

J
'h.073 1-4281 333,4065797/99Fax:073 1-4065798,

I
email Id: SJlll])OI1@.·((-"nkl.t.OIJli'le.eOJnrtamcJore(rl)gmall.com,
,W~ it .43..=2001"((}",0Yill"""",IIOol0",0",.,,,c"'0Oon,,,12',,",,'c:'_b:;'-2s21t:eC2:~\=v\=\=!\\=' .",a",l1",k",It==on Ii11 c,cQ.m

---------_._,._-~"'_.~--------._-- -=- _.

n. Principnlllnsiness Activities of the COIllpnny:
All the Business Activities contributing 10% 01' more of the total turnover of the Company Is as stated
below:

r.c-- ---------- -------~--------1-------------1' --- -- --------,
I Name and Description of mnin Products / Services NIC Code of the I ')10 to total turnover I
1_ _ _ Product / Service of the COIll!".'!.rY I

[

AWW'" of 000"" '" '.f f0"" w"'p'",". (,,,of"ded "" '''0 ""'"d'", I'5'" '" % .
of the company which is canying on as its principal business
provldtdg of loans or advances or otherwise for any activity other
thallJts own)__________ _ _ _ ,





Iv) Shal'eholding Patiern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directol~~, Promoters and Holders of
CDRs and ADRs

I~easo I

I l

I i
r-.- .-

Vandana Tayal 540600 5.30 540600 5.30
f-----....::.--+_c_c_:~4---_=c_+_~774--·_c_:_:_+---·+_--__+---+_-·-- .... --.-.+----1

Aerea 459800 4.51 459800 4.51
Dealcol11m
Private Limited

r
FO~-Ji:-a-Ch~j-,.. Sh.ar~llOlding-;;Tth;;- Shareholding at ~jChanges dnring the year .
the Top 10 beginning of the the end of the year

Shareholders f-Lv•e::::'1I:.:1_'-.,.------i-c------,--c--c---. 'C:C---

No, of % of total ,I No. of % of 'Date "l No. ;;Tl No. of 1 Increa IDeereas
Shares shares of Shares total I I shares I shares ! se , e

the I' shares of ' Ibefore IAfter I I
COlUpany the IChang Chang I

COlUpan e e
V,

Sh.ivkumar 34699 I 3.40 34699 I 3.40+-- . I'
Ramavtar I I

I_~~rawal ----r--- --.-.--...-~..-,--o-.:-----..--L.....j-~--+_--,~--+I---+-..-_ii K. K, Pate! i 339375 . 3.33 ! 339375 I 3.33- • ... , ,. , . I .. ,

LIinanc~e---~..~ 1 i

i ~;;:~,~~~'~~~,;~ 189400 11,86 !1'89400 1'--1:86''-:---- ~-- -j' ~I~·~~~~~~:~·~-, ...............-.-_j·r.. -·-------_-...-j-ll

Rampratap 1182700 I 1.79 182700 1.79· . . . . .

I~~I,"'"; J154889 l.52 '54889 152 :---.--+.---+-.--+.---f-.---I
Prem Chand 141029 1.38 141029 1.38· . • . . •
Jain

I
·Vinad B. 1106006 - 0.98 100000 0.98· I . • - -- -. I ----jl

Gandhi iii ! I t-.'--~ .' I.' II'I~~~:a~hiV-T-99495T·-O.9sr99495} ......,...,0...98I· .._.J : . I I 'I.. _ _ _ . .....l__L_~.
vi Shal'eholding of Directors and Key Mallagerial}'.ersonllcl-NIL

I
For Each of the Directors llnd KMP SharellOldi!lg at the Cnmnlativc Sha;:;;hol~ling I

beoinnin yotthe xear dul'ina the Y,ear ..J

I INo. of % of total No. of 1% of total I
I
I Shares I shares of the Shares shares ofthe I

__......JI. ....L(.:.()mpan Company' 1
rR;kcsh Sallll, 'Y~I:::!.i"~~et~~SEO '--'- - 71
! At the beginning of the year --,----..-" =T: --- ,-~--.... --IIDate wise Increase/Decrease in share holding dnring the year -.~

specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.

aI1otment/transferlbonus/sweat equity etc): ---,~-1"- __--j-.:~--- _
At the end oflhe veal' . 1. __
_Neel"''' Sharma, N.<',,::E-X;;-eutive Dire':.t".!:..... -------= ..__=--=-==_=-1
IAt the beginning orthe year, . '_"'__. . . 1==---1.------ --T _:::J
I Date wise Increase/Decrease III share holdmg dUring the year I r I I
1 specifying the reasons _ for ,increase! decrease (e,g. I I I

~!~:¥2~~~{~~{~~;~·~:·~:~~,:,~-L ;~-~~::=~~:_=j
U5;~;~=~;;is"incr:ase/D-.;c~,';;e in~j;~:;;:J;;;I~i~i:~~;;;;g.t/J.e.~~====--=r =__t======-j



r~,li;;t;);;;;;i7ira,;;;rcribonusis\~;::lt c;;,ity et;;~-------~-- -J---- ---T···················±T-············--··11
1~~~i~:~~;:~~:)~~:~~7~:;-· -~===-=--=r~=_C_:::::-T==-=== =~-====~=I
,.-.~~-'~_ ....__. ............--- --_. ------,
1._0f tl~e b~i!lning of the yea~ .."__._ 1-~--4-------~--i-_---- __]L_____ ~
) Date wise Increase/Decrease in share holding during the year ~ !
) specifying the reasons for increase! decrease (e.g. I" I
l.allotmentitransferibonusisweat equity etc): I I
k'.·t the end of the year . -I =l
I Yogcndra Na;'singh Shukla CEO . .. ···--··-····--1, , ' ~__-== =-~,

j~.~~.!heJ?~.!nning oflhe year _____! I
i Date wise IncreaseiDeerea;;e in share holding during the year I 1.------i---- J-I- -- -- --1

1i specifying the reasons rOt < increase/ decreaS0 (e.g. I' "

i allotmentitransferibonusiswem eqUIty etc): . I !, 1

!Atthe~ofthey;;ar .. --r---::+~ =~.I------ =+===--1
lJ'rachi {{athi, ~allY SecrctalJi'.lllJ~w,e.f04.06.2019.L=t 1 I J

t
~\t the beginning of the ye",~ _._.______ 1__ t

Date wise IncreasciDecrease in share holding during the year I[
specifying the reasons for increasei decrease (e.g,

allatmentitransferibonusisweat eguity etc): .-.--------.~ -----T .._.-
I

At the end of the year. ." _ .. __ ._
Abhitap Kumar Jaiu, Company Secretary (up to w.e,t' 1-- ·-----T--····~

1:~~·~;;~~;ngoTth~y;;M=------- ~---. .... ·--~----l---==--j
II Date wise InereaseiDecrease in SIH.,re holding during the year I I =-1= '
,specifying the reasons for increase! decrease (e.g. II I '
I
alJotment/tr.'l":sf't,~~io<Jnusiswe'~t equity etc): ----. I; -j-__ I
At the end aftlte year . .-.-If. __ 1______ _ ~

~.'!{l!!: Sen, co.ml~allYSccrctary & Compliance Officer 1 + ....
_01 til~~.~~1l1iD2;..Qf_~he year "." I _~ _ _ I
Date wise IncrcaseiDecrease in share holding during the year I 1

1

- - ---__1"_ - -__- 1
1

specifying the reasons for inc.,...eas,.,...i decrease (e,jt",
allotmentitransferibonusisweat eguity etc): .._ __+_.
J'.t the ~nd of the year .. __ __~



5

VI. REMUNERATION OF mHlcCTOR AND KMP
A. Remunemtiou to Managiug Director, Whole-time Directors aud/orJ~1,!~lager: __
SN Particular ofRemuneratiou Rakesh Salm,Wholeq=T~

Time-Director & CFO ,
1 Gross Salmy ----1

(a) Salary as per pl\)VJsions co;;tained i;~ Section 17(1)oftJ;;;'lncome- - - 117000 I 117000 -I
Tax Act, 1961 I ~

, (b) Value ~f p~rguisite_s under SectiOl~ 17(2) IUc?-,!~l'-"x_ Ac!,J 961 ---=-+ - ,
(c) Profits 1I1 beu of salary under Section 17(3) income lax Act, 1961 - I

2 ,Stock Options r - - iI----t-c-·-.-'cc----,---·-----·--·-----------------·--------r- -~ ---------,

i-~--I~:I~l~:l~;~:;' -- ·--t=---·------: ~_:
I - as % of profit I -- -. ~I

- others, specify"" -------- - E --=-_1
Others, llease specif __ --=1
Total 117000 117000 I
Ceilin 'as ertheAct .. , .__, 1 84,00,00Q__84,OO,000 J

• Minimum remuneration payable at per Schedule V ojin case ofinadequacy oJplY!fits
13. Remunemtion to other Directors:
1 Indcpeudenl Directors'
S.NG., 'Particu'lar of Remune;:atiou Ms. -iMr.Yogcndra Nal-singh Mr. --r::r~ta-I-'-I

Priyauka Shukla (Resigued w.e.r Dwarkadas , ,

Jha 22.08.2019) Kushwah I
-l---Bec for attending Board/Committee Meetings 20000 - 12000 32000
2 -Commission - - - -

I - Othcrs, please specify --
'-"--

3 - - - -

-- I Total B.l 20000 0 12000 32000---
2. Other Nou Executive Directors:

1- S.No fl'arliclliar of Remuneration . . IMrs. Neelam Sharma ! Total ----J
11 'I-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings =t - I' - IIll__-+_--':C"'o7m;cn;c1l""s::.;si"'o;cn__-:-;;-__:_..c_;c_'-~_..c_'-~_,..c_;C_Q~_~_-_-:_-_-_-:_--+I---- ,

3 - Others, please speci(y

Co REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/

WTCCCD-=--_:I-So ' Partie-;lar ~fi{cmuucl'lltim;-----
No.

, 1'rachi RathC--'Abh-i-ta-pK-;'-m-ar- A-Uk-u-r-se-u-'--rot-a-II
Company jain, Company Company
Secrctary(Resigned Secretary Secretary
w.e.r 04.06.2019) (Resigned w.c.r (Appointed

__ I" . " ,,,~,,_____ __ _. .___ 15~.O_7._20_1~)____ i~~o~.2019) I
] 1Gross Salary :;i:

(a) Salary as per prOVISions contal11ed 1I1 - ..-----c3-:S-:4'Cg·O+----4S001----2-:i5660 306140
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,
196]

,_. -~..--.~ -----~ __.~..~._.--,-",. .~_~ ..__.....,.~ ~. J

, (b) Value of pcrglllsites under Section - --j=---Lr\1:;~::;,::::r~:o~;;j;~~;'-,d-e;-S-'e-::J-tion +~=--..···~~=l-- J'

,2 +~tOCk Opli?~ .. 1 " _~_:::.._±- -__ '
-~ ------~------



_yn:..!'ENALTX/PU_i'liSHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (NotApplicabl~L__ _ __.~~,

Type ]section of crief Details of Penalty AUTHORny IAPO".' m.d. " ".,
the Description IPnnishment I [RD I NCLT I (give details)
Companies Componnding fees COURT]
Act imposed .IA. COMPANY ----- -_. - . ~----- ~

[I'.""~.ItL------+: +-~ C -J: .__J ~_ ~ -=~=J
1 Punishment i - - ! - J - ~ !

r~~)~iI~~~~;8Ri - i - i----==-=~- .. l
Penalty. - ·-····--:+=---=r=----· ~;;?: F==t=----==--=--=----·

f-~~II~:;;~::I~~- :--.--+:-- --t~-------1-:-·---- .. :=--~.--.-~-
C. OTHER OFFICER INDEFAIJ~.--__.~ ~__ ..__.... .,- _
Penaltv .--- L-:-" ....- ...-~-.-
f--'--'="'------+----=-~-i--- -t-----------t--------- ---~....----.~--

Punishment - ....-----
~=~=+--r==----+___---+----··---·~-+-------+__------__I

ConlDoundinu



AI1Jtl'xure-J1J

Particulars UI eontraetsiarrangements entered into by the Company with related parties

Form AOC-2

i. ctal SOl contracts or alTal1~CmCIl S or' tnHlsactlOlis not ~lt arm s enr-------.- -
Salient terms oflhe \ Justil~cat!on for'Namc(s) INature of IDuratio

or the contracts! n orthe contracts or entering InfO

related / arrangemen I cunlr"c arrangemcnts or such contr3t:(S
party and I tsl ts ! transactions or arrang';;mcflls
nalure of transactions arrange including the value, or transactions
relationsh (b) mcnts/ ifan)'(d) (c)
ip (a) transact

ions ~2__ ----- .•..._----- ~_.~....._---
----------

l'>IL---
..'- -. ..,,~ "._--,

(Pur,mom 10 clause (iI) ofsub-sectioll (3)O/SCClioll 134 o/lhe Act and Rule 8(2) o/(l1e Companies (Accmmls) Rules, 2(}14 for disclosure o/particu!(lI"s
olcomracl.\·.../unlilgemem:\· entered il7/o by Ihe company wilh I'ekaedpal'lies referred 10 ill sub-sectioll (i) (!lSeCliol1 188 oftl1e Companies Ael. 2()j3

'D 'I ' 1 ~,~iJ b",;s (l"OT AI:PLlCAIlLE1__,_. _I Di,te Gf Amount Date 011 which the l
j approw.l by paid as spedal resolution was .

I
the e')d('d (f) advance passed in general I

5 if any meeting as required I
. (g) under first proviso to I'

section 188 (h) I

1=-=-- ..1=.rj~~.:.1
2. Det'Hls of matcl'l<lI contrar.fs or arnll1gcment or transactIOns at ann S Icn"?;!11 basis ~\moullt in OOORS)

r-N;-m~(s) of th~--- i Nat~-;'c of-- I D·ur~tiO~·-(T-rSalicl~t:...i~l'ms ~~fl~~'--'--' I Datc(s) of~ I Amount
! related party and i contracts! I the contracts! i contrads 01' arrangclM'lHS I appro":ll by the I paid as
\ ll:-'lturc of I"~ arrangeml'nt~1arrangements or trans:H'tiolJs indudh,g I Dval'd, :1dvanccs, /

I re1~ti:lShjP (H~__"I trHlIsaC~~n(b) ~~';:_~:~tjOIlS __ ~~~val~e, if an)' \tl) -1_~~~,~I;~~ttec~ ifall~~~J
~Agarwal Transport UnSeC111 cd Continuing! Loan Gi\/cn -Rs 300 00 i 29.052019 I

ICorporation Pvt. Ltd. Loan Long Term Loan Rcpaid- Rs.:;()J.00 I I'

I
(Amalgamated) .... Repayable on demanJ \,Iith I
Associate of the rhe agreed rate (Jfill(Cresl I

I-~':[~J~:~~humar +Ren! f,;;C;f1ico ,.. Do--·Hr-ii~[rt-r;;;;i~sliiT9i-I~H·-29-()52()19l-::'--'-1
I AgarwaJ- Person isiIi ! I'

h(lVIJHI SinJ1lfiC~l1lt, !: ',',
, illnUe~~C("~ i ) 1 ) i i

i,-Xd~r\Tl;)-;-;m Fin~1ncc I-LJnsec\D~~~ll5O------iLo,atlRf'J;-<:~Rs.J b7,25 .oo~l---- 29.05~20 J91------- '--~~-I
\ Limited Other \ Lo,lJ1 I Interest tu be paid ··~Rs. I I I

I/i"era,ed parl~ J__~~_ .....~..~-- ..-..-.---i ~~I;~~I£(:[I~~~lD:~;~[\:~ltjl-.-j[-- J
, Agarwal Real city 1 Unsecured I Do Interest (0 be pai,1 29.05.2019 '
) Pvt. Ltd. . . 1..0811 I Rs. J0483.29Repayablc on II I
\ ..- Uther Related /Jimy I I demand with the agrccll'~l!c I I
1 .______J... ~.,' ___.1_.. _ of intcl''',''-'- __ .. __LJ

For and on Bch~lIf ofthe Board

(~T\)

\-(~U;J~-
(~'\ .'

(Priyanlw .lha)
Chairpersoll
D1l'>: 07347415

(Rakesh S'lhu)
\Vholc Time DiI'cctor &

DIl'>: 08433972

na Ie: 19/08/2020
Place: Indore



Annexure - IV

(Rakesh Sallll)
Whole Time Di:eclor & eFO
DIN: 08433972

3)

2)

Details pertaining to remuneration
(as required IInder sec/ion /97(l2j (fthe Companies Act, 20/3 read WiTh rule 5//J (~f/he compolliJs r.. lppoilllmel11 ({nd

remuneraTion qfManogcl'ial P(!l'sonalj Rules, 2016

I) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief fi:lancial c.fficer, Chief Executive On-ker,
Company Secreury or manager, ifany, in Ihe FY 20 I9-20, tiC Ltio of the remuneration of each
director 10 the median remuneration of the employees ofthc c(~I,'pany for I;\e FY 2019-20 and the
comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial pers(jflal (KMP) agairist the performance

~~L~J~.~..~~~~!~~._~l,l~~:~_~~)Jnde!~_~ -~-~~- -I -~ --T~- ----- ---I~--~~-

I

S.No 1 Namc<1r Remuneration ]{rl11WWI<111011 ()~lllCIC<l-':!,J RallO of I COlllp,lJlsonof 1
Director/KI'v1P or ol RClllunCl,lllOll I !clllunaJIIOn I the

i f{)r fimll1cial Dirc{:lor/KtvlP DJlU.:tOlIKhW J>llhe rl'J: ,1":1,,1 II 01'(;\1('11 Rt;lllllll(:l<!IIOll
yeaI' 2019-20 for the fUl the ) em ?O 19-10 Dll .::ctO! 10 of lhe K1\1P

I C) linancial Year filldllclal Yeal I m~dl<Hl ~lgd1llS1tlll>
201 8-19(' in 20 19~20 I rClr:lI1lCI <ltlOll PCI !ormdlH..'c or

JAH':S) ( lH Lacs) J2Lc.!.!!J!J~<:.~__ 'h9~'~~

MI-·."'R-a'ke-'sc-h--i 120000 117000 (-)2 "i, : 0 j,X Prolit aner

I· Sahli I Ii, tax I

I

Increased by

li L' 3300.88%
I furtheFY

~____ -;:--". __-L__ ---L i ~0!9-20 I
The Company is having only 2 penllanenlemp!oyec as on 3I" March, 2020 and botll are the
KMPs. The another employee is a cc)mpany secretary emploved and worked in the pan of the
year hcnce not comparable as such>
It is hereby affirmed Ihat the remuneration paid is as per tile remuneration policy of directors
KMP and othcr employecs.

For alld Oil Belll/ifo/!h" Board

(Ji.
~~
"(Priyltllka JIII/)

('1U1iqJel'sol1
DIN: 0734741S

Date: 19.0S,2020
Place: Indore



Annexure-V

NAl\1E OF THE TOP 10 EMPLOYEE OF TIlE COMPANY AS AT 31.03.2020

For lind on Belw(('!(the BOllrd

~w,<
(Pr()'lInkli 11111)
C!tai!1Jer,',;o/l

DIN: 1/73474/S

Date: 19.08.2020
Place: Indore

(IInke"'h 5'lIhn)
Whole Time Director'" CFO
DIN: 118433972



ANNEXURE-VI
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism
L Preface
Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulation, 2015 and as per applicable provision of section 177(9)of the Companies Act, 2013
requires every Iisted company shall establish a Whistle Blower policylVigil Mechanism for the
directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the company's Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Company
has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Executives ("the Code"),
which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the Company and
its employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived
as such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall
provide for adcquate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of
such mechanism and also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of Audit
Committee in exceptional cases.

Under these circumstances,Available Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to
establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. Definitions
The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. Capitalized terms not
defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code.
a. "Associates" means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company has
any financial or commercial dealings.
b. "Audit Committee" means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 20 I3 and as per
Regulation 18 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
c. "Employee" means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad),
including the directors in the employment of the Company.
d. "Code" means the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct.
e. "Director" means every Director of the Company, past or present.
f. "Investigators" mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the
Ethics Counselor/Chairperson of the Audit Committee and includes the auditors of the Company
and the police.
g. "Protected Disclosure" means any communication made in good faith that discloses or
demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity.
h. "Subject" means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made
or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.
i. "Whistleblower" means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this
policy.

3.Scope of this Policy
This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave impact on the operations and
performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and events which have taken
place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected 11'aud,
violation of company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health and safety,



misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the
Company is affected and formaliy reported by whistle blowers concerning its employees. The
policy neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work, nor
is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personai situation.

4.EHgibility
Ail Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the
Policy. The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters concerning the Company.

5. Disqualifications
a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protectionfj'om
any kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection willwarrant disciplinary
action.
b. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arisingout of
false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false orbogus or with a mala
nde intention.
c. Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequentlyfound to
be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted underCompany's Code of
Conduct.

6. Procedure
a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the
Company for investigation.

b. The contact details of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under:

Ms. Priyanka .lha
250, Sunder Nagar,
Main Sukhliya Indore-4520 I°(MP)

c. If a protected disclosure is reeeived by any exeeutive of the Company other than Chairperson of
Audit Com!11ittee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee for
further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the
Whistleblower confidential.

d. Proteeted Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear
understanding of the issues raised and should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in
English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower.

e. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the
identity of the Whistleblower. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall detaeh the covering
letter ancl forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation.

f. Proteeted Disclosures should be faetual and not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion and
should contain as much specific infbrmation as possible to allow for proper assessment of the
nature and extent of the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative procedure.



g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such
Protected Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be possible to
interview the Whistleblowers.

7. Investigation
3. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by
Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company who will investigate / oversee the
investigations under the authorization of the Audit Committee. If any member of the Audit
Committee has a conflict of interest in any given case, then he/she should recues himself/herself
and the other members of the Audit Committee should deal with the matter on hand. In case where
a company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee, then the Board of directors shall
nominate a director to play the role of Audit Committee for the purpose of vigil mechanism to
whom other directors and employees may report their concerns.

b. The Cbairperson of the Audit Committee may at its discrction, consider involving any
Investigators for the purpose of investigation.

c. The decision to conduct an investigation taken by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is by
itself not an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral fact-finding process. The outcome of the
investigation may not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or unethical
act was committed.

d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate
needs of law and the investigation.

c. Subjects will normally be informed ofthe allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and
have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation,

f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairpcrson of the Audit Committee or any of
the Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise
selj'.incrimination protections available under the applicable laws.

g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than thc Ethics
Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or thc Whistleblower.
Subjects shall be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to represent them in the
investigation proceedings.

h. Subjccts have a responsibility not to intcrferc with the investigation. Evidence shall not be
withheld, destroyed or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be inl1ueneed, coached, threatened
or intimidated by the Subjects,

i. Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to
respond to material findings contained in an investigation report. No allcgation of wrongdoing
against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless thet:9 is good evidence in support of
the allegation.



j. Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of the investigation. If allegations are not
sustained, the Subject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the investigation
rcsults would be in the best interest of the Subjeet and the Company.

k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 daY-$ of the receipt of the Protected
Disclosure

3.. PROTECTWN
8.1. No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of hisI her having reported
a Protected Disclosure under this poliey. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of
discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice being adopted
against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against
any unfair practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation of termination I suspension of service,
disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion or the like including any direct or
indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower's right to continue to perform his duties I
fhnctions including making thrther Protected Disclosure. The Company will take steps to
minimize difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the
Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistlc Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or
disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice
about the procedure, etc.
8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clau~e to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recOll1111end suitable action to the
management.
8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and
permitted under law.
8.4 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protected to the same
extent as the Whistle Blower.

9. SECRECY I CONFIDENTIALITY
9.1 The cornplainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and everybody involved in the
process shall:
9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy
9.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing
the process of investigations.
9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time
9.5 Keep the electronic maiis I flIes under password.

10. DECISION
10. I If an investigation leads the Chairperson of the Audit Committee to conclude that an
improper or unethical act has been committed, Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall
recommend to the management of the Company to take such discipliuary or corrective action as he
may deem fit. It is clarifled that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject
as a result of the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable
personnel or staff conduct and disciplinary procedures.

10.2 If the report of investigation is not to the satisf,wtion of the complainant, the complainant has
the right to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant who



makes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongful conduct of the
subject to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary
action in accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company.

H. REPORTING
The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit Committee on a
regular basis about all Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the last report together with
the results of investigations, if any.

12. ACCESS TO CHAIRPERSON OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Whistle Blower shall have right to access Chairperson of the Audit Committee directly in
exceptional cases and the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable
directions in this regard.

13. COMMUNICATION
A whistle Blower policy cannot be eilectivc unless it is properiy communicated to employees.
ThereflJre, the policy is published on the website of the company.

14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS
All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of Investigation relating
thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7 (seven) years or such other period as
specifIed by any other law in force, whichever is more.

15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY
A quarterly status report on the total number of compliant received, if any during the period with
summary of the findings of Audit Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the
Chairperson of the company. The Company Secretary shall be responsible fix the administration,
interpretation, application and review of this policy.

16. AMENDMENT
'1'he Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Poliey"in whole or in part, at any time
without assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or modifIcation will be
binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is notifIed to them in writing.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOl< THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3I SlMARCH, 2020

/Plirsuam to sec/ion 204(1) (~(the CDmpi.Jnie.\,' Ae/, 20i3 and Rule 9 q/lhe Companies
(Appoinrmenf und RemunLTailOn I:{(Alanagerial Pets<.mnel) Rules, 2014/

To,
The Members,
.Available Fhwnct~ Liruited~,

Agarwal House, Ground floor,
5, Yeshwam Colony,
Indore (MY,) 452003

We bave conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practices by Available Finance lJmitcd (hereinafter called
("the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonahle basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory campI iances and e>qJressing our opinion thereon.

Based On our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed
and other records mainUlincd by the Company and also the inl1:lrIuation provided by the Company, its
allicers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of seeretnrial audit, we hereby
report that in ollr opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial year
ended 31" March, 2020 ("Audit l'eriod")eol1lplied with the s1(ltutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board procc-sscs and compliance- mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hcrcinaJler:

tndora, 452 001 (M.P.)
401-402, 4th floor,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, t1:mns and returns filed and other records
maiutained by the Company j{n the financial year cnded on 31" 1\1;lrch, 2020, aecording to the
provisions 01'
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made therennder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made tJlereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and By-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Managemeut Act, i999 and the rules and reguilltions made thereunder to the

extcnl of Foreign Direct Investment, Overscas Direct Investment and External Commereial
Borrowings (Not applicable to thc Company dnring the Audit Period);

(v) (i) The lbllowing Regulations and Guldelincs prcscribcd under the Securities and Exchange
Board oflndia Act, 1992 ('SEBl Ac1'):

(a) The SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeiwers) Regulations, 20il;
(b) The SEm (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to

time;
(c) The SEBJ (Registrars to au issue aud Share Transfer Agel1ls) Regulations, 1993

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 0Il(,n1;
(ii) ProvI$ions of the following RegUlations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (' SEI3I Act') were not applicable to the Company
under the financial year under report: -

(a) The SEBI (lssue of Clpital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
(b) The SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee S!od Purchase Scheme)

Guidelines, 1999;
(c) The SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(d) The SEW (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(e) The SEW (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.



have relied on the representation made by the Company ahd its Onkers tor systems and
mechanism f,mned by the Company for ~ompliancesunde[ other applicable Acts, Laws and
Rt,grrlations to the Company,

The list of mi.Uor helld/groups of Acts, Law:; lmd Regulations as applicable to the Company is given in
Anllexure L Further, the Company is having budn"ss lrctivities relatco to Non-Banking Financial
COlllp;my (under the cat/igory of Non,Deposit Accepting or holding),

We have als!, c)(ami"ed collJplhmcc wHldhellJlpHcable d"uses {lftbe f{lHowing:
Secretarial Standards isslled by the InstiM" of Comparl,)' Secr"tari"s of indin und,,!' th" provisions
of Companies Act, 2013; and
The SEm (LOOR) Regulations, ;W15 ,mlend"d fi'oJll time to time.

During the period under review the COlnpany has complied with the provisions of (he Ael; Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines., Stnndards, etc, mentioned above subject w the following observations:
(ev lYle company was requirlxf to submittheSlqlement ofBelated Par!;}' Ihms()ctionsfor the haifyear

mded $0.09,2019 \fithillaperiod of30 days from the submission ofthi! Financial Resulls to the
Stock Exchange, iA!" on or before 14'I!Deccmber, 2019, whereils rhe compaJ()! has submitted rhi!
5:ame on ,,5fh j\Iay, 2020.

(b) The cO/lipany H1t1S required'to submit disclO/utre 10 the-ESE regarding any change in the Direc{ors'* KMP, BliweveI', if has nol submitted Ihe salJleji/r Ihejllrlher appoinlmCllt (!fA1l', lI.qkesh Sa/lli
CFO qS the Whole lime Dire,clor w,eI29!1! itla)', 20/9.

M The company has conveMd and heldmeelings oflheNRC 08,08,2019 alld $1.08.2019, however,
il has nOI been disclosed Ihe same in Ille COrpONlle. GOVl/l1umce Report filed forlhe quarter
ended Sep/~ j 9.

(d) Asper MOSier Circular 1'1'0, lW112015,16126 DNlJR (Pi)) CC.Ho.061103, W, 11912015-li!daled lsi
Ju"v, 2015, Ihe eOllip(l/1y \fqs reqUired 10 lake prior·(lpprol'al 'if RBI in C'(jse ofChonge in more
Ihan 30g;; 'iflhe existing Non,ludependem Directors 'iflhe Company. alld Ihc Company hilS on")1
inlimaled Ihe same 10 Ihc RBlji;r tha/jJurposes,
Some fiirms weI'e .filed by Ihe Compm/)! qfter Ihc pre,w'ribed time along with the IIdequate
IIddilionlil filing jiie lind i1n~, hilS reporled as comp/fai1ce by rejiirence ofpaymcn/ qf (jdditional
fees;

We furthc·r rcport that thc Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive DireelDrs and independent Director~, furthet that,
during the period nnderreview following c1wnges occurl'cd in the Djrectmshipof the company:

i, Mr. Dwnrkadas Kushwah was ,rppqintedasllll .Additional Director in the category of
Independent Director \V,eJ 22"<1Aug" 2019 and was further appointed lIS the Independent
director by members in Annual General Meetlug held on 30'h S"pL, 201 9;

ii. .Mr. Yogendra Narsingh Shukla was appoInted as Ci30 (KMP) by the Directors w.o.£'22"<1
Aug" 20 J9 uno his appointment Wi1S fmil)Cr llpprovcd by members in Annual General
Meeting hold on 30'" Sept., 2019;

Ill, Mr. Rakesh Sahu wasnppointeo as. the additiqnal director and Whole-time Dirl;ictor w,e,1'. 29'"
May, 2019 and his appoitltmellt WaS further ilpproved hy the members ill Al1ltual General
Meeting held Oil 30lh Sept., 20 I9;

A.dcquate noliee was given to all the directors to scheouk tbe Board Meetings and il13enoa were also
sgnt at least seven oays in aovanee, and a system exiStS for seeking and obtilining fmtherinfoll11ntion
and claril1ciltions on the 'lgendil items befor". the me"ting and for meaningful participiltionat the
111eeting.

decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetingsar" carried out unanimously as recorded in
minutes of the meetings of the Board of directorS and Committee of the Board, as the case may be,



UJJIN; 1"00997815000540101
Place, Indore
D;lfe: 31" July, 2020

Based on the records and process explained to .usJbr compliances under the provisions of other
>pecific Act> applicable 10 the Comp'tn);, limher report that there are adequate sy;;tems and

the Company commensurate With the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicahle laws, rules,regulatiOlls and guidelines.

W,) further :report th'lt the cOlnpliallce by theCi)mpanY for the applicable taxation C,lWS like Direct
Taxes, Indirect Taxes and tho oompJianeeofthe lND·.AS, disclosure of thefinaneia.l results under
Regulation 33 of the SEBl (LODR) Regtilations,2015, compliance of theRl3I lor the registered
NBFC Companies and the anllual Gnuneial statemeIllsalong with nOleS attached therewith have not
been reviewed by us, since the same have been subject to the statutory financial auditor or by other
designated professionals.

This report is to be read with our letter oreven date which is annexed as Alule.t~Ure 11 and forms an
integral part of this report.

We further report thM during the audit period of th.e Company has ccrtain specific events which
have bearing 011 company's aftilirs which arc as lblkJ\vs: .
I) The operations of the olliee wcrc closcd from 25'1> March, 2020 duc to nationwide iockdown

jlnrslIan!lO the COV1D-19 Pandemic which has l)OrIl1al impact on the operHtions of the company.
However, work from home f)\ciiity provided to all employees and necessary disclosures
thereof was given to the BSE Ltd. as required ul)der the Regulation 30 of the SEBl (LODR)
Regulatiol)s, 2015.

For, ISHAN ,lAIN & CO,
~. GO .'ANY SECRETARIES

~\liV<f' No.; 12014MPl139600
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\1 :::hCPNiJ.J3r".2 ijflSJ;IAN JAIN

\~~I\:~~~~~~rOR

AnnexurI: - I to the See!'etllrhli Audit Report
List ofspecific/other laws generally applic'lble to th;:; ComptlllY during the Yell!' 2019·20

I. Reserve Bank of India Direetiolls/Regplatiol)s as applicable to a Non·Banking Financial
Company (Non Deposit Accepting or holding)

2. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labonr and employees appointed by the
Company either on payroll or on conlrnclUal basisHS related to wages, gratuity, provident Ihnd,
ESrC) cOillpens<ltion etc.;

3. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tu" 'll1d Indirect Taxation
4, Locallilws as applicable to the Registered olliee at Madbya Pradesh and other Branch Offices.

UJJIN: F009978B000540101
Place: Indore
Date: 31" Jnly, 2020

FQl', ISHAN JAIN & CO,
, Y SECRETARIES

"'.'.;,,/\,,';/)1'0.: 12014MPl139600



AllIWXlll'e - n to the SCH!!tllrial All<iit l{eport
To,
fhc Me/nbcrs,
AVlliluble ,Finance Limited,
Agarwal House, Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore (M.P,) 452003

Our repo/i ofeve,n date is to be read along with this lettcr,

Maintenance of secretar"i! record is the responsibility of the managemi)nt of the company, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion On these secretllrial records based on our audit
Wc have followcd the audit practices and processcs as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance ahout the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial recolds, The verification was
done on lest basis to ensure that correct filets Me reflected in secretarial records, We believe that
the prOC-0sses andpractices~ we foHo\ved provide a rcnsonablc basis tor our opinion.

3, We have not verified the correctness and ajJproprllrteness oftteatment ofvHrious fllX liabilities and
payment thereof; compliance of the applicable accounting standards, financial records and Books
of Aceoullls of the cOlnpany as the samc is suhject to the stit!utory audit being performed by the
independent auditors,

4, Wherever required, we have obtained lhe Management represontation and also relied about the
(~omplianec of Jaws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc,

S, The compliancc of the provisions of Corporale and olher applicable laws, rules, regulations,
guideline$~ standards etc., arc the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis,

6, The Secretarial Audit repol'! is neither an assurance as to the fulure viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management bas condricted the affairs of the
company,

7, We do not take ,my responsibility t):>r any person if taking any commercial, flnancial or
investment decision based on our secretarial audit repori as aforesaid and tbey needs to take
independent advise or decision as per their own satisfaction,

VDIN: F00997811000540101
Place: Indore
Date: 31" July, 2020

For, ISHAN ,JAIN"" CO,
COl 1'ANY SECRETARms

,No.: I2014l\1PU39600

Cl' :13032



ANNEXURE-Vlll

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(For rheyear ended] JIO]12020Annexed wirh rhe Board's Report!

1n accordance Regulation 34 read with Schedule V ofSEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 20 I3 along with rules made there under and some of the best practices followed on Corporate
Governance, the repoft containing the details of cotporate governance systems and processes at Available Finance
Limited is as under:
L CompanySs Philosonhy on Corporate Governance:
The Available Finance Limited (AvaHable) is committed to the adoption of best governance practices. The Company
recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on the Four Pillar of the Corporate
Governance te, Atcountability, ResponsibHity~Fairness and Transparency and followed fair business &. corporate
practices/acknowledges its responsibilities \vhile dealing \'lith/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees,
regulalOry authorities, shareholders and society at large.
Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of all organization. It is the adoption of best business
practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within regulatory framework but is also guided by ethics.
Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

2. Board of Directors
(a) Composition & Category of Directors:
The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned professionais drawn from diverse fields. They bring \'lith them a
wide range of skills and experience to the Board, ,,,,hieh enhances the quality of the Board"s decisiolHnaking process.

13/09/1979 07/1011968 18/10/1991 02/0211954 08/0111974
DIN
Date or Birih

The brief profi Ie of the Com Jany '; s Board of Dire"c:c1o:cr"s"i"s"a"s,-U"I"lG"'=.Cl:.;';'_r",,,-c:-:_-c-__ro-:---:c__-,-__.-o-c-co:-
I Namc of Dirccioni lVil". RakeSh~1 Mrs. Ncdam I iHs. Priyulll<a Mr. Yogcndra Mr. Dwurkad~IS 1"
\ Suhu (Appointcd Sharma Jhti Narsillgh Shulda Kushwah

w.c.r. I (Resigncd w.e.f (Appointed I
29/05/20191, ' 22/08/2019 IV.C.t 22/08/2012]

08433972 06935934 07347415 00379050 00242759 j

in the 29/05/2019 24/07/2014 30/0912020 01104/2019 22/08/2019

I","'m., , M""., ,,' ""ICOll1milleCS of the Board, of

! otJ.lcr .COHlPW.l!eS In whIch 1I helsht is director

I
L... ._.... .., .
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Dw mg the financial year 2019-20 the Board of Directors meelll1g held 11 (Eleven) tunes
29/0S120 19,0410612019,IS/07/2019,08/08/20 19,22/08/2019,31/08/2019,30/10/2019,14/1l/2019,09101/2020,lll02/2020,an
d 03/03/2020.
*As per Regulation 26 ofSEEi (LODR) Regulations, 20i5/or the purpose a/determination a/limit chairmanship and
membership ofthe Audit Committee and Stake Holder Relationship Committee alone shall be considered.
(c)Inductioll nud Familiarization Pl'ogrammc for lndcpcudent Dircdol·s.
On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment,
duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are posted on the website of the company
http://www.qyaiiablefinance.in/Qisc!osures.php Detail of Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent
Director can be accessed from the website of the company and the web link for the same is:
(hl if):/(~-:'t\~~.~:"Sl.vaiIabl eJl!.:ill.nce".in/Fami Iari z?ti QIL12fogramme deta i1.129.-0
(d) Separate Meeting nf Independent Director
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule IV ofthe<.Companies Act, 2013 a separate meeting of
the Independent Director of the company held on 20th March, 2020 to review the performance of Non-Independent
Director (including the Chairman) and the Board as whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content
and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary
to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.
(e) Code ofCondnct:
Already discussed in the Board Report'. Ivtembers are requested to please refer Board Report
(t) Prevcntion of Insider Trading Code:
Already discussed ill the Board Repol1. Members are requested to please refer Board Report.
(g) List of core skills/expcrtise/competcncies idcntificd by the board of directors as I'cquir'cd in the context of its
busincss(cs) and scctor(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the board.
The following is the list of core skills / expel1ise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required in the
context of the Company's business and that the said skills are available \vith the Board Members:
1. Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and business culture major risks/threats and potential opportunities

and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.
2. Behavioural skills - attribules and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute effectively to the

growth of the Company,
3. Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills, Technical/Professional skills and specialized knowledge in

relation to Company's business.
(h i\-'Iatrix ScHin ~ out Skills / Ex lcrtise / Com letcncies:.



Fill<lllcia"i':'"Allditillg, 'f;l~xatioll r-··---·'-···-y-- ····-r~·~--···- '~'--'---~~I~' ." ....y':._-_._--.....__._-'j............ mm~~J

and ManHlzemenl skills. i .. es : N.A "cs Yes
TCch.nical <j Professional skills I Yes '-j-- NAY ~--i------~-,_...~...
;:!!!.s!-:~peciaji~Q.1'2.1..0wlcdge----L. ...._.. _~~~ ',__~... ~~__ cs

0) Conf1nnaOon that in the opinion in of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the condition specified iu this
itef~ulat~on and an;;~ independent of the I\1anagcmcnt:
All independent. Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations that
they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby confirm their independency.
(j) Dcwilcd Reason for resi,gnation of Independent Din~ctorwho n~sigi1s"before the expiry of his tenun; nlong with
~he confirmation by such director that there are no othel' material reason other than those provided:
During the period. Me Yogendra Nal"sillgh Shukla, Independent Director of the company has resigned fi'om the office of
Independent Director whose tenure was to be completed on 31 S!March, 2024and further appointment in the company as
the CEO w.e.t: 2211d Aug., 20 19.Mr. Yogendra Narsingh Shukla, affirms that, there was no grievances or other material
reasons for his resignation from the office of Independent Director.
(I,) Other Disclosures:
A. Subsidi1uy Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer Board RepOit
B, Related Party Transactions: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer Board
Report.
C. Providing voting by Electronic Means: Your Company is providing E-voting facility under Regulation 44 of SEBI
(LODR)Regulation, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. The details regarding e~voting facility is being given with the
notice of the Meeting.
D. Strictures and Penalties: No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets
during the last three years.
Eo Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS):In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company
has followed the Indian Accounting Standards as notified. The significant accounting policies which are consistently
applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to pieasc
refer Board Report.
G. Proceeds hom pubiic issues, rights issue, preferential issues, etc,: The Company has not raised money through an
i,ssue (public Issues, rights issues, preferential issues etc,) during the year under revie\v,
H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account! Unclaimed Suspense Account: There is no equity shares lying in
the demat suspense accounti Unclaimed Suspense Account.
L MD/CFO Certification: The MD and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of
SEBI (L.oOR) Regulation, 2015. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.
J. Secretarial Compliance Report: SEBl vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMDl127/2019 dated 8"' February, 2019 read
with Regulation 24(A) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to ohtain Annual Secretarial
Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and
circulars/guidelines issued there under. The said Secretarial Compliance Report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit by
Practicing Company Secretaries under Form MR - 3 and is required to be submitted to Stock Exchanges within 60 days
of the end of the financial year. The Company has obtained the services of CS Jshan Jain (CP No. 13032), Practicing
Company Secretary for providing required Compliance Report for the year ended 3 J ,tMarch, 2020 and filed with the
BSE Ltd. as required.
K. Ct;rtltkate hom Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors: As required under Part C of
Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has obtained a certificate from es Ishan Jain (FeS
9978 CP No.13032), proprietor of M/s. Ishan Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualifi.ed from being appointed or continuing as
directors of the Company by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority, A compliance
cCliificate from M/s. Ishan Jain & Co" Practicing Company Secretaries pursuant to the requirements of Schedule \I of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 regarding compliance of conditions is attached as Annexure to the Corporate
Governance Report.
L. Whether the Board had not accepted any rccol11111cndaiion of any Cornmittee of the Board which is Mandatorily
required, in the relevant financial year: There are no such instances where, the Board had not accepted any
recolllmendation of any committee of the Board.
M. Sexual 11'arassment of \Vomen at \VOI'kplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: The Company has in
place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to sexual harassment at workplace. The details
relating to the number of complaints received and disposed of during the 11 nandal year 20 19~20 are as under:
a, number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil
c, number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil



N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:' There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter
related to the capital markets, during the last two years.
O. CEO& CFO Ce"lifieation: The Chief Executive Omeer (CEO) and Chief Financial omcer (CFO) have issued
cenificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. that the flnancia! statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements
represent a true and fair vie\v of the Company's affairs, The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual
Report.
COMPLIANCE UNDER NON-MANDATORY/DiSCRETIONARV REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE LISTING
ImGULATlQNS REQUlRMENTS OF LISTING REGULATIONS:
The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted nOll-nlandatory requirement as per details
given below:
A. The Board: The Company does not have Non-Executive Chairman.
B. SIHlreholdcr~s Rights: The quartedy and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the \",ebsite
of the Company and are sellt to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed. The half-yearly results
are not separately circulated to the shareholders.
C. Audit. Qualification; The auditors have not quaiified the financial statement of the Company. The Company
continues to adopt best practices in order to ensure unqualified financial statements.
o. Reporting onntenla~Auditor: The Internal Auditors of tile Company report to the Audit Committee,
3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
(A) During the year there is change in constitution of Audit Committee. The Composition of the Audit committee has
been given below in point 3(B) of this report. The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the ,Audit
Committee are, as contained in Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under, major ofwhicil are as follows:
j. Oversight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosllI'e of its fmancia! information To ensure that

the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
3. Appl'Oval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's repoli thereon before submission to

the board for approval, with pa1iicular reference to:
a. matters, required to be included in the Director's Responsibility StatemenlS to be included in the Board's

report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
c.major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise ofjudgment by management;
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;
f. disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit repOli;

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;
6. Reviewing, \vith the management, the statement of uses I application of funds raised through an issue (public issue,

rights issue, preferential issue, etc.) the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
docurnent/prospcetus/noticc and the report subrnitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropdate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this
matter;

7. Review and Monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and eilectiveness of audit process;
8. Approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
9, Scrutiny of interRcorporate loans and investment;

10, Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
II. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
J2. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal

control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,

staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal

audit;

14. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and foliow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspee-ted

fraud of irregularity or a failure ofinternal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about tl)C nature and scope of audit as well as post­

audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;



Name

Company Secretary act as the Secretary to the COlllllllttee. Pnyanka .lha, the Chairperson of the Audit C0ll1l111ttec was
present at the Last Annual General Meeting to answer the shareholder queries.
4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
The Committee is empowered to -
(i) Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and indepcndence of Directors and oversee the

succession management process for the Board and senior management employees.
(ii) Identification and assessing potential individuais with respect to their expertise, skills, attributes, personal and

professional standing for appointment and re-appolntment as Directors/Independent Directors on the Board and as
Key Managerial Personnel.

(iii) Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the Senior Management
Employees.

(iv) Support Board in evaluation of performance of ali the Directors & in allnual self-assessment of the Board's overall
performance. .

(v) Conduct Annual performance review of CEO and Senior Management Employees;
B) Composition:
In compliance \vith the provisiolls of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and Regulation 19
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 lS.All the members of the remuneration committee are non-executive. The Broad terms
of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors of the
Company and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company's policy on specific

~:~I11.~.IE1~_I~_~.t.i__t?_I_~ __E?£_~_~g~L~J.._~~~_~}?X~.~.!:lti ve Di~.~~!:9r. TI:.::1C::..':.::d:.::ct::a:.::il::;s:.::a::r::.0:.::a::;5..;"::.0.::II.::o:.::w,-,5::·:---r----,------,-7Cr---
No. of I\-lcctings l'\-'lcctings I

Position
.--- +-Oo;-;-r- ---I.,---'-"-1i-tI~.!,i!~,~!.!~:.~_~7 A t!.~~~.~~=-.tI _.7- J

Chairperson
~_._ ...._--_.~" ....~...~_ ..~.

r---'--"-'-' . ----"
No. of i\'1ccting~ Mcctin'gs-'--1

Nmnc PositkJn entitled to attend Attcnded

IMs.Priyanka Jh.a
- .._._ ..,' ._- ..

Chairperson
....._-_.1---... ....-------- ;r-....-:i, M.r. Yogcndra Narsingh Shukla (up tu 22.08.2019 ) Member

Mrs.Ncdmll Sharma Member I-
6 IMr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (\v.e.f. 22.08.2019) Member 6._-

J7. To look into the reasons for substantial defauits ill the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, Shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

18. to review the functioning of the whistie blower mechanism;

J9. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifkations, experience and background, etC.
of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of tile Audit Committee;
21. Reviewing the utilization of loans and) or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary

exceeding rupees 100 (jores or 10% oftbe asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans;'
advances I investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

The Audit Committee ~'evk-ws the following ~nfoJrmation:

j. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 9perations~
2. Statement of signifkam related pany transactions (as defined by the Audit'Committee) submitted by management;
3. Managemem letters/letters of internal control \:veaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
4, internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief interna.l auditor shall be subject to review by the

Audit Committee.
6.Statcment of deviations:

.>- quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).: Not applicable,

>- allnual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/notice in
terms afRegulation 32(7).: Not Applicable

(B) Constitution ~lnd Composition:
The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in Regulations J8 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations l 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the
requirements of Regulation 18 of sEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20] 5 as regards composition of the Audit Committee.
During the year, the Committee has met 8 (Eight) times (l.e.29/05/2019, 08/08/2019, 22/08/2019,
30/10/2019,14/1112019, 09101/2020, 11/02/2020, and 03/03/2020.) The details of attendance of the members of the
Audit Committee in the meetings are as follows
The details of Composition and attendance of the members of the Audit Committee in the meetings are as follows'
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met '7 (Sevcn)timcs in the'J1nancial year 2019-20 (i.e. on 29/05/2019~

04/0612019,15/07/2019,08108/2019, 22108/2uI9, JllOSI2lH9 and 2310312020,
(.:' Pcrfonnance Evaluation for Indepenuent DJredors:
Pursuant 1O the Provisions of t.he Companies Act, 2013 along 'with their rules and as stipulated under Regulation 25 of
SEBf (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopi"l:d n formal mechanism for evaluating its performance
and as well as fhar of its Com.mittees and Individual Directors. A. 5tructllred evaluation proccss covering various il5J)(;(;b
(Jf the BOHrds fUllctioning sll(~h as Composition of the Board & committees, experience & compcl(;llt:it:::>, pl::ffonnance of
~'recific duries & obligations, governance issue..:; t;:k.
5. REMUNERATION OF nIHFCTORS.
Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors
The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is discioscd 011 I.ht~ websiw:
h((p;//www.availablefinance.inlNomin3tion%20and%20Rcmul1eration%20Poli~~'{"wJJ

dd

Details of the remuneratiOn )ald to the directors dUrtH! the ear under revle\,v ale as under~

Details oUlte l·emullcrntion naid to the Non-Execlltive Directors dunm" the veal' un er reVieW are as un cl':
Name Sittilw: Fcc (B.s,) Other P~lVlUcnt Total IRs.)

Mr. Yogendra Narsingh Shllkla(llp to 22.08.20J9 0 . 0

Mrs. Ncelam Shann3

~
0
r-----~.~:- .. 0 Irvis.-Priyanka ~111<l~.._"--'-~- . 20000 i;j

I
'"._.." - .__.

12000
I

Mr. DwarkadasKushwah (w.e.f. 22.0 8.2019) L.._ I 12000
: .--- _.

I Name of Directors Amount I Period of appointm~;;:-----~

rRakesh Sahu (\Vhole.Time-Director & " 117000.00-' Appointed w.e.ffrom 29.05.2019
~O)Remuneratiolland Perquisites
6. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITfEE:
A) Tcrms of Reference of the Stal{c!Ioldcr Relationship Committee:
The Committee is empowered to-
1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of allllual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2) Review ofmeasufcs taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.
3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being

rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed

dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of
the company.

The Committee also looks into share kept in abeyance, if any. In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and regulation 20 of SEel (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
During the year, the Committee has met5 (Five) times (29/05/2019, 08/0812019, &22/08/2019, 14111/2019 and
1110212020).The details of composition and attendance of the members of th~ Stakeholder Relationship Committee in the
meetings are as follows: .

E . ,~----~--~~-.-N-O.··cl····- l\-JectillgS~-··~-lecting;"~-'1
Name Position entitled to attend Attendcd

~:sI~:'::~Il:-~~=--==~~=======-~~;~~'9n ...;- ---~
Yogcndra Narsingh Shukla (w.e.f. 30.03.2019 and llpto 22.~~:"~"~.~~=tMelJ1bCr"_.,,._. .... .~~ _.._.__~~;_
Mr. DwarkadasKushwah (w.c.f.22.08.2019) Mcmber 3 3
.~-_. .~---"" . -~-~~~_._- "~""~-'~---~'~--~-- _.__._-_._--

During the year 20 I9-2003(Thrcc) complaints was received and the same has been resolved within time. Outstanding
complaints as on 31 sIMarch,2020 were NIL. The Company Secretary is the secretary of the Committee.
7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS



During the year ended on 3 J $( March 2020, there has! have been no rcsolution/s passed by the Company's shareholders
through postal ballot. At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, there is no resolution proposed to be passed by postal
ballot.
8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation 33/47 ofSEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) and Choutha Sansar (Hindi edition), a local vernacular
news edition at the place where the registered office of the Company is situated.
The Company's Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers are also provided on
receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.
Results and Annual Rep0l1s of the Company are displayed on the Company's \Vebsite : www .availablefinance.in.The
Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entitled to receive a copy of the same.
9 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Date, Time and Venue of Annual General Meeting

f-=-.--------.. -------- .
Financial Year end

Wednesday, the 3011 September 2020 at 12:30 PM through Video
Conferencing or other audio visual mode for which purposes the
Registered omcc situated at "Agarwal House, Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant
Colony, Indore·452003 (M.P2. .._...__..__
31~t March 2020.
2711 September, 2020 (9:00 am) to 29th SCDtcmber,2020 (5:00 pm)l::~voting Period

Date Book Closure 24t1 September, 2020 Thursday to 30ln September, 2020, Wednesday (both I'

days inclusive).
Financial Calendar Results ----.--~"---r~~-.~_._---..----- . ,._.-------- ""~l

For the quarter ending 301hJune, 2020 On or before 15(11 September, 2020 (Extended by SEBI due to Covid) I
For the quarter ending 30thSept., 2020 On or before 14lhNovember, 2020
For the quarter ending 31 Sl Dec,,2020 On or bef(.)re 14th February 2021

For the Quarter endine: 31 Sl March, 2020 -tc:0":';,'0::;',"b"'e"fo",,,·e,,3,,0'::'h-;'M""'a"""v2,,0,,2:c.1---c:---------------.---J
Cutoff date for E~votinQ 23 f

o;l Sentember,2020, Wednesday
Board meeting for Consideration of Annual Accounts 2911 July 2020(Extended by SEBI due to Covid)
for the Financial Year 20 J9-2020
r.;'~."-'-;'~=~='-7;~"':-------+-~-----:=;--c-----,---;=;---------------

Postino!mailino of Annual Report before 7m September,2020
f-',j(""e"g"'is"tc"re""'Cl "O"'n"'lc"c""=='-'-'==-------+""A=g"'ar"-":c..a"'I"I"{("-)u"s"e"'..,"'G'"):o::'u"''''''1"1'"'"10'-0-1',"'5-,"'y"'"c-s'h,-,,-m-lt-C"""'o"'"lo-n-y,'" Indore .- 452003

(M.P.) Ph.: 91·731·4714000. Fax: 91·731·4714090 (Address for
Con·es Jondence)

_icripC!,de .__~.....__. ._. t-+,5",3",J3",J;,;O=== ... ~._ ___jl
IS IN NO I INE325GO 1010 I
The finallcial vear co'Vercd bv this Annual RCDort I 15!An!'iI,20 19 to .3 i"$tMarch, 2020 I

Market "nee Data
,~c;:-::'C-'--"-'-===--.-_.~--.. ,.-.---- -.-.--..--.,-----.....-----.-.- ...- '-',

IVIolllh The Stock ExdHlugc, IVlumbai (USE) (,Per share)

1----------------j-_-_-..-_-_·.-..""~""O-.I::-t.~C;:',..s"'!"~-~~i-.~'::~.:-~i,..ce---.J~,M Month's Low Price

;;';;;;\15,'2019 ..._-..-_= 8.8 8 00 .....----....
-'c'=C • . .--'--..._._. _

Seotcmber' 2019 7.98 7.22
--·,~'------i-------"""';;"2-------

October' 2019 8.26 .._-77,1_°__._•. ,
November" 2019 6"-.7"'5'--__..._.._ 6.00

>F-Data source/rom fhe webSIte o/the BSE; .Mun0a; __.. .. =::c... . ~...."_
Registrar and Transfer Agents
For Physical & De~mat Shares: Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., at Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore­
4520! ° (MP) IN Phone No.: 91·73 I·428 I333, 4065797199 Fax:91 ·73 J·4065798 E-mail:
suppor{@ankitollljlle.cotl1rtaindon~@gmail.con]lllJ.k.lL1l2l@J:S)JJQo.col11\Veb Nsite:ww\.Y... anki!Qnlinc.coll..1
Share Tnmsfcr System
Share transfers are processed and share certificates duly endorsed are deiivers within a period of seven days from The
date of receipt, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects. The Board has delegated the authority for
approving transfer, transmission, and so on of the Company's securities to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
company. A summary of transfer Itransmission of securities of the Company so approved by the RTA is placed at
qualierly Board Meeting and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.
The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice Half-yearly certificate to the effect that all certificates have
been issued within thirty days of the date ofiodgment of the transfer, sllb~divisi()n~ consolidation and renewal as required
under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations and files a copy of the said certificate with Stock Exchanges.
SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form, from a cut-off date
i.e. 3I slMarch, 2019.



Distribution of shareholding as on 3110312020rw ~------~~---------~-

No. of shares "I No.ofHoiucn; d "/0 -:::-.~~~.~.~ ..~rnount in l!~+'".%==~l

-¥£~-~-~- - +- l¥sl-----I~--~------it}~ --.- ~ib-l
2001- 3000 ...._._~_ .---------.-.L-- _~ 4.54 101520.QJ.Qj
3001- 4000 i 32 4.[5 121000 0.12 .
4001~ 5000 "~--! 158 2049 ' 786720 -t#-

r5001- 10000 !~-----Ii~C---- -2~---· 1469680 1.44
110001:.20000 ~_._ ..--=t== 58 752 I --. 963620 0.94
~2000i, -30000 ~---I-- 25 3.24 _ 636050._ O.~~
, 30001-40000 . 4 0.52 146000 (jJ3..

I
i 40001-50000 _ 7 0.91 334600 0,331

50001-100000 25 3.24 1824630 1.79 !
100000-&-Above--- -- .. -----.----f-.--.. 42 5.45 r-- 95454100 93.55 I
i'o~--;~_' ~ ._ 771. .JiJ(}J 102037000 __--.!Q()JlOJ

'f.The Above dfstribwion of shares as on 3rt March,2020 IS based on the actual foho of the members as per the data
provided by RTA. However, on consolidation (?lthefo/io, the {olal members is 760 as at 31.03.2020
Dematerialization of Shares*
The Company's shares arc required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in dematerialized form. The
number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mode is as under:r-·---- Parti~l;lars _·---·-1- No. of Shares % oftotai capital jssucd··"-··--~~·!

rucJ(Tin Dematerialized form in-Ci5SL-------·-~T--~~·-····-14)8,608 --.---.._-. . ~4.00I

f~rlcld in Dematerialized fOrlJl-in NSDL 76,36,792 74.84
IPhysical 1I,38,300 1_ 11.16

I Total 1,02,03,700 L .__~~ 100.011 I
*Dala sourcejhmJ our Regislrar and Share rran~ferAgent Ankil Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
Recolldliaiion of Share Capital Audit:
As stipulated by Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (SEB1), a qualified Independent practicing Company Secrctary
carrics out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and Ihe 10lal issued and listed capital. This audil is
carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and COSL and is also placed
beforc the Board's in their Meeting. No discrepancies wcre noticed during these audits.
Address rO!o Correspondence and Investor Gdevance Redressal
"Agarwal House", Ground Floor,S, Yeshwant Colony, Indore - 452003 (MP)Pb.: 91-731-47] 4040 Fax: 91-731-
4714090E~maiJ :£i@availablcfinance.in, gampi iallceofficcr~~t!.L'!.h.!Qlllill}ge. inWeb-Site: ~~~y"Y~~.,ava i1ab!efi na!lc~~.i!l.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
in compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, We hereby cCl1:ify that:
A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Available Finance Limited for the year ended on

31 ~t March 2020and to the best or our knowledge and belief:
J. These statements do not contain any materb!ly untrue stmcmcnt or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;
2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the liste\i entityls affairs and are in compliance with

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
B. l'here are, to the best of our knowledge and bcliet~ no transaction entered into by the listed entity's during the year

2019-20 which are fi'audulcnl:, illegal or violative of the listed entity'S code of conduct.
C. We accept responsibility tor establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repOliing and we have

evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems of the listed entity pt:rlaining to financial
reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify
these deficiencies.

D. Wc have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) that there are no significanl changes in internal control over financial reporting during Ihe year;



(iii )

thaI fhen:: afe no signif-icnnt 0hange8 in i1lx'oU!liing policies during the year; and that the Sflmc htlV0 been
disclosed in the notes to the filHll1ci<l1 statements; except chllnges made by the Governmellt from time to time;
<lnd
that no instances ofsignificunt fraud ofwbich they have become liware and the invo!vcmenltherdn. if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity's intermil conitol system over
l1nanc!nl rcpOliillg.

J)(J(e:29. 07, 2()20
Pluce: 1m/ore

~
f . C};) . ,:"h. ,

f .~Jfd:::L.~..
(Yogemll' Nafsil1glt Shukla)

ClLieIExecfltijl(~ Officer
PAN:AlllfP~:1478E

(J((JkesIJ Sa/ill)
Wltole-time Director & CFO

DIN: 08433972

CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATION
This is to ccrtify that:
in pursuance of the provisions of in Rcgulation 34 (3) re~ld with Point No, D of Schedule V ofSEBI (Listing Obligaliolls
and Disclosure Requirements) R.cgu!ations, 2015. A Code of Conduct fbI' the Boat'cJ members and the Senior
M:HwgCll1cn1 personnel ofthe Company has been approved by the Board in its meeting held on 29t1IJuly, 2020.
The said Code of Conduct has been uploadcd on the website of the Comp,my and has also been circulntcd to the Board
members find the Senior Managemellt Personnel of tile Company, "
All BOilnlmcmbers ilild Senior Management PersoIlnel have affirmed compliance: with the said Code of Conduct) for 1J1c
period ended 31}lMl:lrch, 2020.

](01' A vIIi/able FhuJ/u:e Limited

Date: 19.08.2020
Place: Indore

/). .
~;.~,._ .._l.'-;"-,L~1.--{UJ I!

.;. (Rakeslt Sallt/)
l-vtlOle~time Director & CPO

DIN: 0S433972

IndepL'I1dcllt Auditor's CertificMe on Compliancc with the Corporate Governance requireUlcnts under
SJi:lll (Lisling Ouligntions llnd Disclosnre Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
Tile Members,
AVllil;lblc Finance Limited
\Vl:: have l;'.x~lllillCti the compliance of conditions of Corpo/,ate GoveriHHlce by Available Fin/Ulee Limited for the YCi1r
ended o1l31st M"lfCh, 2020, a::; stipulated in ReguhltiollS 17. !8, 19,20,22,23,24,25,26,27 imd Clllllscs(b) (0 0) sub"
reguh\.Uoll (2) of regulution 46 und pant C, D and E of Schedule V oftile Securities and Exclmnge Board oflndia (Listing
Obligations and Disclosun~s Requirements) RcguhJtiOllS, 2015 (IlS amended) (collectively referred to as 'SSBI Listing
Regulations,2015'). '
'file compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's MtlllagcmcnL Our
cxaminalioJl WllS carried out in accord,mec with the Guidallce Note on CerliHclltioll of Corporate Governance, issued by
the Illstihlte of Chartered Accountants of fndia ,IllJ was limited to procedures find implementations thereof, adoptc4 by
the Compimy for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corpnral'c Governrmco. It is neither all nudit l10r nil
expression ofopiniol1 on the linancint statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the bc:-;t of our infmmntioll and according to tho CXphm<lliolls givcil to us and the represcntutions
made by the Dire-dol'S Jnd the Management ,!-nd considering tbe relax.ntlollS grantc.d by the MinishY of Corporate Affnirs
and Securities and Exchange Board of India \Varnilltedduc to tile spread of the COVID-19 pandclllic j WI} certily tlwt the
Company lws complicd wilh the conditions of CorpofUlc Governance us stipulated ill the: SESf L1.<:tlng Regulation5,
2015.
We !:;tntc ihat such comp1i;ulce is ncither an It..<;::;utance 3S to the fmure viability of the COlllpflny nor the ctncicncy or
0ffectivcncss with which tim Management has conducted the nffuirs ortlle Compnny.

For:' Mahclldralllldjatyn& Co.
Chnrtt.lf'cd Act'.ouJltants
lCAI fi11N001457C

•

Date: 19.08.2020
P1o(:e: 1ndore
ICAI UlliN 201171157SAAAAAM62:17

Sdl-
CA A1.1(, }Jmljalya

"Pal'/lter
ICUM, No, 070578



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regularion 34(5) and '\i:hedule V Para C clause (JOHi) of/he SE131 (Listing ObligatioJls alld Disclosure Requiremenf.,» Regulations. 2(15)

To,
The Members of
Available j"lllance Limited
"Aganval House" Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony
Indore-452003 (MP)

)y t le ecuntlCs an ·XC lange oar 0 n la, lI1lstry 0 orporate airs, or any sue 1 ot ler tatutorv ut l<?l'lty.lSr, 1Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
No.

~,------ - --
~-~~

-~-"-"--'- ..
1-.1. M.~·~ .. Neelarn Sharma 06935934 24/07/2014

2 Ms_ Priyanka Jha 07347415 25/1l/20 15
I 3 I Mr.DwarkadasKushwah 00242759 22108/2019
I 4 I Mr. Rakesh Sahu 08433972 29/05/2019

, , - ""-".._-'"~~'- - -- -~._-- ..._._._-~~--------"_._.
, ,

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and <;iiscJosures received ii'om the Directors of
Available Finance Limited having CIN L67120MP1993PLC007481 and having registered office at "Agarwal House"
Ground FlOOf, 5; Yeshw3nt Colony" Jndore-452003 (MP) (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company"), produced before us
by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause lO(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulalions,2015,
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (inciuding Directors fdentiflcation
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company and its officers,
\Ve hereby certif-Y that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated belo\'I-' for the Financial Year ending
on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies
I I S dEl B d f1 d' M" fC Affi' liS AI'

~...=i
=i

EnSUring the eilglbJilty of for the appollltment / contlllUity of every Dlrecwr on the Board IS the respol1slbllily of the
management of the Company, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ,these based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the C01l1pany nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
Place: Indore For, Ishan Jain & Co.
Date :19IliAugust, 2020 Company Secretaries
UDlN:F009978B000618071 FRN: 12014MP1139600

IsluHl Jain
Proprietor
FCS 9978: CP 13032

Management Discussion & Analysis
The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the company, The
report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule IV:-
The NOll Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in India is represented by a large number of small and
medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company has steadily broadened its business activities
to cover a \vide spectrum of services in the f:ln3ncial intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.
Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The company has no NPA account
and no bad debts for the period ended on 3 J$1 March 2020.
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are monitored and
controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit committee of the Board of Directors reviews
the adequacy of internal control.
Considering company's current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is not practically feasible
and financially viable for the company. Company's current business activity does not require any technology up
gradation or modernization,



Inventory Turnover Ratio

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objectives, projections and estimates are
forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual
results may vary from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions. Government policies and other
incidental factors.
(a) Opportunities and Threats:
The Company's Management reveals that the corporate and real estate finance sector has good potential because the remote
locations are away from the range of Banks and Institutions.
On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direction.
Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes over of loans, which might
affect the profitability of the Company. However your Company is confident of facing the challenges and is optimist about
the sustenance ofthis finance segment for quite a long time.
(b) Segment-wise pel'fonnancc:
The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given under respective head in Financial
Statement
(c )Outlook
According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook in its Corporate
Governance Report. Your Company's estimates for future business dev~lopment are based both on its customer's
forecasts and on the Company's own assessments.
(d) Risk and Concern:
Though the; management of the Company is guite meticulous about the security and recovery aspect of each finance fik,
which reflects fl'OJrI the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the year V-our Company will continue to adopt strategies to
register significant i.ncrease in business voiumes, and would intimate stili more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA
leve! to its minimum.
(e) Internal Contl'Ol Systems & theil- Adequacy
The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that ail assets are safeguarded, and protected
against Joss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.
The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy of Intel'l1al Control
Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure overall adherence to management policies
and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measures, especially on major cost detcrrninants, have been implemented.
(I) Discussion 011 financial performance with respect to operational performance
Your Company discusses the financial performance ofthe Company with respect to its operational performances.
(g) Material developments in H.uman Resource Devdopmentslindustriai Reiations front, including number of people
employed
During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource Development as one of the critica'i
area of its operation.
Executives and officers of the Company having high potentia! in the field of Finance, Accounts and Computer were regulariy
visiting at branch offices with a vic\v to update their kno\vledge and to keep··them abreast of tIle present day finance scenario
for meeting the challenges ahead.
Further, the Company also organizes annualiYl training programmc(s) at its Head Office and other piacesl for face-to-face
interaction of all branch personnel with head office personnel.

DETAILS OF SIGNIrICANT CHANGES IN KEY rINANCIAL RATIOS

.._
II)(CCI\)'I~Rr_'sll_~(I~~I"l(l\'el. 1)"'II'O--·~~=--==[~9·9.0·169]~)09-[~·!~()8.·2"~-81i8-~f~~~)CO~-.4=--80~·· Comments fOl:...!:~~ril~tJ.Q.!!)nratio·HboYc.2S% ~~l

. '- . t: _ 1(, Its favorable sign showing better recovery n·om the
Debtors

~ i Its favorable sign and interest {:osl saved
significantly.

lntelesl Covewge Rail(}



Company~·s Corporate \Vebsite
The Companis website is a comprehensive reference all Av~li!able's nj;llld;;('m'~nt, vision, mission, policies, corporate
governance. corporate sustainability, investor relations, saics network. llJidates and news. The section on 'Investors'
serves to inform the shareholders, by giving complete fimmcial detaiL;, S:lareholding patterns, corporate governance
report, corporate bcnet1ts, information relating to stock exchanges, regi'::II'trS & transfer agents and frequently asl,cd
questions etc. Investors can also submit their queries and get feedback tl,!(Jdgh online interactive forms. The section on
'Medial includes all major press reports and releases, awards, campaigns

(lIaAes" Sallllj
;Vhole Time Director & CFO

DIN: 118433972

For ami Oil Beilll(f'~fl!le Board

(~.. \J~'5/
(~p.

r}>l'iytlu;w Jllll)
Chairperson
DIN: 117.147415

Date: ]9.08.2020
Place: Indore
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOI{'S REPOIH

TO THE MEMBERS OF AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of AVAILABLE
FINANCE LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended
and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (her-einafte,- referred to as
"Standalone Financial Statements"),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial statements give the information reqUired by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a t,-ue and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles genHally accepted in India including the
Indian Accounting Standal-ds ("Ind AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows fo(
the yeal- ended on that date,

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are furthel­
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of OUI- report. We al-e independent of the Company in accol-dance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chaltered Accountants of India ("ICAI")
together with the ethical I-equirements that are I-elevant to our audit of the" Standalone
Financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thel-e under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for OUI- opinion.

KEY AUDIT MAnERS

,I(ey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period,
These matters wel-e iiddl-essed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financiai
statements as a whole, and in fanning our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
sepal-ate opinion on these matters, We have determined the matters de,;cribed below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Transition to Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS")

Tile Company has adopted Ind AS
notified und't"i section 133 of the
Companies ,'1ct 2013 ("the Act") read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting
StandMds) P,ult's, 2015 f,-onl Aprii 01,
2019 and the effective date of such
transition is l\priJ 01, 2018.
and complex accounting sriJI1}'liJ!'J15'1Nnl

considera

We have peliomled the following
audit procedu,-es in ordle( to :Jhtain
sufficieni audit evidence:
1) Assessed the Company's process to
identify the impact of adoption and
Uansition to tile new accounting
standards.



5) Evaluated and tested the key
assumptions and judgments adopted
by management.

~cOlltroiS---andtested--t/l'eo-/le r-a ting'l
effectiveness of key inter-nal controls
around the process of pr-eparation of II

Financial Statements, I

3) Reviewed the exernptions availed I,'

by the Company from certain
requirements under Ind AS. \

I
4) Obtained an understanding of the /
governance over the determination of r
key judgments. I

, I
6)Assessed the drsclosures made I
against the relevant Ind AS; and I

7) Deter-mined the appropriateness of II'

the methodologies and models used
I along with the r-esponsibility of the I
I outputs. -.-J

'--~l-'-~~~'-'-'-'-'---"'~---"~~--- ---

I
interpretation in its implementation.
Further, Ind AS 101 ("First-time Adoption

/
. of Indian Accounting Standards") allows

two categories of exceptions to the first-

I time adopter which mainly includes
I prohibition to retrospective application of

I certain requirements of Ind AS and
I exemption from some requirements of

l
ind AS. We consider this transition and

, the requir-ed disclosure to be a key audit
, matter because new accounting policies

have been developed by the Company to
comply with these standards and
judgment. Note 18 "Significant
Accounting Policies" to the Ind AS
Standalone Fin'ancial Statements provide
detailed inforniation on the significant
policies, uitical judgment and estimation
along with details of exemptions applied
from certain requirements under Ind AS

,based on which these StandaloneIFinancial Statements are prepared.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis; Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on tile
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind, AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, r'ead with reievant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making jUdgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implem~Jtar1)\n:C~jldmaintenance of adequate intemal financial
contmls, that wer-e operating e~1'!",),~IV€1i":10'~:lSLJr:ingtheaccuracy and completeness of

//':__ / /' \,'f -'>('
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the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements tilat give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicabie,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financiai
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of this Standalone Financial Statements. As part of an audit in
accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionai
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedUl'es
responsive, to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material un'certainty exists, we are required to dr'aw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our' auditor's report. However,
futUl'e events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the over'all presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair orc'sE,n'f.'imii'<



We communicate with those charged with governance I"egarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal contl"ol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in tile audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
tllese matters in OUl" auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes pUblic disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pUblic interest benefits of SUCll
communication.

EMPHASIS OF MAnERS

The Operations of the' Company dlll"ing the year ended 31st March 2020 were marginally
affected due to Lockdown announced by the Central/State Govemments in the month of
March 2020 due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus COVIDI9.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the
Company has given us access to their computer/ERP System. We were able to access the
relevant data & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided al/
other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.
We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
Company using various modes such as Audio Conferencing, etc.

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central/State Governments and the
resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on a
regular basis and carry out the audit function. We have carried out the Audit Process
using various techniques of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /
statements received by us through electronic media. We have also received Management
Representation Letters wherever necessary. Using such techniques and relying on the
inputs provided by tile management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that the
information / record / statements provided to us are free from material misstatement and
adhere to the relevant standal"ds.

We have carried out the Audit Process subject to our disclosures as mentioned above.
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to express our audit opinion. While
expl"essing our audit opinion, we have also relied upon certifications by the management
or certifications by other independent auditols, wherever required.

OTHER MAnER

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2020 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2018 included in these
Standalone Financial Statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards Specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India audited by us in our report fa I" the yeal" ended
f'1arch 31, 2019 dated 29'" May, 2019 and for the year ended March 31, 2018 dated 30'"
10ay, 2018 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those Standalone Financial
Statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by tI',e
Company on transitiori to the Ind AS, been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in res;p,t}~j)}3n ~"{'I',,'\'F'



REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1, As requil-ed by the Cornpanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragl-aph 3 and 4 of tile Ol-der, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of oUl- knowledge and beiief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books .

. c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Othel­
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Fiow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31 st March, 2020, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of OUI- information and accordin9 to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31" March 2020 on its financial position in its Standaione financial
statements - Refer Note 18 (8) (2) to the Standalone financiai
Statements.

ii. We draw attention to the Note 18 (8) (18) to the Standalone
financiai statements, as regards to the management evaiuation of
COVIO-19 impact on peliormance of the Cornpany,



iii. The Company did not have any iong-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any mater'ial for'eseeable
losses.

iv. There were no amounts which were required to be tr'ansferTed to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company dur'ing
the year ended 3 P' March 2020.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 001457C
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._ - . 'PARTNER

ICAI MNO 070578

PLACE: INDORE



Annexure - "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent AUditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE
L1MITFD on the Standalone financial state/llents for the year ended 31" March 2020J

The Annexure required under CARO, 2016 referred to in our Report to the members of
the Available Finance Limited ("the Company") for the year ended 31" March 2020, and
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

i. a, The company has maintained adequate records showing general particulars,
inclUding quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified
by the management and as informed, no material disCrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

c. The company does not have any immovable property; therefore, the
requirement of this clause is not applicable to the company.

ii. The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories,

iii. The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and during
the ordinary course of its business the company has granted certain unsecured
loans to a party covered in the register-maintained Uls 189 of the companies act,
2013 and

aJ The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejUdicial to
the interest of the company.

b) The amount is received as per stipulation and there is no outstanding.

iv, The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and provided
loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the interest is
charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of India (RBI).
Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the companies act, 2013 are
complied with. The provisions of the section 186 of the companies act, 2013 are
not' applicable to the company.

v. In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits wit/lin the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

vi, Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
unde,' sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable
to the company.

vii. a. The Company is regUlar in depositing undisputed statutory dues inclUding
proVident fund, employees' state insurance, Incorne.tax, Goods & Service tax,
dut)! of customs and othe,' material statutoly dues, as applicable, to the
appropriate authorities, amounts payable in respect



thel-eof were outstanding at the year-end for a pehod of mme than six months
from the date they become payable.

b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on
account of disputes: -

Income CIT APPEAL, !
Tax Act, INDORE i

1961 I
1--ln~c~om'-=-e-'-;l-ln-c-o-m-e---+-8~9-4-3-.7~3-'-;-~O--I-8~9~4~3'~.7=3c-1- 201i-13--, CIT APPEAL, I
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viiLThe Company has no loans or borrowings payable to a financial institution or a
bank or government and no dues payable to debenture-holders during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

ix. The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not
applicable.

x. No fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

xi. Managerial remuneration has been paid (and)/ proVided by the company in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section
197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act.

xiL In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

xiiLln our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable IND
AS.

xiv.To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Company has not made any
pl-eferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Consequently, requil-ements of clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

xv. In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons them covered under Section 192 of the
Act.



xvi,The company is a registel'ed NBFC company U/S 451A of the Reserve Bank.of India
Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00034 dated 26/02/1998 in category Non­
Banking Financial Instituti.on with.out accepting public dep.osit and accordingly, the
company is carrying on financial Services business.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 001457C

U",.G'jIlVl]< BADJATYA
PARTNER

ICAI MNO 070578

PLACE: INDORE

DATE:~O
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Annexure - "8" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE
LIMITED on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2020)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Available
Finance Limited ("the Company") as of 31" March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining· intemal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financiai
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance
Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensul·ing the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
tile safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial Information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on tile Company's internal financial controls
over financial reportirig based on our audit. We conducted Ollr audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and pen'orm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
Whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated .effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves pelforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating tile design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the \ludit evidence we have obtained is slifficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on o.u'~"~,,,, internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.



MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
prepal'ation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting Winciples. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions; or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 Mal'ch 2020, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 001457C

BADJATYA
PARTNER

ICAI MNO 070578

PLACE: INDORE
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- ({ in 000)

')}200)iCiiiiWiii; ~)I!§liliiiil li~~&'~11 i~~MJii
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1 356,52 1374,32 144,27
Loans 2 1258.55 19510,56 59803,14
Investments 3 173533,00 166952,79 168995.40
Otlier financi,)] Assets 4 --- 4,00 - - --- 40Q

, ....,~" ...-. 4,00
Non~fif~;;;ci;T~As'~ets

..'-' . - - _. -- . _.--

Property. Plant and Eoui )ment 5 6,88 7,93 8.97
Other non-financial assets 6 6119,50 4648,03 4171.57
Total Assets 181278.46 192497.63 233127 -36

-- - --LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES -.
Ft;:~·-ti~\':al Liabinties

~_.- --
8or(o\'Ji~Otherthan Debt Securities) 7 18964,67 36488,63 .- 7'17ii4:69
Other Fj~!_andal Liabilities 8 83,02 200,18 184.27-- -'--
Non-Financial Liabilities
~~r no~~jinanciaj liabilities 9 -- 7,90 36~cQl 76::f48'
~g",CJ::C -- ---- 1~~O;~_~JE9,0-t;LShare capita! 10 ---102037.00 102037,00
Other Eauitv 11 60185.88 53403.81 5543S.93)
Total LiabiiiUes and E uitv 181278,46 192497.63 233127.3';1

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 18 I

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
/~'-,,-

II~\,

C ' lY,,---' I
Priyanka Jha

I(Director)
(DIN ,07347415) ,

I,
I

T;>"v, A c."k,
,

( !
As per our report of even d<lte AttaChed!

Rakesh Sahu Statutory Auditors)
(WllOle Time Director & CFO) For Mahendra BadjatYJ & co!
(DIN - 08433972) Chartered Accountants

~ ~J
ICAI FHN 001457C1

""",-.' . ()

Ii ~'::.~:_':~~:-~~__

Yogendra Narsingh Shukla
('-' , Ii ."

r
(Chief Executive Officer) !
PAN "AHHPS3478E ' f t,,/~ /'l!',-, . ,n .\! f i! : r"'",I(,n 7'1/1) \(\' -\" ",'A1\- )..:1.'\. h..ii..),X, \/ 'j

l""""\. i,)\ '\' /'\t.,'v//') 'L,..~..~'
\" '. j '.-- :

: 'cF' i<" ".:-~~,.:" I.'
1

cs Ankur Sen i

(ACS: A,47684) OJ M,K BADJATYA!
(Company Secretary) partner)

Place; Indore (:'1'J- l...~D 'J {\.j -- ~ ~~h) z:.:~S

. ICAI MNO 070578
1

Date 7 Y:AA 1\1111 1< '3 b '.1 S I



AYAUAJ31-£,.,FJNANCF I.lMJT.E.!2
SJANDALOj:!.E..S.gIEMENl.QJ: PHOFIT_1.tiQ..1Q.i5:J'Ofl. 'Hit; PEHIQQ EN.Q,r..fL.llaMAlHJL 2020

I@,;:y """""yc,,__ Iii

Revenue from operations

- ~?- Interest Income 12 10930.79
5*~(I) Total Revenue from ope/aUons 10930.79 ..?614.34

(II) Otlle~lncome 13 483.74 0.00

f-l'1II lotal Jncome (1+IJL 11414.53 5614.34--
f----m- .~xpenses ....

Finance Costs 14 277.14 3638.06
Hi) Emj)loyee Benefits ExpenseS 15 306.15 369.69
(iii) pepreciatl£rL amortiz;ltion and impairme.!.:..t . 16 1.05 1.05
Ov) Others expenses 17 1058.17 }796..:..~
(IV) Total Expenses (lV)

~

1642.56" 5805.40

. 1--. --
IV) Profit I (loss) before exceptional items and tax (UI-IV) 9772.02 -191,06

(VI) E:o:ceptional items 0.00 0.00
JVII] .P1Qflt/(lossLbefore !ax. VNU .."'-'-' . . - "'- ~ . 9772.'12 --=~.
(VlIf) Tax Expenses: 205.71 85.36

(i) Current Tax 150.00 0.00
(ii) Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00

~

(iii) Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior yea,s 55.71 85.36

(IX) Proftt! (loss) fOJ the penod from contmulng
9566 32

216~g oP",",'o<>,IV".v,") . . ..
l~L-.JProfrt7(~ f~rJh~eflod_ = . ..• ~}2~ -27641

~==-

_ lEn-- Ot!.!er Comprehensive Income - _·-----1-- --_.. --
(A) (iJ Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -2784.24 -1755.71

(Ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
0.00 0.00profit or loss

Subtotal (A)
,

-2784.24 -1755.'7'1
(B~ms "that will be recliJssified to Il(l=!!!!,.l2F,IOSS ,.- 0.00 0.00
Oi) 11Il:ome ta~ relatmg to items that will be reclassified to 0.00 0.00

..- e.!:2fit or loss

1--. SUb!ota~J -- -- 0,001--. 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income (A'+ B)

::::::1
:17.55..7.1- ..'~

c-.- f--._-...._....- ...- - --,
Total Comprehensive Income for the period

2032·,,1(Xl!) (XIJI+XlV) (Comprising Profit (loss) and other
Comprehensive Income for the period)

.•. .. .. _.. -d
011!L_ EarnJngs per equity share

--_._.,."._~_.- .._----- ------ .._,~ ._--~-;;j
Bi'isk{lh) O.9'l -0.03
Diluted (Rs.) -- -- 0.94 ""------~

~

See accompanying notes to the financii:!l statements 18

For and.{lJ.! behalf of BOilfd of Directors

(.~J'1" A'C~, J~I;,,i
priyanka Jha
(Director)
(DIN - 07347415)

, pc...,.,;,/ As per our report of even date
Hakesh Sahu Statutory "",,
(Whole Time Director & CFO) For Mahendra fJadjatY<i & Co
(DIN, 08433972) Chortered

I l1 ~",1~Qc-- ,,,:,?,J4 ICAI FHIJ VVJ.'<;.>/\

~:\f~~
,

Yoge.ndru Narsing)) Shukla
(Chief Executive Officer)

.... ~.•~.PAN :- AHliPS34"7HE

I
I,
Ics Ankul' Sen
i{ACS: A·47(84) (.11 M.K
j(COnlPullY Secrctilry)

JeAI iMW ~;~~l;~
PliJce: Indore

Da~ 9 JUL 2021
~','.I C J\) ,___, f\ J {,--\ ' (~ S ) 9:, r'\A (1.1-\1'11.«(\u



AVAILABLE FINANCE 1I1-1lTED

SrA_ND'iLON;;:2£fJ~MENT OF CHANGESIN "QUITY FOR THfPE.8lQ.P3@.!2UJ_~:~i,202P.

iLiD_Q9..Q1

B. OTHER EQUJ1Y

102637:00

Restat~ balances at the beginning of the
reportinq period
Profitt (loss) for the 'lear

l'cll'~l"" ,VI "U'" Retained Earnir:gs

8alance as at March 31.2019

Changes in accounting policy! prior period
errors

Restated bal<lrlces at the beginning of the
reoortine period
Profit! (loss) for the Y~'ar

Other comprehensive income for the year

TranSfer to I from Retained Earnings

Balance as at March 31.2020

jq0d on beha~_f oi.-8card of Directors

U\)~",y
f\\J'-Y·

p~~:~kalha
(Director)
{DIN - 07347415)

0.00

5835.88
0:00

0_00

SS35.SS
-0:00

0.00

1913.26
7749J.4

0.00 0.00 0..00 0.00 0.00

1<:050.50 15.822.00 13590.20 6137.35 55435.93
0.00 0.00 -276.41 0.00 -276.41

I~~ 0.00 O.:.QQ ___":'.U55.71 ....:.!2.0.2!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14050.501 15B22.00 13313.78 _.~.438L~____ 53403.81

....Q2Q 0.00 0.00 ...___---2..QQ -----~~QQ

14050.50 15822.00 13313. 78 ./1381.64 53403.81
0,00 0,00 956§';B 0,00 9565.32

0.00 0.00 0.00 -2784.24 ~27E4,24

0.00 0.00 -19l3.26 0,00 0.00
14050.50 15822.00 20966.84 1597.40 60185.88

'-::S (l-\ -:1 - 0 ,[) J: rJ .-

As per our report of even date Attached
Statutory Auditors

for Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Charter"d AccountantS

lel"l FRN 001-<',5 7C

bS7 2J\AA4A!~ (3 S



A\Lt\!lAlliY !'INAN.CElltMrm
$:LIjliD&Q!:'!J: C;:~tL.H.oW. 5TATEMEtIT..!'OH TliE 1.:Q:li.Q.Q.f.N~Q)I~S.I1MgCI1 2020

1.05
286.91

0.00

96.89

-191.06

(t in 000)

9772.02Ptofit Before T,,>;

Add: Adjustment for
Depreciation <lnd amortization expenses LOS
Provision Diminution In Vaiue Of Investement 0.00
Impairment on investments 70.50

Opcruting Profit before Working Capital Changes 9843,57
1

l
~Adjustments for changes in working capital:

(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans 18252.01 40292.58
Decrease in investments -9434.96 0.00
increase in other non· financial assets' ·1471.47 ".-476.46
(Decreas2)/ increase in other financial liabilities -117.16 15.91

(Decrease) in otller non financ"lalliabillties =--------1------,- -360',,_1~'~------_o~-i'~9~7~.4~61
Cnsh Generated from Operations before -Tax 16711.87 39531.47
Direct Taxes -205.71 -85.36
{Al Net Cash Inflow/(outfJow) from Operating Activities -'--""16506,15 --------- 39446.11

.!ll.CASH flOW fROM INVESTINQ ACTIVITIES
Pu(cllase/Sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend Inr.ome
{l3J Net C,,5h lnflow/(outrlow) from Investing Activities

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

C ) CASH FLOW Fl{OM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings
[CJ Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities

-17523.96
-17523.96

-38216.06
-38216.06

Net Decreilse in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash EQuivillents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

-1017.80
1374.32
356.51

1230.05
144.27

1374.32

'"Amended In0-AS 7 states that "first time Adotption of IND AS is not required to provide comparative information for preceding periods.

behalf of Board of Directors

Priyanka Jha
(Director)
\DIN - 07347<115)

5ilIJu
{Whole Time Director £: CI'O}
(DIN - 08433972)

(J;"~~-"
c-<"

As per our report of even date Attached
Statutory Auditors

For Mahendru Uadji.llY<:J & Co
Chartered Accounl,lnls

ICAI FR~) 001457C

CS Ankur Sen
(ACS: A-47684)
(Compilny Secretarl')

Yogendr<.l Ni.lfsingh Shuklu
(Cilief f:xecutive Offic0r)
PAN ;- AHHf'S3478E

(5)8AAAAA9 JUl
Place: Indor8
D<.lte



®.R.:.1.
.cASH &: Cf.!.51i.EillJJVAl.ENTS.

a. Cash on Hand
b. Billances with Bank:
In Current account with Scheduled
Banks
Total

343.95

356.52

1362.25

1374.32

115.57

144.27

{A} (0 Others ( inter-corporate loans)

- To related parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 "'0:00 --'1261.71 1261.71
.. To others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ij) Tern! loans -o:ao 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _.9..:9°
Total (A) - Gross 1261.71 0,00 0,00 0.00 ---'-0.00 1261.71
less: Impairment----· 3.15 0.00 --0.00 0.00 0.00 3.15
Totol (A) - Net 1258,55 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .___ 1258.55

---- -_._-_.-
(13) (i) Unsecured 1261.71 ---------0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1261.71
Total (S)- Gross 1261. 71 0,00 0,00 -0:00 --------0.00 1261.71
less: Irnpaif/j1ent)oss i:ll!owance 3.15 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 3.15
Total (13) - Net 1258.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1258.55

(C) (I) Loans In India
Ii) Public Sector 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ------0.00

Oi) Others 1261.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1261,71

Total (C) ¥ Gross 1261,71 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1261. 71

less: Irnpainnent loss i:lllowance 3.1'5 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.15
Total(C} (f)-Net 1258.55 0.00 0,00 0.00 --- 1258.5]
(C) (II) Loans outside Jndia 0.00 0'.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
less: i~nt loss allowance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..___.__9.0°.
Total (C) (fl). N-e-t-- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totol C(l) iH)d COO 1258.55 d.oo 0.00 0.00 1258,55



(A) (i) Others ( inter-corporate
loans)
-:To related part~ 19559.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 =.==19559.4-6
-Toothers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Term loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (A) - Gross 19559.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19559.46

--cfOo--less: Impairment 48.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 ______48.90
Total (A) - Ne(-~--- 19510.56 0.00 _~2·00 0.00 0.00 19510.56

(8) (i) Unsecured 19559.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19559.46
Total (8)- Gross 19559.46 0.00 0.00---~ 0.00 19559:46
less: Impa.irmerJ loss

48.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.90
allowance
Total (8) • Net 19510.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19510.56----.---
(C) (I) lOans in India
(iTPUbTic Sector'··---- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Others 19559.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19559.46
Total (C) • Gross 19559.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19559.46
Less; Impairment loss 48.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.90
allowance
Tot;;ii<:.LQI-Net ~510.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '-~'5"1(),56

----
(C) (JJ) Loans outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less; Impairment loss
------. --

allowance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

fotal (e) (11)- Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total~ 19510.56 ---0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19510.56

(Al (i) Others ( inter-corporate
loans)

149.880.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ___-..29953.03
0.00 -..--Q2Q 59953.03

0.00 0.00 149.B8

0.00 0.00 __-2.9803.14

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.000.000.000.00

- To related )arties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~-.;TC'0",o",t"he";r-"s=:- -j 59953.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59953.03
(iii Term Loans . .__+==--;=;;C-;C~;OiO",.;;-OO;;+- --,0.001- -,;0"'.0c;0,1- -;0"'.0"'0'f- -;;0.00 0-:00
Total (A) ~ Gross, 59953,03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59953,03
LeSS:lmairment 149.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.0.Q "~88
Total (A).:l'I'!_t 59803.14 0.00 ..__-'0"."'°0'1 0.00 0.00 59803.14

(B) (i) Unsecured 59953.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59953:0'3
Total (8)- Gross -..29953 .. ,0",3+-__' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --59953.03
less: jmpajmlentlO~--- -
allowance 149.88 0.00 0.00 0,00

lotal (B) -J:J~' -I-__59_8_0_3_.1_4 __0_'0_01~ 0"""-0~01'

(e) (I) Loan-;cs"in;-;;;ln:;;dT:ia:-----j-----l--'------+-----!------If-------j -------
'(i) pul;jTc5ector-"-----1-----;oC.-0;c0~· 0.00 0.00

(TIfOtl1e""s'-= -l 59953.0;c3'f- -;0"'.0"'0;;\ "'0."'0"'0I- -,;';;;r +i-;;-J
Total (CI - Gross _59953.03 0.00 0.00
Les's: Irnpairrnent Joss
allowance 149.88 0.00 0.00

Total(CI (II-Net 59803.14 0.00 0.00

(C) (lJ) Loans outside India 0.00 0,00 0,00
fT=:c<:::::=:::=~---+---I__---I-----t----t_---+-------jLess: Impairment 10$s
aJlovvance



j
,
,

1,

,

o

°
'"o
,
r
,
,

1

1
]

~l

-1"I~ml'ill,g,~[if"I"g;-,fl,"lgl' gIgT2A1i'iliil,"I'
001°11 01 1°10 0,0 ,°1° 0, °1° iOllono

111111'11111111111111111
Ll,IIIIJ II Lilli! uJ 1111 1

1~1~'r~ 1~,~I~I~~nrrl ~ I~ Ifl~I~~
II III' ill 1,1 i I III1

1_
1

1

1

1 I III I 1111"~lU-n>r ,glg,g~g ]gig! !g g I~ igj sgw~ITT 'cici' ( T cil~lcilcil~

III' I I ! I'
Cq" Iq !~~I,ll fl,t~)l
'T'" \0 It10WriT01°/ ["If,
I I, ! I[ II I Ii, II! I, I I I II 1'1JJLI ! ,I i G-LL_ILII, I
'I rpll~I~I~'
III I I

tttllliLl
I iii I III I 'I I'"

" 0 10010 '_, 0' 0 L,oLt

mlltnTI" I"t Itill
ITT~nrl I I if iii
t I I I II I 1'" II 'III,IIIJ Iii, I !~m, II' I
I 1<1 IJ II 1<0'0 I '

I
II I~I I' ' lW I' I

~ I 111 I 'IJI I'~~~ Ii~1111 ,~~ 1~'J!1 'I~ m~§ L
" , 'I 1,1,1 "'1- - "'"~IIF~ JI ~I; I~~~i .i 1~~.i~Ei •,,(,' i~L, I,,,,i <:." "O~~ ~""-=:"''''''<'' _
'il "i~I_&l1hl '81~,IJ1tl~l~ !'JL!02!' v' '"'~I 1'1 ;ol'!

~
~

'"§
t1
ill
"-',



HQI,L.:.1
.1~Y~}.T.Mf.I:,p5

''',,"''''

l-IUll'!!)h'Olher
~:(lmpf"hen"'¥<)

Income,'>

At f"irV"hlll

TllfOWQh
profit, ,0/

IO~,"'i:\

'"

J)c~,g~Med,,,t l~lr

!,~llle '111'0"911
plOl,'J ,or)o""

15j,·(2H (3H (4l '"

[l.OO

:036.21

.::::....--::===
50000.00

{HID

SOUOO,{)O0.00

0,00

0.00

0.000,00

O,(jO 0.00
......._-0,00

0,000.00

600000.00
~~

10,00

10.00

Eq"ity in,trum"n"

~:~,d!I~;;'~-m-,,-...--- ~. -_..~ ---,..~- - .....----,~..- ~.... .. . -- ---'~-- ~ ..-----,,~- -_....-- --.--- -"~ -------~~- - ..--~..~~---

_~~!'.',~11_-. __." 1O.{).~ __. '_,"_'_1~...~~ .__ ,.~~ ~~_'_73~..!~" .__~.~ ,,,,__.~~'.~~ _,~.~~_~~:~__.......~ 0,00
A'"od31'"
Agorw"1 CoM c-;;;-;',;;;;li;;;-'"-
.~~.L~ ..~,,-,~ ... __~~ ...
Ag3".ollranWGI(
Co'poralion Pot. Ud, {{ReiN
Note No 181BH71}

(j.OO HIOO,4S 33100AS
.. __.~.-._-

3GOO.00

(~in 0(0)

At rilirVBIII~

Th!l)lIgh 'Ofh~r !'''Th;'OIl~)l
C~m.lPtllh\!ll"ive prolot' or

Inc(>m\!i>:I(>~~

'" '" '" '" (5)~(2H'(3H-(4) '"

Total

m~(ll+(5J+(6)

Eq"ityl",llumMl,
.!SUOI"dl.~.. ",...~....."~_".,,.~__ . ~..._ ~_".~ __... ....__.__-._.._.. "_~~__"__. . "_~_ ...~__.•

Ad·Ma,,,rm f,nontc 10.00 nOllO.00 0,00 51301..31 (l,OD O.DO $801,~1 0.Q(j 580737

~:t~~::::;-~~~ ·-==-"TO:Oo=...~==-ii·:~==-·i~==·~==.~}==~ =....". "'~~ ..~_-. ...~--,,~
~~:.I\~:~~~~.CO'PO';I:\ _ .. =.~~,~~ -.-6-~'~~ ---~ "~---O.~O 0,00 ,--- 0.00 O.o~ '-.._--..~:~~~'~~~ ----.---, .. .-·--..·--~~o~o

A9 a,,>,al T,M"lwll ..-~ 10 00 ..,,-~ ~~-~;.; ~"""~--o,(JO - ..~-o; ~~ ..~-;:;;o ~.~.-~.~~ .." ..~--~'~~~ "--~""~---'~';;1~

~::l::~~\~:r;{i;~~~;~ii;n-"" . . ~"-- ......-.-- ._--,,_.--~ ~~_ ..~~ ._~-_ ..- --~~."...- ~ --...-- --~ -"--~~--"---_ ...---
10.00 146150,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 o.ao ,S30G,OO 25300.00Ey..~, __l~__..._. ,,~ .... ~_, ,~ ~_ .. .,,__~. __~__"" ......_ .__'~._~__.

Othen (,,,lo1<,d rOllcem,)

I~ in OOOl

To'"



NOTE - 4
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposits:
Deposit With Canara Bank
Telephone Deposit
Total

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

1.00
3.00
4.00

1.00
3.00
4.00

1.00
3.00
4.00



NOTC::2
PHOPEHTY, PLANT & EOUIPMENT

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

Balance as at Olst April 2019 42,45 75,14 5.50 123.09
- Additions/ acquisitions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
- DisposalsfTransfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Balance as at 31st March 2020 42.45 75.14 5.50 123.09
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at Olst April 2019 40,33 71.39 3.45 115.16
- Depredation charge for the year 0.00 0,00 1.05 1.05
" Impairment loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- DisposalsfTransfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance as at 31st March 2020 40.33 71.39 4,50 116.21
Net carrying value
As at 01st April 2019 2.12 3.76 2.05 7.93
As at 31st March 2020 2.12 3.76 1.00 6.88

Gross value
Balance as at GIst April 2018 42.45 75.14 5.50 123.09

~ Additions! acquisitions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Disposalsrrransfers 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Balance as at 31st March 2019 42.45 75.14 5,50 123.09
Accumulated DeprecJation
Balance as at Olst April 2018 40.33 71.39 2.41 114.12
" Depreciation charge for the year 0.00 0.00 1.05 1.05
. Impairment loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~ Disposalsffransfers 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00

Balance as at 31st March 2019 40,33 71,39 3.45 115.16
Net carrying value
As at 01st April 2018 2,12 3.76 3,09 8.97
As at 31st March 2019 2,12 3,76 2.05 7.93
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Director'S Rennmeration
Employees dues
Office Hent
Others
TOTAL

0,00
0.00
0,00

184,27
184.n

NOTE·9
Q.DiER _NOItilli.~NCIAL IJl~f1J.Lillt:;;.

!illlt..:l.Il
~~.b.,,-[e «wital

'"00'''Asat31stMarch2020 Asaf.31St,March2019 As:alOlstA
Nuinbel

10203700.00 102037,00 10203700.00
10203700,00 102037,00 10203700,00

tillJJlDrj~ed

Equity Shares of no (:aell
118.l!gQ
Equ'lty Share; of llO e,jeh
Subsuihed &.P.1id.1ill
Eqllity Sl1a((~s of no eMh

lO:iOOOOO.OQ ..

10203700,00

10500g.,p0

102037,00 10203700,00

105000.QO

102037,00

102037.00
102037.00

10203700,00

10203700,00
10203700.00

1050~

102037.00

102037,00
lW037.00

Tile Company has only one class of ShMes i,e. Equity Share. Each EqUity Share is entitled lor one vote

!

ReCOllcili;;tion of th« nlJmllpr of <;tllr«$ outstilndinn at the benirlilin of the ear and at the end of the year
AS:af3lSHolarch2020 Asaf'31stMarch2019

10203'1,00

0.00

0.00

10203700.00

0.00

0.00

102037.00

0.00

0,00

10203700.00

0,00

0.00

102037,00

0,00

0.00

10203700.00

0.00

0.00

Sll;;;res outstand'l(lg CIt the
beqin~.ing of tile year
ShMES Issued duri!~ll the year

Sllares bought back during the year

~;:~~,5a~lltstarldingattheendOf 1------1-0-'-0-37-0-0-.0-0+----1-0-'-0-3-'.-0-0t----1-02-0-3-'-0-0.-0-0t----,-O-'-0-3·-'.-0-0t-----1O-'-0-3-'-00-.-0-0t-----,-O-'-0-3-'.-0-jO

N--.QIL:.JJ.
QTtifft EQ.!JJD::

AS" 31" "",h 2020 ,/~", 31"
;hJ,dJlll\l.I~~fY-~
Bafance as per last year

.t>." ..;;ecuril.if'S 1?Lc:llliwn
Balance as pel last Ye,11

:;".J~IJFC HeS('IVe!i
Balance as per last ye,}I
Addl less', (Ullent ye,il' ';~,nsfl~1

5835,88
1913.26
7'149.14

5835.88
0.00

~jH35.88

5835,88
0,00

5635,88

s:LB.c!ill.ned c..illilln9..s.
llalance as per last Financial Statement
Add! less: Net Proflt/(Ioss) for tile yea,
Add/ less: CUITent year transfHs to reserves
Closing Balance

13313.78 13590.20 27615.18
9566.32 ·276.<\1 ·1402.1.99

--~--~,i;..~:<iig~J~~~ ------~ 1-~--""35Coi;gi':7~g~

~,._.hli[ valuP.J,!lli1,\!g1l..0.1llflLLQnmr!;'Jlt:fl51Yllncorne

Opening balance
Add! (less): Movement dtlfingthe yeill
Closing valance

4381.64 6J37,35 0.00

---- 'i";~f.~~--_.._-_. '~;~~.'~~ -----~~~

rota! <l+h+C+ +e) 60185.88 53403,81 55435,93

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created !Jasel1 on statuloly requirement under tile Companies Act, 2013, This is not available fOI dislfiblilion of dividend but can tle utiliwd for i%uing
bonus sllarcs,

Seonilies premium: :.',<'c\IIities prenl!um reserve i$ used to ((~cmd prun:um 0:1I~;s(J0 or ,i;,'H0S, The r2SI';,ve Is utiiised in ;J((,)rd,ilK0
with ttw provisions nf t!ll' '-::ompanies Act ~013.

Nlnc HeSt~l\'es: Ever\' yeiJr the ComiJ<'lny t'ri,f,sft:lS;; of sum 01 not less 01,,11 twenty pu cent of nN' profit of Ukt ye;;r <;;:

!\(,oerve jiw'S(Ji-.rlt to Section 45·IC of the Hel Act. )934

rvoCl rquity inS\nmKnl: The fair v,.llIt c!)an~)l'" of the long term inveslrnenb in ~~Clll I(ies h,;ve been recognised ill "'"'"" ,m,,,
fVOCI equity instr:.;ments as ilt the dilte 01 transition ilnd sullseqlmntly ill the otlll~r comprehensive income for
thlC ,'«,If,



NOTE- 12
INTEREST INCOME

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

1nterest on Loans
Interest income from I 0.001 10483.291 0.001 0.001 0.00
investments
Interest on deposits

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 0001 0.00
with Banks

iather inter~5t Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 0.00

trotal 0.00 10930.79 0.00 0.00 5614.341 0.00

NOTE- 13
O,HERINCOME

Interest on IT Refund

Total

483.74

4B3.74

0.00

0.00·'



AYl<JLf\B!~, !'INANCE IIMIIT..Q.

.tillIf.:li
Df.PRE.Q8I1QtL•.AMQ..BI.!ZAT!Q1!!.....1M£AlB,MOO

306.15
0.00
0.00
0.00

306.15

348.152m
- 1.42

0.00
369.69

NQIUl
OTHER EXPEN~_

Adw:ltisement & Publicity
Auditor's fees and expenses (Note 188(4))
AGt/, Expenses
In$uranCe
Conve;-ance E"xpliflses
Director's fees, allowances and expenses
Director Sitting Fees
Investments Written Off
Legal & Profes,iona! charges
Listing Fees
Hent, taxes and energy cost
hinting and stationery
Fees And Subscription
Diminution in Vi.lluc of Investment
Provision For Standard Assets
Other expcllditure
Tota

===""41.37
71.130
4.96

W.63
0.00

117.00
0.00

70.50
215.12
354.00
114.18

22.93
66.58
0.00

-45.74
14.85

1058.17

31.59
71.80
11.59
21.26
48.50

599.90
46.00

0,00
257.88
295.00
J.D1.95
34.85
19.14

~86.91

·100.98
71.22

1796.60



Mr. Ankur Sen (w,eJ. 15·0"1-2019)

AVAIl.ABLE FlNA~KE LIMITED

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES,
Disputed demand of Income·t"x pen(lin<] appeills arnnuntinlj to ~91j 5()099!-(PY" ;; 7"7"7 3590/·) iltJilin5( Wl1icll "n arnOllnt of" D.OOj.(F ,Y 18-19 ,1il] !!l20) pai{j undEr jlm[est [J"t !lot
plovided fOf.

3 Tax expenses as per IN!) AS 12;

a Deferred Tax' « '000)

~:.·~21~"2'~;7.~)~~\~:ffC\l!."'I7'7 ..•. ;:.........7;:;:.•I... Z?:Oi!f'21j"2~:kjitf2g018)019·7";1
WDV as per Income Tax 3.40/ 3.67
A, Tlmil.". Difference of DepreCI1it'loll I 3.48. 4.26

1
Tax liabili~y on abovl? 0.88. 1.11
Il,ProvlslonforNPA . j.1~1 48,90
Tax asset on abovE I 0."19. 12."11 i

NEl~U!.\,t/ (Ass<:tf--====--------=====.=I:===~~..__..!:(ijlU=__::==:~._.:.LC~i:1
* Tile impact of dl?fened lax liability is negli!jibie, therefore ignored.

c Provision For Taxation
PrOvision fOf taxation for fhe yeM hClS Ileeo milde after considering allowance, claims and relief ilv(lilable to lIle Company.

d pursuant to the TaxiJtionlijws (Am"ndrnent) OrdinarlCe, 2019
Ttle company IlClS m;gf"ted to the new tax regime.

" '000)

I~tatu_tory A(j~;;~~~~1er cll"rges ::~~ :: ~~
!Tcto'

5 RELI,TED I'A~\TY TIIANSACTlON:AS PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDAHD - 24
Tlw information regarding related parties have lJeen determined to the extent such parties !lave been identified on the basis of information available with the company iriespective
of tile transactions witil tl1em during tlle year,

Names of related parties:

Company Secretary
rCS}

iii 1M. AbhitiW Kumar.JOin (from 04-06·2019 to 15-07-2019) ~~s'l)lPany secretar:JY

lv />Is Prachi Hathl (1"1-11.2018 to 04-06-2019) Company Secretary
. - ((S)

II 1M(, Yogend,a ~~.~.ngll Sh~~__~~~~_._~_IcEO ,_". _
list of relilt"d parties as per tile requireml?nts of Illd-AS 24 . Related Party Disclosur"s

i. Enterprises on which we Company is able to exercise signiflcLlnt lnfluence
a) Company
1. I\garw(ll Coal Corporation Pvt Ltd
2. Agarw<ll Fuel Corporation Pvt Ltd
3. Agarmin Coal Wasi1ery I'vt ltd
<I Agarwal Transpcrt Corporation I'vt.ltd (SinCt~

Amillgarnated)
5. Ad·milnLJm !'inance Lui
6. Agarwal Real City Pvt.Ltd
7. A1'cllana Coal i'vt Ltd
8. Stewardsl"tip Advisory l'vi ,Ltd
9, Silnjona Cold SlorilgE P'1l Ltd
10. GOLJrisotVyapar Pvt Ltd
11, 5111-<ldl;<3 Vanll'il f'vt Ltd
12. Natraj Van'II'a Pvl Ltd
13.jagdamlla Enclave f'vt Ltd

b) firm
L Neena Warehousin\l Corporation
2. Agarwal Healinfra UP
3. N"ena Heal Estate Corporation

c) Trust
1 Ma,1 CiliHi(,l!Jle Trusl
2. Oalaji Sewarth Vino(! A(jrawal Foundation
3. Mallilfaja Aglasen [lhawan i~yas

<1. Sanslh~ Agras('n Sew,.
5 Vinod Agarwal Private Family Trust
6. Neenadevi Agarwal Family Private Trust
7 Vinod Agalwal Family Private Twst
8. Vinod Agarwal Dau(Jhter's ran1ily Trust
9 Vinod !,g'lfI'lall.!:rJiicy Y'li~;t

d) Co-Op Society
1, OTM Co-Op 50(i!~tl'

e) Indivitluai
1 Vinoo Kum;;r iIIli;rwiJI
;;, Ihena Devi Agillwal
:-j. r'"p~n /,,(j,w(j;,1

f) HUF
Vinod Kumar Agafwal HUI



II. Key Manag{~lTIer1t l'ers0nnel
1 MI-. Hakesll S<l11ll:Ci'O&' WlO

2. Mr, Ankul' So, (w,e,~. lS·07·2019): Company Sendiiry
.:>. Mf, Abhit<lp Kumar Jilin (from 04·06-2019 to I S·07·2019): Company SecrU<Jr\-'
4. MS_ Prachi Ilailli (1 7·11·~018 to 04·06·2019)' Comp,JI1y S,'(rd/HY
~. t,k Yocjel){Jla ioJiH'S::lq!l Shukl;;;C[O

III. Asso(i;,tes
1 AlIMW<l1 Coal Corporillion I'vt Ltd
2. Agarv~al FIJel COlporaflon Pvt l\d

IV, Holding Company
I. ArcI1,Hli, coal J'vt Ltd

,,' ~~~'~;~~~~t~~~':~~~~~J~;~;~;~1~~~~~ilr~~~'~~~i,

:1 finance lImitrd

'"
'iii~~~~=======~'e':~±==~=~ ====~j
6

Tile Company was holding .'l6,22% equity shares in AgMwal 'l'i',lI\sport Corporatioll PrivatI;- limited (ATCI'L), ATCPL had fill;-d iJ (ombirled scheme of arrangement with NeLT for
demerger OJ' an undertaking into Agarwal Fuel Corporation Privilte Ud, (AFCPLl and merger of ATCPt into Agarwal Real City Pvt Ltd (ARCPL) respectively with appointed date of 1
April 2019. 111e s(lwme of arrangement was approved by NCLT vide its order dated 19 March 2020 wilh effect frorn appointed date of 1 Ami! 2019 and pursuant to s,lid or(ler,
pen(ling post accounting year event of aliotment by relevant companies the Company acknowledged tile n2ceipl of 91no equity Sllilr(~S of 1<;; 10/- eaC!l of AFCP!. and 24433S Equity
511Mes of R5 IOf· e,l(h of ARCPL against iis sJlilleholding in ATCPl. which is sl10wn under note no::1 on till' breakup vaiue of tile original investment in ATe!'!.. f«cordingly, the
Company is now holding 32,27% in equity shares of MCPl and 11.57% sllares in AIlCP!..

8 Pursuant to Ind AS 112 'Oi~'c!osure of Interests in Other Entities' the interest of tile Company in various Associates me a~ follows:
The Company is holding 111:)le than 20% Equity Silares in Agarwal Coal Corporatiorl Pvt, Ltd. (27 .85%)and Agarwal Fuel Corporation I'v!. Ltd.(32 ,2'1%) Wllich are therefore Associate
con1panies witllin the meaning of section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as pel- applicable IND AS the consolidi1ted financial statements 511all be separatelY prepared.

9 Tile company is a subsidiary within till? meaning of se([ion 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 of Archana Coal Pvt, Ltd. Which is 11Oldin(J 5., ,72"10 (PY 57.77.%) equity sllares of tile
company.

10
Investment in :Iw projo:«t participatory contribution in Agarwal Heal City Private limited a related party was made on 28.5.20111 and whi(i) was due for maturity on 31.3 2021. In
order to minimise future risk due te Covid·19 pandemic and uncerta'in ro:<al estate nlilrket, Ole wmpany settled the same ilnd booked an irKome of interest in the current year.

II ~lQ.Jijs(loSll!'£'Jlg[lilillinqJJlSectio.!LLllJi11l.QfJ~I]JJl..E.!)IDji~;L2Q.utile follgwinq are tile <!.~tails tlH~f{~of:

a Loan given-outslilnding as ill It\\:' yeilr-end:
Hefer note 5 allOve. lJlHier tile trallsactions with Related partit~s during the year for the d02lails.

b Investments M,Hie:
T11e :nvestments are (Iassi!ied under r8spc'nive llearJs fOl' r)lJrposes as f'lwntiolleej in tlwir objen cl,\Usc:,

Guarantee Given 01' Security I'rovl(led:
During the yea: tlwre has been no such triHlsaction.

12 DisCIQqiI&,.YrIlsu,lflt to leg,;liJ.@.rl.~10SEIlI (UHi!.1Q._Ql!.!l!.l.i!.tlSlll.~Ji.lli~fJ.Qgl!:g_fulli.t.!jls.rnents) Rilll.HI.i!tion 2011.
Loans and Advances in \11\3 nature of Loans to Subsidiary:
Tl1H0 were no such transaUion during the year.

i) NGne of ttle palties to ;'I!lmn loans were given i1ave made investment in tile sllares of tile Company,
ii} Tne above Advances fall under the category of loans, 1'<111Ch are repayable on demand and interest has been charged on it.

13 Hisk Management
TI10 company is il core investment c0l11)Jany and Ilaving its major exposure to the group companies and lIl0l12fore l~l(: company does nOl el\visage any market ri"k, cIJrf~ncy ris~~,

interest rate risk. price risk, liqUidity risk and credit riSk. The Company's senior management in C0l15l1Ila[ion wittl <Judit (ommittee has Ille responsibility for establishing and
governing the Cornpan;"s overall risk management framework, Wilerever applical)le



14 Financial II1~trunwnts by Calegory ilnd filir value hierarchy:

ser (Jut below, i~; il compilrisol1 by class of tlK (ililying ,H7lOlIlltS ""1<1 fair value of U1G (Qn1Pi;n\,'~ nn~nciiJI in9., ,1!'.wrJ S, ol,lwl 111<'.\', uwsr~ 1'1';(1", cMrying iin,0wll,; tll,it ,;r,' r(~ils()n;;l*,

ap)llOxinvltions of fail values
111e lair vailies of tlw filliHlciil1 ilssels i)fHj fin"nciai lialJilities i"ciuJUJ in U10 ieVi:': i <'1m! ie'.'Gi :0 (i(;qmib Il"ve lJi?en dete! mincei in dU0rd,';l1Le willl generiJliy ilccepted pricing

models tJil~'~d on a discounted c,~sh flow analysis, will1 tilt.' most significam inputs [wing tile discount r,'>[e lhal leflects til" UHJil lis~ of countel'parties.

Debt Sewrities)

To provide an indiultioll abolit 11,{o reliability of the inputs used in determining fair vi,lu". thE ConWilny 11"S classifie{f its financial instruments into three I"vels prescril}e{) under the
Ind AS, An explanation for each level is given below:
level 1: Quoted (una(Jj\iSled) nlMkel p!iu;s in active malkets for identical assets or liabilitiES.
level 2: Valuation techniques for whiCil tile lowest levEi input tll"t is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable,
level 3: Val\Jation techniques for which tlH, lowest level Input that is significant to tile fair valu" mea sur enlent is urWbSc,lvalJle.

1~; Events afle, reportinp dale
Tlwre Ilave be2n 1:0 events after the reporting date lhat require adjuslment{ disclosure in tiles" financial statements,

1G As per tile information 011 records, tile compilny does not have any overdue outstanding to micro <lnd ~mall,scille industrial enterprises under MSMED Ac!. 2006.

11 Directors rtemuneration:
Tile company Ilas paid director's remuneration as per lll€ provisions of schedule V to the companies act, 2013 and complied all the provi,ior1, of tile said act.

18 Uncertilinties relating to ill;} Globaf Heilllh P,1ndemic from COVID·19:
In accordance with tile ;;81 g'lidelines r;;ialing to COVID·19 Regulatory Package dated March 27th. 2020 and April J7th, 2020, the Company Ilas no such Iransaclions attracting any
IJllcertainlies due to tile ~<lme,

19 Balance of 80rrowIngs, IOdns I;: advances are sulljecl to respective consent, confirmalions, reconciliation, and consequential adjustment, if any.

20 In accordance will) fND AS· 109 the long-term investmenls held by tile company arc to be carried at Cost or r:'ir Value, AU the Investments of tile Company nave be('n considerC'\j
bl' tile management to be of IC;flu-tenn n"t\II{""

21 rhe <:ompa'\y lIas sole o',e car to A(j·Manum Finance Ltd. (Related Party) in tile previous year i'lr110unling to:t Ei laLs pending transfer in the name of Gllyer-.

22 Additional information pUlsuant to UW provisions of Part - II of schedule III to Ul<? Companies Act, 2013 are· Nil

;'>3 Section 135 oj tile Companies A(t, 2013. related to corpofilte sod,,1 responsibility (CSI~) is not applicalJle to the company.

24 Accofdin(j (0 INO AS . 7 the d,'siretj Casll flow ,talement is enclosed Iwrewilll,

2~i Previous yC:lf'S figures !lave been regroUpetf, re,irrallged, and recilst Wllel'eVer necessary,

26 l'igur,s';:SI{' Wunded olf to tile !](,ill(~Sl mliitiple of a :r (Hupee).

~ ~l~)~
\,,"J,t.~k"k_1:-_~')

Priyanka )11<1
(Director)
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Note 18:

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,
2020
(All amounts are in Indian P,upees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A. Corporate Information

Available Finance Limited ('the Company') is registeri:>d as Non..Banking Company
(Applied lor Core Investment Company) ('CI(') Non - Deposit Taking Non
Systematically Important (NBFC.. CIC..ND-NSI) under' section 45-IA of Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

As a CIC, the Company is pr'imar'ily a hoiding company, holding investments in its
subsidiaries, associates, and other group companies. The Company's subsidiaries
and associates are engaged in a wide array of businesses in the Trading sector.
The Company is a Public Limited Company listed on lViumbai stock exchange
being recognized stock exchanges in india. The registered office of the Company
is located at "Agarwal House, Ground Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore - 452016
(M.P.), India.

These standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31, 2020 were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29.07.2020,
pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') Securities and
Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory bodies.

B. Significant accounting policies

1. Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
indian Accounting standards ("ind AS") notified, under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Act.

Upto the year ended 31st March, 2019, the company prepar'ed its financial
statements in accordance with the requirement of previous GAAP, which included
Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
These financial statements are the fir'st financial statements of the company
under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2018.

2. Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements have been pr'epared on accruai basis and
under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees
("Rupees" or "INR"), which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the
requirement of Schedule III to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The pr'eparation of financial staternents in accordance with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assurnptions that affect the



application of accounting policies and tile reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ froIn these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.

Ali the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per
the company's normal operating cycle of twelve months and other criteria set out
in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and criticai judgements in applying
accounting policies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the
financial statements are:

i. Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies.
ii. Depl'eciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant and

equipment / Intangible Assets.
iii. Recognition of deferred tax.
iv. Income Taxes.
v. Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
vi. Impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets.

4. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue
is recognized when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised goods or service to a customer.
When a performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as I'evenue the
amount of the transaction price (excluding estimates of variable consideration) that is
allocated to that performance obligation.

(ij Interest income
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate.

(ii) Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established,

5. Property, Plant and Equipment

a, Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured
on initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies,
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities, if any.

SUbsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the futul'e
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

b. Transition to Ind AS:
On transition t6 Ind AS the company has elected to continue the carrying value of
all its property, plant and equipment's at P' April, 2018 measured
as previous GAAP and used that carrying cost of all its
property, plant and equipment's.



c. Depreciation:
Depreciation on each part of an item of propelty, plant and equipment is provided
using the Straight-Line Method based on the useful life of the asset as per the
provisions of Section 123 read with Schedule II Palt C of the Companies Act 2013.

6. Intangible assets

a. Measurement and recognition:
Intangible assets are Ileld at cost less accumulated amoltisation and impairment
losses. Intangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are
amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates or when the
development stage is achieved. All othel' expenditure, including expenditure on
internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

b. Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit and loss.

7, Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses. at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assel:s are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the amount of
impairment loss, For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that
al'e largely independent of the cash inflows from otherassets or group of assets is
considered as cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of
the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying
amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the company considers that there are no
realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.
If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring aFter the impairment was recognized,
then the preViously recognized impairment loss is reversed thmugh pmfit 01' 1055.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been in place had there been no impairment
ioss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Pmfit
and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/amortization.

8. Employee Benefits

A. Shor::LTerm Employee Benefits

Shol'l: term employee benefits are
services have been rendered,

the period during which the



B. Lonq Term Employee Benefits

a, Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund & Other Fund are paid &
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year- when contributions to the
respective Funds ar'e due.

b. Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act is paid & cha rged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when contr'ibutions to the LlC Group
Gratuity trust is due,

9. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current
period's taxable income based on the applicabie income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and iiabilities attributabie
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

a. Current taxes
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative
Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where there is convincing evidence
that the same can be r'ealized in future,

b. Deferred Taxes
The defen'ed tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future;
however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable
certainty of realization of such assets,

10, Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate of tlie obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation,
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote,

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. if it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources
would be reqUired to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed,

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements. '

n. Fair Value Measurement

Fair vaiue is the price that would be recE,ived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
iiability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to seli the asset or transfer the iiabiiity takes piace either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
rn the most advantageous market for or iiability, The principal or the
most advantageous market must be Company,



The fair' value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pr-icing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement
of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising tile use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as ,follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

• Level 1- quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for Identical
assets or liabilities.

• Level 2 '- inputs other than quoted prices included within Levell that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

• Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair
value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the
end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

12. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity, Financial
instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options; and
embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a, Financial Assets

Classification:
The Company shall classify financial assets and sUbsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business modei for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., tile date that the company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Fair value through profit or ioss:
Assets that do not meet the uiteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at
fair value thro'ugh profit or loss. A gain or loss ona debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair val~E;tbf{lLl9h profit or loss and is not part of a
bedging relationship is recognizecjiq. ,S!?tel1je~t of Profit and Loss in the period in
which it ar'ises, unless it arises frpip'{')ebt):~irir(1lel)ts that were designated at fair
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value or which are not held for tr'ading. Interest income fmm these financial
assets is included in 'Inter'est income' using the effective inter'est rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the assets, where the assets' cash flows r'epresent solely payments of
principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair
value thmugh other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount
are taken thmugh FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's
amortized cost which are recognized in pmfit or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:
Assets that are held for contractual casll flows where those cash flows repr'esent
solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are not designated at
FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is
adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured.
Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective
interest rate method.

Interest income:
Interest income is caiculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of financial assets.

Equity- instruments:
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the
issuer's perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual
obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets.
Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value.
Where the company's management has elected to present fair value gains and
losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification for fair value gains and losses to profit or loss
following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost
based on the requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances
cost is a more appmpriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if
insufficient more recent information is available to measure the fair value or if
there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the
best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the' fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of pmfit and
loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of
Pmfit and Loss.

De-recognition:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a
company of similar financial assets) is IJnrJl<lEHY derecognised (i.e. r'emoved from
the company's balance sheet) when:
a. The rights to receive cash flows tthrfv!'hA



b. The company has tl'ansferred its rights to receive cash fiows from the asset or
has assumed an obligation to pay the I'eceived cash flows in fuil without
material deiay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) the company has transfelTed substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the company has neither tl'ansferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred controi of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could
be reqUired to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:
The Company follows general approach. for recognition of impairment loss
allowance for financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach,
the financial asset is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECl is recognized
depending on the stage of the financial asset into consideration.
The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime
ECl. All financial assets failing in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months
ECl, whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased
significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit
impaired a lifetime ECL is required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Such liabilities, inclUding derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently
measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings
After initiEd recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are SUbsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIH method. Gains and losses arc"
I'ecognised in profit or. loss when the iiabilities are derecognised as weli as
through the EIH amortisation process.

De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognise!'J.Wlotf£Q,;tBe obiigation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.lj\)h"E!Ti-:~i\iX!~ting)inancialliability is replaced
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by another from the same lende,- on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially rnodified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented
in the balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable "igllt
to set off the amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
The company. uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward cun-ency
contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its
foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re­
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fai,- value is negative.

13. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value_

14. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and Item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating; Investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

15. Earnings per shore

a. Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners
If the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued
during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the
weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

16. Events after reporting date

Where events' occurring after the baiance sheet date provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size disclosed.



17. Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in sUbsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair
value (deemed cost) as per Ind AS - 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment is assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of investments in subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint
venture companies, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate
the said investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance
with Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments".

18. Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of
NBFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We ha\e audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of AVAILABLE
FINANCE UMITED ("the holding Company") and its associates (collectively referred to as
"the Group") , which compl-ise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Stat€ment of Cash Flows for the year the~ ended and notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory infonllation (hel-einaftel- referr-ed to as "Consolidated Financial
Statements")_

In OUI- opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a twe and fair
view in canformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"), of the state of affail-s of the Company as at
March :'1, 2020, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date_

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are fUlther
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI")
together with the ethical I-equirernents that are relevant to our audit of the Consoiidated
Financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical I-esponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MAnERS

Key dudit mattel-s are those matters that, in OUI- pl-ofessional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period.
These mattel-s were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial
statements as a whole, and in fOI-ming our opinion thel-eon, and we do not provide a
separate apinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

The Company has adopted Ind AS
notified under- section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") I-ead
wi1l1 the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 from April 01,
2019 and the effectivI" date of such
transition is April 01, 2018. I

We have perfol-med the following
audit procedul-es in ol-der to obtain
sufficient audit evidence:
1) Assessed the Company's process to
identify the impact of adoption and
transition to tll(c' new accounting
standards.



6)Assessed the disclosur'es made
against the relevant Ind AS; and

4) Obtained an understanding of the
governance over the determination of
key judgments.

5) Evaluated and tested the key'
assumptions and judgments adopted
by management.

7) Determined the appropriateness of
the methodologies and models used
along with the responsibility of the
out uts.

availed
certain

2) Evaluated the design of Internan
controls and tested the oper'ating I
effectiveness of key internal controls
around the process of preparation of
Financial Statements.

-lrequTre -conside;:abIe judgnlent and
: interpretation in its implementation.

Further, Ind AS 101 ("First-time Adoption
'lf Indian Accounting Standards") allows
tv,o categories of exceptions to the first­
time adopter which mainly includes'
prohibition to retrospective application of 3) Reviewed the exemptions
certain requirements of Ind AS and by the Company from
exemption from some requirements of requir'ements under Ind AS.
Ind AS. We consider this tr'ansition and
the required disclosure to be a key audit
matter because new accounting policies
have been deveioped by the Company to

I
,comply with these standards and

jUdgment. Note 18 "Significant
I Accounting Policies" to the Ind AS

I
' Consolidated Financial Statements

"rovide detailed information on the

l
oi:,Jnificant policies, critical judgment and
estimation along with details of

I exemptions applied from certain

I
requirements under Ind AS based on

I which tllese Consolidated Financial
~nts are prepared.

OTHER IN::ORMATION

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the infor'mation included in the
Manag,~ment Discussion and Analysis; Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, i3usiness Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
our' auditor"s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our' responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether' the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the cour'5e of our audit or otherwise appears to be rnaterially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that ther'e is a material misstatement of this other
infornlation, we are required to report that fact.

We heve nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of tile Act with respect to the pr'eparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financiai performance including
other comprehensive income, cllanges in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant r'ules issued there under. This
r'esponsibility aiso includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accor'dance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and ,Rt+>=cin::egularities; selection and application of
appmpnate accounting policies; mi)J{l611l0ltil:i~~~ts and estimates that ar'e reasonable
and prudent; and design, implemen,ta.tl,P1'l' and m.~jfltenance of adequate internal financial
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controls, that were operating effectively for ensul'ing the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Boal'd of Directors al'e also I'esponsible for overseeing the Company's financial
I'eporting process,

AUDITOF;'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's I'eport that includes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance is a high level of aSSUI'ance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accol'dance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggl'egate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of this Consolidated Financial Statements, As part of an audit
in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

• Identify and assess the I'isks of matel'ial misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is highel' than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentionai omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible fOl' expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial contmls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's usp. of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a
matHial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
I'eport to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, OUI' conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
00ing concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, stl'ucture and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, includil]9.Jhe disclosul'es, and whethel' the Consolidated
Financial Statements rel??1\t~jil~;j'j:1~undedying transactions and events in a
rnanner that achieves fa)f,~;:e$el~~~o\)~;~
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We communicate with those charged with governance regar'ding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in inter'nal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with r'elevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
indepenc'ence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
thesE' matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
commu nication.

EMPHASIS OF MAnERS

The Oper'ations of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2020 wer'e marginally
affecteo jue to Lockdown announced by the Central/State Governments in the month of
MarTh 2020 due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus COVIDI9.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the
Company has given us access to their computer/ERP System. We were able to access the
relevant data & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided all
other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.
We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
Company using various modes such as AudiolVideo Ccnferencing, etc.

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central/State Governments and the
resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on a
regular basis and carry out the audit function. We have carried out the Audit Process
using v:>rious techniques of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /
staterf'(ellts received by us through electronic media. We have also received Management
Representation Letters wherever necessary. Using such techniques and relying on the
inputs provided by the management, we have ensur'ed reasonable assurance that the
information / record / statements provided to us are fr'ee from material misstatement and
adhere to the relevant standards.

We have carried out the Audit Process subject to our disclosur'es as mentioned above.
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to express our audit opinion. While
expressing our audit opinion, we have also r'elied upon certifications by the management
or certifications by other independent auditors, wherever required.

OTHER MAnER

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2020 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at April 01, 2018 included in these
Consolidated Financial Statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards Specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting
IHinciples generally accepted in India audited by us in our report for' the year' ended
March 31, 2019 dated 29t1

' May, 2019 and for the year ended March 31, 2018 dated 30 th

May, 2018 I-espectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those Consolidated Financial
Staternents, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the
Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in rGf~~i:iJf~B1:S;:((latter.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act. based on our audit, we repol-t that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief wel-e necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

b) In our opinion, propel- books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the dil-ectors as
on 31" March, 2020, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refel- to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's intel-nal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the othel- matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accol-dance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31 st March 2020 on its financial position in its Consolidated Financial
Statements - Refer Note 18 (B) (2) to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

ii. We dl-aw attention to the Note 18 (B) (18) to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, as regards to the management evaluation of
COVID-19 impact on the future pel-formance of the Company.

iii. The Company
derivative
losses.

did not have any long-tel·m contracts including
there were any material foreseeable



PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.07.2020

iv. There were no amounts which were r'equired to be transferr'ed to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 31" March 2020.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 001457C

BADJATYA
PARTNER

ICAI MNO 070578
ICAI UDIN 20070578AAAAAK9895



Annexure - "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE
LIMITED on the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Available
Finance Limited (hereinafter' r'eferred to as "the Parent") and its associate company which
are incorporated in India as of 31" March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANA.GEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Com:)any's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financi,,1 controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criter-ia
establisiled by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contr'ols over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Charter'ed Accountants of India (the "Guidance
Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectiveiy for' ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our res;J0nsibility is to express an oplnron on the Company's inter'nai financial controls
over fincncial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by iCAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requir'e that we comply with ethical
r'equi,-ements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether' adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves per-forming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of irlterTlal financi,,1 wrlLrol, over' financial reportirly included
obtaining an under'standiny of internal financial ':ontrols over' financial reporting,
assessi",g the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and oDerating effectiveness of internal controi based on the assessed risk. The
procedur'es selected depellu orl Lhe auditor's jUdgment, Incluuillg Lhe assessment at the
risks of material misstatement of tile financial sLatements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence
provide a basis for' our' audit opinion
over' financial reporting.

we have obtained is sufficient and appropr'iate to
inter'nal financial controls system



MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial contr-ol over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide r-easonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparaliorr of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gener-ally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contr'ol over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assur-ance that transactions are recor-ded as necessary to
cermit pr-eparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
,Kcounting prirrclfJles, and that r-eceipts drru eXfJerlditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial stateme~ts.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contr-ols over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projecti'Jns of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future p2riods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterior-ate_

OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our- inforrnation and accol-ding to the explanation given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company corrsiuerirrtj the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN 001457C

~"'... ")"" BADJATYA
PARTNER

ICAI MNO 070578
ICAI UDIN 20070578AAAAAK9895

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.07.2020



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1 356.52 1374.32 144.27
Loans 2 1258.55 19510.56 59803.14
Investments 3 2713765.42 2572754.60 2197441.03
Other financial Assets 4 4.00 4.00 4.00
Non-financial Assets
Propertv, Plant and Equipment 5 6.88 7.93 8.97
Other non-financial assets 6 6119.50 4648.03 4171.57
Total Assets 2721510.81: 2598299.44 2261572.91:

LIABiliTiES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 7 18964.6 ! 36488.63 74704.69
Other Financial Liabilities 8 83.02 200.18 184.27
Non-Financial Liabilities ,-

Other non-financial liabilities 9 7.90 368.01 765.48
EQUITY
Equitv Share capital 10 102037.00 102037.00 102037.00
Other Eauitv 11 2600418.29 2459205.62 2083881.55

notal Liabilities and Equity 2721510.88 2598299.44 2261572.98

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 18

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Rakesh Sahu
(Whole Time Director . CFO)
(DIN - 08433972)

Sd/­
Prlyanka jha
lDirector)
(DIN - (7347415)

Sd;
Yogendra Narsingh Shukla
(Chief Executive Officer)
PAN-AHHPS3478E

Sd/-
CS Ankur Sen
(ACS: A-47684)
(Company Secretary)

Place: Indore
Date: 29-07-2020

As per our report of even date Attached
Statutory Auditors

For Mahendra Badjatya 6< Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN 001457C

Sd/·

CA M.K BADJATYA
Partner

ICAI MNO 070578
ICAI UDIN 20070578AAAAAK9895



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD E~'DED 31st MARCH, 2020

(, in 000)-- ~
g (ii Interest Income ,~ 10930.79 .5614,34.,'"

(I) Total Revenue from operations 10930.79 .5614.34

(II) Other Income 13 483.74 0.00
(III) Total Income (1+11) 11414.53 5614.34

Expenses
(I) Finance Costs 14 277.14 3638.06
(Ii) Employee Benefits Expenses 15 306.15 369.69
(iii) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 16 1.05 1.05
(Iv) Others expenses 17 1058.17 1796.60

L.iI':L ) Total Expenses (IV) 1642.50 5805.40
I

(V) Profit I (loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV) 9772,02 -191.06
(VI) Exceotional items 0,00 0.00
VII Profitl loss before tax V-VI 9772.02 ·191.06

(VIII) Tax Expenses: 205,71 85.36

(i) Current Tax (MAT) 150.00 0.00
(ii) Deferred T~x 0,00 0.00

(iii) Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 55.71 85.36

(IX) Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing
9566,32 -276.41operations(VII-VIII)

(X) Profit/(loss) for the period before share from the associates 9566,32 -276.41

(XI) Share in Profit of Associates 472144.76 353181.76
(XII) Consolidated Profit For the Year 481711.08 352905.34

(XIII) Other Comprehensive Income ,
!(A) (i) Items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss I -2659.01 -1755.71

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
0.00 0.00to profit or ioss

Subtotal (A) , - -2659,01 -1755.71
(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 0,00

,(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to
0.00 0.00profit or IOS5

Subtotal (B) 0.00 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) -2659,01 -1755,71

Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(XIV) (XIII+XIV) (Comprising Profit (Loss) and other 479052.07 351149,63

Comprehensive Income for the period)

(XV) EarninQs per equity share
Basic (Rs.) 47.21 34.59
Diluted (Rs.) 47.21 34.59

See accomp~nYlng notes to the financial statements 18

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Rakesh Sahu
(Whole Time Director ,CFO)
(DIN - 08433972)

Sd/­
Priyanka Jha
(Director)
(DIN - 07347415)

As per our report of even date Attach'ed
Statutory Auditors

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN 001457C

Sd/-
Yugendra Narsingh Shukla
(Chief Executive Officer)
PAN-AHHPS3478E Sd/·

Sd/-
CS Ankur Sen
(ACS: A-47684)
(Company Secretarj)

Place: Indore
Date: 29-07-2020

CA M,K BADJATYA
Partner

ICAI MNO 070578
ICAI UDIN 20070578AAAAft,K9895



AVAILABLE fiNANCE LIMITED
(QNSOUDATEO STATEMENT QF CHANGJ;,SJ.ti.£.QUFY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31St MARCH 2Q2Q.

A. EOUllY SHARE CAPITAL
G.l'l..QQQl

Restated balances--at the begTnning ofTfie
reporting period
·ProfitfTioss)for: the year

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Movement during the year
Transfer to / from Retained EarninQS
Balance as at March 31.2019

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors

Restated balances at the beginning of the
reportin9 period
Profit/ (loss) for the veal'

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Movement durinq the veal'
Transfer to I from Retained Earnings
Ba:l"ance asaf-March:3I:2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SdJ-
Rak~sh Sahu
{Whole Time Director CFO}
!DIN - 08433972)

Sd/­
PriyankaJha
(Director)
!DIN - 07347415)

Sd/-
Yogendra Narsingh Shukla
{Chief Executive Officer)
PAN-AHHPS3478E

5d/-
CS Ankur Sen
!ACS: A-47684)
(Company Secretary)

Place: Indore
Date: 29~07~2020

5B35.B8

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

"5835.8a
0.00

5835.88

0.00

0.00

0.00
1913.26
7749.14

85692.33 15822.00 2347473.'77

-:0:00
,......

0.00 159453.65

0.00 0.00 0.00

-17859.68 0.00 O.GO

~
0.00 -1913.26

15822.00 2505014.15

6137.35 2083881.55

0.00 377079.78

~1755.71 -1755.71

a.Oo 0.00
0.00 0.00

4381.64 2459205.62

0.00 0.00

4381.64 2459205.62

0.00 159453.65

-381.29 ~381.29

0.00 ~178S9.68

0.00 0.00
4000.35 2600418.29

As per our report of even date Attached
Statutory Auditors

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN 001457C

Sd/-

CA M,K BADJATYA
Partner

ICAI MNQ 070578
ICAI UDIN 20070S78.I\AAAAK9895



f:o,VAII,AG.!J,:. FIN~N~g~]];JJ.
COt\[.2-9J.-J.l10,LC£U;':ASH LLQ.Yv STAT(;}I.Q{[ FOR THE PEIljOD E!'.'1Q!;.!U.1~LHNK!:L~_Q2,Q

18252.01 40292.58
-9434.96 0.00
-1471.47 ·476.46

-117.16 15.91
-360.11 ·397,46

·--16·7TITl.'i;8T7r--3"9;i5'i;3TI~.4Ci71
·205.71 -85,)6

16506,1(; -39446.11

£>L~/,StLn.OWl.nOM .Qlli\8.Til'iG ACTIVJ.lli2
Profit Before Tax

Add: Adjustment for
Depr<"i"tion and amortization expenses
Provision Dinlinlltion In Value Of Jnvestenlent
Impairment on investments

Operating Profit before Working Capital Chal)geS

Adju5tment5 for change5 in working capita!:
Decrease in Loans
(Increase)! Decrease in investn,ents
Increase ill Other nM-financial Assets
(Decrease)! increase in Other f,nancialliabilil:ies
(Decrease) in Otller non financial liabilities

- Cash Generated from operati(i{')Sb:'~fO~f:'~T~":;-­
Direct Taxes
{AI Net Cash Inflow/{outilow) from Operating Activities

1.0$
0.00

70.50

9843.57

1.05
286.91

0.00

96.89

I
M,ASH fLOW..ffiQ.M INVC5TING AI;;"TIVITIE~

" Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend income
(IlJ Net Cash Inflow/(out/low) from Investing Activities

U~~!~~.u_£..LQ1'Lm9J1.£lli.A....I\!Q!iQAC.TI~IL!;'S

Repayment of borrowings
!CJ Net CaSh Inflow from r'inancing Activities

0.00 0.00
0.OO! -;c0.""008

------0:0(1 0.00

-17523.~9~6+-_~.3c8~77'~6c:-.0:f)
-_. ·17523.96 -38216.06

Net Denease in Cash & Cash Equiviilents (A+8+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at tile beginning of tile year
CaslJ & Cash Equivalents at tile end of the year

Hates .to the Statement of Cash 1'101'.' :

-1017.79
1374.32
356.52

1230.0~

144.27
1374.32

I The Statement of Cash f:ow has been prepared ul)c!erthe 'indirect Method' set Ollt in Ind AS 7 'Statement of C"sll Flow'.

the amendment in Inc! AS 7 'Stiitement of Cash Flow' ; Disclosure of chiinges in liabilities arising from finanCing activities,

tor pl'eceding periods,

For and on behalf of 80,,(0 of Directo!s

0.00

i\akesh Sahu
{Whole Time Director & GO)

(DJ~.08433972)
t
\);?t'. \,\'1<.. .if'!
<~L\lv\2

'-Priyanka Jila
(Director)
(DIN·0734741Sj M
l \ <::R " rf-< ."-1 ~ 'Jr -_.-~--~
YOgerldra~~;;~Ukla
(Chief Executive Ofri<::er)
PAN- AliHPS3478E

h",¥:,..J>
""f' ..../'

CS Ankur Sen
{ACS: A-47584)
(Company Secretary)

As per our report of even date Attached
Statutory Auditors

for Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI fIl.N 001451C

lCAI J>INO 0705'18
P)i;Ce: InuolE
Date: 29·07·2020



{~. 000)...!D

IAs at ;;,;~""ch A>.' ?01" ?01R
a. Cash on Hand __......l1.2_. 12,07 28,70
b Balances witl\ Bank:

~

in Current account with Scheduled BankS 343.95 1362,25 115.57

Total 356.52 1374.32 144.27

.tJ.QJ[.~_J.

~ASI__-L,&. ..C6.S.tlI;Ql)JY6J·_!;'NTS

!',I.Q1I;..:2­
loQbJ'IS.

3,15
17.5855

0.00
0.00

0,00
1261.71

1261.71

126171
1261.71

3.15
1258.55

0.00
1258.55

I

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00

-
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00

0.00 0,00
0.00 r--- 0.00
o,ob 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0,00 0.00

ect atfair Subtota' I
V;;~~tt~;~~f~ I

{5'::"2:t:3+4} 6.::..r:-1:S

0,00 _. 0])0 _. 1261.71
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
O~.g 0.00 1261.71
0.00 0,00 3,15
0.00 0.00 1256.55

1261.71 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

1261.71 0.00 0.00
3.15 0.00 0,00

1258.55 0,00 0.00

1261.71 0.00 0.00
1261.71 0.00 0.00

3.15 0,00 .... 0.00
1258.55 0,00 -_.- Opo

0.00 0.00 0,00
1261.71 0.00 0.00

1261.71 0.00 0.00

3,15 0.00 0.00
1258.5'5 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00

1258.55 0,00 0.00

----

Total (C) (11)- Net
Total C{l and C{lO

-Wil) UJ)secured
Total (8)- Gross
less: 1m a'lrmeJ\t loss allowance
Total (8 - Net

(C) (f) Loans in India
(i) PlJblic Sector
(ii) Others

Total (C) - Gross

less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C (I}-Net

~~oansoutside India
Less: impairment loss allowance



J-VAILABLEJ'INANCE UMITED,-".-- ,._----,--~_._-

(~ifl OOO}

I

II . I Th,oU9h Othe, ITh'OoUrgJ~f:' t fal,
'CO" val"'~t~;~~;:pmr,t, I income ".

I

.

\5~2+3+4

(A} (i) Others ( inter-corporate loans)

- To related arties 19559.46 0.00 0.00 -_.._~1-. .. 0.00 19559.46
• To others 0.00 .. .. .0.00 . .......QjJ 0.00 0.00
(ii) I erm Lonns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .. ,',-"~
Total (Al • Gro~s 19559.4(, --~ 0.00 ··o'."i5o' 0.00 19559.46
~irn1ent 48.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48':90
TotaTW- Net . 19510,56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 19510.56

7BTm"Unsecured 19559.46 0,00
..

0.00 0.00 0.00 19559.46. ...
Total B - Gross 19559.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19559.46
Less: 1m airment loss allowance 48,90 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,90
Total 8) - Net 19510.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 19510.56

'(C) (i) Loans in India ..
Ii} PUl)llc Sector 0,00 0.00 0.00 ..~ 0.00 0.00
Iii} Others 19559.46 0,00 0.00 0,00 q...9.o 19559.46
f+g.~.?LC9 , Gros~ 19559.'16 0.00 0,00 ··(l".'Cib 0.00 19559.46
Less: 1m )airnlent lo;;s allowance 48.90 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 48.90
Total C (1 -Net ,.19510.56 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 )9510. 6
(e) II) Loans outside India 000 0.00 0.00 0.U0 0 0.00
less: 1m airment loss"allowance 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 _.... 0.00 0.00
T.Q!,!'IJfU!1. - i~et 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .=~. 0.00
Total C(I} and C(l1l

_.
19510.56 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00

,.
19510.56

Throll h'Other, Desi hatedafJalr

19..\1) LUdl1S !.QJDiJ_iii__
(i) PIJ!Jlic Sector _, 0.00
Oi) Others 59953.03
Total (C - Gross 59953.03
Less: 1m lairment loss allowance 149.88
TotaJ(C) (Ij·Net . 59803.14
{e 1I} loansoutsidefnCi;il'~~- 0,00
Less: Imr.airrne!\t loss allowance 0.00
Total (el UJ)- Net 0,00
TotafC(I} and C{ff 59803.14

(A) (i) Others ( inter-corporate loans)

::TorJiited arties
- To ethers
(ii) Term Loans
Total A)· Gross -­
less; 1m airment
Total {A - Net

(8 (i U(,secure(!
Totaf [8· GI'OSS
less'. 1m airm€:lt foss a1\owance
Total B)-Net

0.00
59953,03

0.00
59953,03

149.88
59803.14

59953.03
59953,03

149.88
59803.14

·-·~-··o:o·o 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

----- 0.00 0.00 ___0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
"'---'0.00 . 0.00 '-~~-07Jo 0.00

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 Q:OO o. 0.00

.~------'"
--,,--~-,-"-_...~, ---_._.__._-

LI.OU ·..'"'"~·-o.oo 0':63 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .._~ 0.00
0,00 0,00 _ .. ......Q.oo 0.00
0.00 0.00 ,~_" .....Q.oo 0.00

.~O 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 ~ ---"- 0,00
0.00 2:..02 _ ....__'".~.__,_..__O~.Q0

0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00

0.00
59953.03

0.00
59953.03

. 149,88
59803.14

59953.03
59953.03

149.88
59803.14

0,00
59953.03
59953.03

149.88
"'59803,14

0,00
0.00

..~. ..__ 0.00
59803.111
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70,50 70.50

O.CC· 1634971.70
,

0.00 0.00 381918.21

0.00 0.00 0,00 493961.90

0.00 0.00 3600.00 3600.00
0.00 0 70.04 70.04
0.00 o. 72.37 72.37
0.00 o. 71.42 71.42
0.00 81.56 81.56

52416.44 520416.44

2567163.64 2573041.51
0.00 0.00

2567163.64 2S73041.51
2567163.64 2573041.51

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0,00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00

0.00 7633.57 2189807.46
0,00 0.00 0.00
o.o~ 7633.57 2189807,45-

-_.__. 0.00 7633.57 2189807.46

O.OD 0.00

0,00 0.00 7633.57 21B9807.46 2197441.03



NOTE - 4
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposits:
Deposit With Canara Bank
Telephone Deposit
Total

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

1.00
3.00
4.00

1.00
3.00
4.00

j< in 000)

1.00
3.00
4.00



AV~ILABLE FlNANc;E lIMlTEQ

NQIE.;J!
PROPERD::LE.LANT & E;.QUIPMEf'4L i~ in_Q.QQl

Gross value
Balance a~ at 01st April 2019 42.45 75.14 5.50 123.09
~ Additions/ acquisitions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Disposals/Transfers 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Balance as at 31st March 2020 42.45 75.14 5.50 123.09
Accumulated Depreciation
Balant.::: as at 01st April 2019 40.33 71.39 3.45 115.16
- Df::'pre.::iation charge for the year 000 0.00 1.05 1.05
- Impairment loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Disposalsrrransfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Balance as at 31st March 2020 40.33 71.39 4.50 116.21
Net carrying value
As at 01st April 2019 2.12 3.76 2.05 7.93
As ut 31st March 2020 2.12 3.76 1.00 6.88

42.45 75.14
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

42.45 75.14

40.33 71.39
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

40.33 71.39

Gross value
Balance as at Olst April 2018

- Additions/ acquisitions
~ Disposals/Transfers

Balance as at 31st March 2019
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at Olst April 2018

Depredation dlarge for the year
- Impairment loss
- Disposa!s/Transfers

Ba!ance as at 31st March 2019
Net carrying value
As at 01st April 2018
As at 31st March 2019

2.12
2.12

3.76
3.76

5.50 123.09
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5.50 123.09

2.41 114.12
1.05 1.05
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
3.45 115.16

3.09 8.97
2.05 7.93
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KQILl.Q
~!.!.it'i.lJlitr.~

~ In 0 \

10203700.00 10203700,00
10203700.00 102037,00 10203700.00

~jj

1~~SharesMUO each.

EQUity Shares of UO each.

>!»illJ>o<lkfilld.Jl.o
iEq"itY5h"resof no each.

at315t .arc 20

10500000.00

10203700.00

Asat31st arc

10500000.00

10203700.00

105000.00

102037.00

102037.00
102037.00

Asat:OlstA rl

10500000.00

10203700.00'

10203700.00
10203700.00

105000.00

102037.00

102037.00
102037.00

The Company has only one class of Shares i.e. Equity Share. Each Equity Share Is entitled for one vote.

01 the ear and at the end of the ear.
arch 2019

102037.00 10203700.0°1 102037.00 10203700.0°1

0.0°1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
,

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0°1

102037.00! 10203700.00 102037.00 10203700.001

57.72 .

15822.0015822.0015822.00

14050.50 14050.50 14050.50

53782.15 71641.83 71641.83

67832.65 85692.33 85692.33

5835.88 5835.88 5835.88
1913.26 0.00 0.00
7749.14 5835.88 5835.88

13313,78 13590.20 27615.18

9566.32 -276.41 -14074.,99
-1913.26 0.00 0.00

2484047.32 2334159.99 1956803.79
2505014.15 2347473.77 1970393_99

4381.64 6137.35 0.00
-2784.24 -1755.71 6137.35
2402.95 0.00 0.00
4000.35 4381.64 613 <35

2600418.29 2459205.62 2083S"L55

e. Fair value through other comprehensive income

Opening balance
Add/ (less): Movement during the year
Add! (less): Movement during the year for associates
Closing balance

Closing balance

c. NBFC Reserves
Balance as per last year
Add/less: current year transfer
Closing balance

o a a+b+c+o+e.

Opening balance in Profit & loss Acco'Jnt (Holding company)

Md/less: Net ProtH for the year (Holding company)
Add/ less: Current year transfers to reserves
Add: Share in revenue profit of associate companies
Closing Balance

r-,---r-W_~;-----.-TTs".at~2020~:tifA~2~011~'9;etif~ASiii
IBalance as per last year

Ib Securitjes Premium
Balance as per last Year

Add: Share in SeclJrity Premium (AsSociate Cornpofliesl

Nature and purpose or Reserves:

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companies Ad. 2013, This is not available for distribution of dividend but can
be utilized for issuing bonus shares.

Securities premium: Securities premium reserve is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance
with the provision" of the Companies Act, 2013.

NBFC Reserves: Every year the Company transfers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of net profit of that year as disclosed in the statement of profit and
loss to its Statutory Reserve pursuant to Section 45·IC of the RBI Act. 1934.

Retained earnings: Retained earnings comprises of the Company's undistributed earnings after taxes.

FVOCI instrument: The fair value changes of the
FVOC! equity as at the date of transition and
the year.

been «;co,)nised in reserves under



NOTE; 12
lliIEREST I,NC0.l.1L

AVAILABLE' FINANCE L}MITED

Interest on Loans 0.00 ,- 447.50 0.00 0.00 561<.34
~

0.00
Interest income from investments 0.00 10483.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0 00
Interest on deposits with Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Other interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 10930.79 0.00 0.00 5614.34 0.00

NOTE; 13
OTHER INCOME

lUQJ?QQl

Interest on IT Refund 483.74 0.00
Total 483.74 0.00



·NQ...It;M-14,
f.JNANCE CD_SIs....

Interest on borrowln s
Interest to Related Parties
Others
Total

0.00
991.75

2646.32
3638.06

NQI...1;22
EMPlO'(f....lif;}.'!.lxlLEXPENSES

Salari€S and wa es
• Sala and allowances
- Bonus
Contribution to provident and other fund-'--·
Staff weli'lre ex )enses

306.15
0.00
0.00
0.00

348.15
20.13

1.42
0.00

Tota! 306.15 369.69

~_QIL,.:IQ

DEP.B.tQf\TION ._AMQB.TJZAT10N...L!M-.e61llMENI

31.59
71.80
11.59
21.26
48.50

599.90
46.00

0.00
257.88
295.00
101.95

34.85
19.14

286.91
·100,98

71.22
1796.60

41.37
71,80
4.96

10.63
0.00

117.00
0.00

70.50
215.12
354.00
114,18

22.93
66.58

0.00
-45.74
14.85

1058~17

Advertispfo1ent & PUblicity
Auditor's fces and expenses (Note 18B(4)}
AGM Expenses
Insurance
Conveyance Expenses
Director's fees, allowances and expenses
Director SiUing Fees
Investments Written Off
legal & Professional charges
Listing Fees
Hent, taxes and energy cost
Printing and stationery
fees And Subscription
Diminution ill vulue of Investment
Provision for Standard Assets
Other expen(!iture
Total



AVAJLABlE FINANCE liMnED

IiQIJC..lJl
n ADDllION/.[, NOUS ON ACCOUNTS

Notes 1 to IS referred herein alliJve (offns an ideglil! P<llt of these Financial Statements

2 CONTINGENT LJABIUTIES'

Disputed demand of Income-t3x pending appeais amoont'ng to t9450099j.(f'Y t 57773590/-) against Whim 3n amount or~ c.oor-(F.Y 18·19 0872910) paid ur.der pretest but not provided for.

3 Tax expenses. as per fND AS 12:

"enedT, "
::,i,,_
g;
i

The income \;;x exp(:r.~ "lor the ',.ear (an be reconciled to the 3ccounting profit as follow>.

c Provision For Taxation
Provision for taxatiOl'l for the year has been mile!? after (omidering allowance. claims and reHef aVili/able to the Company, it any.

d Pursuant to the Taxation laws (AmendmenO Orc.lnance, 2'19
The comp<lny has mig/ilted to the new til>: regime

RoELATF.D PARTY TRANSACT!ON:AS PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD -7.4
The lnfDrmiltion re{larding reiMed partie,; have teen determined to the eXlent ~lJch partieS nilve been identified on tne basis of information avaiiable with tne compan,. irrespe<:(ive of the transaction" with trdfm aurin;:)
lheyear

Name.s 01 reiilted parties:

,u,",mu

leS)

((SI

M"
~~~"

list of related parties as per the requi/ements of Ind·AS 24. Related Party Disclosures

!. Enterprises on whlcn the c.ompany Is able to exercise significant infiuence
iI}Company
1. A,Qarwal Coal Co/pordtion Pvt ltd
2. A~,lIWill h:ei CorP01iltion Pvt ltd
J. AC3Imin COill Wilshe~vPvtltd
4. A!lil"""'ill Irilnsport Corporatiof! M.Ud (5in(e Am<lIQamiltedi
S. Ad-n1M,umfinilnceltd
6. A~i1f\'lill Real City P.-t.ltd
7. Archanil COili P¥tUd
8, 5tewi:lrd~hip Advisorv P~t ltd
9. $cnlar'i1 Cold StoraaePvtLtd
10 Go"ri$utVV<!fliH pyt ltd
l1.Shr"dh<lVaniya PvtUd
i2.NalraiVilniya f>vtltd
13,!aca'afnoa Enc!ave P;ttltd

blfirm
1. NeenaWarehousina Corporation
2. Acarwal Realinfra UP
3. Neenil Rea! Est<lte CorPN0tiG"

c) Trust
1. Maa Charitable Trust
2. 8al.ilj15ewarth Vinod AQrawal foundiltion
3. MaharaiaAarasen 8hawan NyilS
4. SansthaAQraserl Sewll
5. Vinoa' Acarwa! Private famiiy TNst
6. NeeMdevi Aailrwal Family PrjYate Trost
7. VirwdAa"r<'<al FancHy Private TH!st
8. \~nod Aauwill Dauchter',> ri\1T,:iV Trust
9. Vlncd AaiHwa! leaacy Trust

d) Co·Op SocJety
1. UTM Co·Oo Sodetv

n HUF
1. Vinod Kumar /,QMwal bUr



HI- Associates
1. AOMwal Coal Corporillion P,,'t ltd· 27.85%
2. Aailrwal Fuel Corporation Pvt ltd- 32.27%

IV.lie!dlna ConllJany
1. Archana Coai Pvtltd

"i~_"'~
7 The Ccrnpany was hOlding 36.22% eGuity shiHes in Agarwai Transport Corporation Private Umifed (ATCPL). ATCPL hild tiled a combined sCheme af arrangement with NClT for demerger 01 an lmdertaking into Agarwal

fliel Carporiltion Private Ltd. (AFCPl) and merger of ATCI'l into ~arwal Reil! City Pvt Ud (ARCPl) respewvely with appamted date of 1 April 2019. The scheme or i1frangement was approved by fi{;LT vide its order
d"ted 19 Milf<f\ 2020 ....'i,h eft",(t from aopointed dilte of 1 April 2019 and pursuar;t to said order, pending post year event 01 allotment by relevant companies the Company acknowledged the receipt of
91710 equity share.> of Rs 10/- each cf AFCPL and 244335 Ecuity Shares of Rs 10/· each of ARCPL againSt its ~,t1M('hoiding is shewn under nete!lo 3 en the breakup vafue of the original irwestment in

ATCPL Accordingly, the (ompilnyis now ho!ding 32.27% in equitY shares of AFCPL and 11.57% shues in ARCP!.. •

8 Pursuant to Ina A..<:, 112 - 'Disclosure of interests In Other Entitles' the interest of the Company in various Asso<lates are as follows:
The Company is noiaing mOle than 20% tGuity Sh3les in Agarwal Coai COfOoration P\/t. Ltd. (27.85%)anO Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt ltd. (32.27%) which are therefore Assodilte companies within tt.e meaning of
l>ection 2(6) of the Lomp,mies Act, 2013 and as per appHcable IND AS the consolidated financial statements shaH be separately prepared.

" ,nr, company is" s'.Jo,idi3lywithir> lile rneaf,in9 o~ se<::tio,1 :1(87) of the (Ompi:Hlies Act, 2013 of Archana Coal Pvt. Ud. which is holding 57.72'10 iPY 57.72%) equity shMes of the compaoy.

10

11 P"r'lI'jnllo Qigio}\;'" Qrrli1:Qio.~ to SNhm 186 f419(tt,e Companies Acl 2013 the followinQ}le iDe oe'ai!s !hrrca(
LOiln given-outstanding as ilt the year-end'
Refer note 5 abo...e, under the tra!1silc(ions Wlth fl.el .. teo parties during the year for the details

c G\iillantee Given or Security Provided:
During the year there has been no such transaction

12 Qi5(iQ2trf P'lr<,1lMt to regdatiCQ 53/Fl ;1Od ;HI}' rObe SCSI fI jslinQ Obligations & Qiglp\')(e Bl'ill!i!emeDls) Reg'JlilliQD 2913
a Loans and Aa...3nces in tl1e !Iature of LoaM to SubsidiJly

There were no such tran~,'l~lion during the yeu.

orloan to Associates. Related Pa

19559.461

( H Non,;; 01 th", parties to whom lo,'l~s were giVen have !ililde Investment in 'he shares of the Company.
,ij The above AdvJnces fail lmaer the Ciltegory of 1oilm, which are rep;,yable 00 demaod and interest has been <::tlarged on it.

13 Rlsl(Managemtnt
The company is a co'e Investment company and rilving its major exposure to the group companies and therefore tne compilny does not enviSilge any market risk, currency ri~k. interest rate risk, price risk, liQuidity risk

<lnd credit nsi:. The Compilny's senmr management In ccnsu1tation with audit cornmittee has tne responsibility ror establishing af1d governing the Company's overail risk management frilmewof:k. where"er applicable.



Set OJt below, i. a compar",son by dass of the CMrying amounts and fafr value of the (ompany·s finilnci,,1 instruments. othel than tt~ose with c<>frying amC1.lf\ts that are reasonable ilpproximations ot lair values

To p,,,id,,o iodi,,"oool,,><" ,Me reliability of the inputs used in determining fair vdue. the Company hilS dilssified its financial instruments into three levels prescribed under the Ind AS. An explanation for each level

15 Events after reporting date
ThHe h<\ve oeen no events after the reporting dilte that reiluire adjustmenU disclosure in these IiMndil! statements

16 As per th" information on records. the company does not have any overdue outstanding to micro and smali-scaie industriill enterprises under MSMED Act, ~006.

17 Directors Remlmer"tion:
The [Ompany has patti di-ector's remuneration as per the provisjon~ 01 schedule V to the compi'lnies i'I~t. 2013 ilnd compiied a\1 the proV,sions of the Said act

18 Uncertainties relating to the Global Health Palldemic from COVlD-19:

In accordance with the RBI gu,deJines relating to (OViD·19 RegUlatory Pad:agl.'!" de ted Manh 27th, 2020 ilnd April 17th. 2020, the Compilny has no SUch tranS3Ctions attrilcting any uncertilinlies due to the same

19 8alance of 80rrowings.loans £, advances Me SUbject to respective consent, confirmations, reconciliation, and consequential adjustment, jf any.

20 In ateordance IIAh IND AS· 109 the long·term investlflenh held by the compar,y are to be earned at Cost or Fair Value. All the inllestments of the Company have been considered by the management to be of long·term
nature.

21 The Company hilS sold one CM to Ad-t.\,-,num Finance Ud. (Related Party) in the previous year amounting to ~ 15 lacs pending transfer in the name of Buyer.

22 Additionill i'1lormatio'i pur.uant to the provisions of Pi\n -II of sClwduie II! to the Companies Act, 201.'> are • Nil

~3 Section 135 of t'1e Comp.'lnies Act, 2013, re!at.::o to corpera'e s-od.'ll responsibility (CSR) I; not applicable 10 the wmpilny

24 Aceoldifl9 t:;, IT'D AS - 7 the deS<fed Cas-h fiow s-tatement is t'ndo~ed herewith.

:i5 Addition;!l ;nformilt;or. as required unaet SCheel'll.' iii to the Companies Act, ~013. of the enterpriseS COrls-ol'Cli\t'!d as associates·

82.37% 29069756 0.00% 0.00 8~.78%~7.56
10.37% 36610.88 0.00% 0.00 10.'13% 36610.88

7.33% 25873.31 0.00% 0.00 7.37% 25873.31

352905.34 100.00%- _..:l.?~l H:'O.OO% """""351149.63

27 figure, il:e roonded oif 10 the nearest multiple of a t {Ruped

5d;·
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Note 18:
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March
2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A. Corporate Information

Available Finance Limited ('tIle Company') is registered as Non-Banking Company
(Applied for Core Investment Company) ('CIC) Non - Deposit Taking Non
Systematically Important (NBFC-C1C-ND-NSI) under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

As a CIC, the Company is primarily a holding company, holding investments in its
subsidiaries, associates, and other gr-oup companies. The Company's subsidiaries
and associates are engaged in a wide array of businesses in the Trading sector.

Tile Company is a Public Limited Company listed on Mumbai stock exchange
being recognized stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company
is located at "Agarwal House, Gr-ound Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore - 452016
(M.P.). India.

These consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2020 were authorized for issue by the Board of Dil'ectors on
29/07/2020. Pursuant to the pr-ovision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act')
Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory bodies.

B. Significant accounting policies

1. Statement of compliance

lhe financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting standards ("Ind AS") notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act') read with the rules notified undel' the relevant pr-ovisions of the Act.

Upto the year ended 31st March 2019, the company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the requirement of previous GAAP, which included
Standards notified under the Companies (Accounflng Standards) Rules, 2006.
These financial statements are the first financial statements of the company
under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS ',S 1st April 2018.

2. Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and
:Inder the historical cost convention except fOl' certain financial instruments which
c'le measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below,

The consolidated financial statements including notes thereon are presented in
Indian Rupees ("Rupees" or "INR"). which is the Company's functional and
presentation cUiTency, All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including
notes thereon have been r-ounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per
the requirement of Schedule III to the Act, unless stated otherwise,

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires
management to make jUdgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
drJplication of accounting policies/Sl!iij;;,~ti~~portedamount of assets, liabilities,
ihcome and expenses. Actual rc;f<!llJmay<~jif'wf~9m these estimates. Estimates
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and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates al'e I'ecognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty, andcritical judgements in applying
accounting policiesthat have significant effect on amount recognized inthe
financial statements are:

I. Allowance for bad and doubtful tradereceivable.
ii. Recognition and measurement of provision andcontingencies.

iii. Depreciationl Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant and
equipment I IntangibleAssets.

iv. Recognition of deferred tax.
v. Income Taxes.

vi. Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
vii. Impairment of Non-financial assets andfinancial assets.

4. Principle of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise thefinancial statements of the
Company, its subsidiariesand equity accounting of its investment in associatesand
jointly contmlled entities.

a. Associates and Jointly controlled entities:
/\ssociates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control
('I joint contml.
This is generally the case where the Gmup holds between 20% and 50% of the voting
I'ights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, after initially being I'ecognized at cost.

Equity method as per IND AS 28:
Under tile equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost
and adjusted thereafter to I'ecognize the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or
losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the Group's share of other comprehensive
income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or
receivable from associates are recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment.
When the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds
IcS interest in the entity, includingany other unsecured long-term receivables, the
Group does not I'ecognize fUltller losses, unless it has incun'ed obligations 01' made
payments on behalf of the other entity.
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Gmup and its associates al'e eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless the tl'ansaction provides evidence of an impail'ment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

b. The CFS comprise of the audited financial statements (except as mentioned otherwise)
of the Company and itsassociateentities for the year ended 31st March 2020, which
are as under:

Corporation



5. Revenue Recognition

a. Interest income is recognized on aCCl'ual Lasis using the effective interest
method.

b. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the
company's right to receive payment is established.

6. Property, Plant and Equipment

a. Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured
on initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an item of pr'operty, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies,
di~ectly attributable cost of br-inging the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

b. Transition to Ind AS:
On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue the carrying value of
ali its property, plant and equipment's recognized as at 1st April, 2018 measured
as previous GAAP and used that carrying value as the deemed cost of all its
property, plant and equipment's.

c. '"lepreciation:
118preciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is provided
using the Straight-Line Method based on the useful life of the asset as per the
provisions of Section 123 read with Schedule II Part C of the Companies Act 2013.

7. Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at eacl, reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the amount of
impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that
ar-e largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or gmup of assets is
cO!lsidered as cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of
lhe recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying
amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the company considers that there are no
realistic prospects of r'ecovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.
If the amount of impairment loss sUbsequently decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized,
then the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset (or' a cash-generating unit) is ilJGt'eii\;;!':;d to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that th~/{~~~ll~~at0.!,ryingamountdoes not exceed

/(~{?/~I/~:r~~ '~.'\':,::;\\ ""
Ii I ,1llPf.:H);1\0 )>";1

:\?\:~- -",I'l)



the carrying amount that would have been in place had there been no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an Impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/amortization.

8. Employee Benefits

A. Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the
services have been rendered.

B. Long Term Employee Benefits

a. iletlrement benefits In the form of defined contribution plans Including gratuity
liability under Payment of GI'atulty Act are p"Id & charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss fOl' the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in
such cases the actuarial risk and the Investment l'Isk are borne by the respective
funds.

b. Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using
Projected Unit Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net
interest Expense/Income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and
Gain/Loss due to actuarial I'isk and investment risk is charged to the other
comprehensive income.

9, Taxation

-the income tax expense 01' credit for the period Is the tax payable on the current
period's taxable income based on the applicable Income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes
Provision for current tax Is made after taking Into consideration benefits
admissible under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative
Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where there is convincing evidence
thet the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes
The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
ilssets are recognized using the tax rates that Ilave been enacted or substantively
0!lacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent there Is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized In future;
however where ther-e Is unabsorbed depreciation or carr'Ied forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only If there Is reasonable
certainty of realization of such assets.

10. Provisions,contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and It Is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. A dlsciosul'e for a contingent liability is made when there is a
[Josslble obligation or a present respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote.



Pr'ovisions are r'eviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

11. ::air Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the tr'ansaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the
most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measur'ement
of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use tile asset in its highest and
best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are availuble to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

• Levell· quoted (unadjusted) market pr'ices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

• Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Levell that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

• Level3· inputs that are unobservable for the asset 01' liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair
value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurr'ed between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the
end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

12. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
instruments also include der'ivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options; and
embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification;
The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on,JJte.cbiil;:;is of its business model for
managing the financial assets and tile cf-lhj;~!'jti1Jl:1r',s,\~h flow characteristics of the
financial asset. /«">:~':';',. ··'\P)\.
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]nitial recognition and mCdsuremenL
A:: financial assets are recognised initialiy at fair value pius transaction costs that
are attributabie to the acquisition of the financiai asset, in the case of financiai
assets not r'ecorded at fair vaiue through profit or ioss, Purchases or saies of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or' convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e" the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for' amortized cost or' FVOCI are measured at
fair value through profit or loss, A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a
hedging relationship is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the per-iod in
'Nhich it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair
value or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount
are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's
amortized cost which ar'e recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognized, tile cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
redassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial
,Jssets is included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:
Assets that are held for contr'actual cash flows where tll0se cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are not designated at
FVTPL, are measur'ed at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is
adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured.
Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective
interest rate method.

lnterest incQme:
Interest income is calculated by applying the effective inter'est r'ate to the gross
carrying amount of financial assets.

]:'1uity instr\-lmeo.ts:
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the
issuer's perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual
obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets.
Ind AS 109 r'equires all investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequentiy measures all quoted equity investments at fair value.
Where the company's management has elected to present fair value gains and
losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reciassification for fair value gains and losses to profit or loss
following the de-recognition of the investment.



insufficient more recent infonnation is available to measure the fair value or if
there is a wide I-ange of possible fail- value measurements and cost represents the
best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain! loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and
loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not I-epolied separately from other changes in fair value.
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPl are included in the Statement of
Prufit and loss.

De-recognition:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a
company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from
the company's balance sheet) when:
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset 01­

has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a thil-d party undel- a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewal-ds of the
asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

c When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-thl-ough arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the tl-ansferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could
be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected uedit loss (ECl)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and uedit I'isk exposul-e:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss
allowance fOI- financials assets othel- than trade receivables. In general approach,
the financial asset is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECl is recognized
depending on the stage of the financial asset into consideration.

The loss undel' this approach is either based on the 12 months ECl or lifetime
ECl. All financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months
ECl, whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased
significantly post recognition or assets in stage 3 which al'e credit
impail-ed a lifetime ECl is required.



b. Hnancial Liabilities

Classification:
The Company cl3ssifies all financial liabiliti",,, dS subsequently measured at
"mortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently
measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair­
value through profit or loss or amortised costs .

.I oans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured 3t amortised cost usill,! the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

Re-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender- on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability ar-e substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented
in the balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right
to set off the amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize
r:'l(; asset and settle the liability simUltaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forwar-d currency
contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its
foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively.
Such deriv3tive financial instrumerlts 3r-o initiully recognized at fair value UII the
date on whiell a derivative contract is entered into and are SUbsequently re­
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair­
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

13. Cash and cash eqUivalents

Cash and cash i:quivalents in tile Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
fland and short-ter-m deposits with an original maturity of thr-ee or less month,
\lhich are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

14. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using tile indir-eet method, where by profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of tr3ns3etions of a non-cash nature, any uererrals or
acuuals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing Company are segregated.



15. Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calcuiated by dividing the profit attributable to owners
if the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued
during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with diiutive potential equity shares, and the
,veighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
Gutstanding assuming the conversion of all diiutive potential equity shares.

J.6. Events after reporting date

Where events occurTing after the balance sheet date provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the r'eporting period, tile impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after- the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

17. Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair
value (deemed cost) as per Ind AS - J.OJ. and J.Og less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment is assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of investments in sUbsidiary companies, associate companies and joint
venture companies, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
car'rying amounts are r'ecognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to controi the investment in sUbsidiary or associate
the said investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance
with Ind AS J.09 "Financial Instruments".

J.8. Recognition Of NPA

Non,Pelforming Assets (NPA). if any, is recognized as per the pr'udential norms of
~!BFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.


